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THEHAT @ 99 33 FIS AT L.q TATqe afg 95 3. 93 A ¥ FRS HIAH EWH B | Sebel =T AT,
R050/5q HT 4T HATTGTT FT ATHEN & qF 5% FIS HATRT AT T G | Sobed =T ATTIE T
T ool TIT FREFHAATIAR (MR TRUHT deqeE A g T HAHH T=ATAT Thl G, |
HTHT A

AT 99 09 /\K TP Sehebl ATRT S0ca Bgdle ASdbd] @ | AMIE a9 09 /50 B A
foraRar AT UAel dibebl FHATHT Y HIATTTHT U TRUST T AR a19d &, 59,39 e Fqaed

TRHIPTHT |
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2050 TS ATITE HATIHT Sebebl el oehT ol 3. 95 o o5 FAIE ¥3 A6 o% BIR 95 TEH B | TAH
AT FRPRD! AUMGHR YA . 4 AF ¥3 PRS0 @ IR TSR W @ | AR F G130 93 o
¥Y FE & AE 9¥ TR 95 TEdl @ | ATaRu JAX Gl HeT U1 AFRF! T & dd o% HS 3 a9
Y3 BT © FF cO (FATT LY FIQ9Td) TAT FAATARITRT €8 A YR IS 93 oM@ 0 &R R T &5
(FAATT ¥R GIqAeTd) TEHl B |

ERURE]

TS Aeheweet ATHAT TCHTE FITH TEehT ThT Totlel IAaH U FfTTT aRTER HOTH SR I A
AR Shel R AT L0 FIE IRTAREHN @ a9 Al ADBL HUITT 053 ALATF &IHT AT Tl &
TR AT 0.3 FTqeTd SATSIEHT (Heprerd RIS B | TFHT MIATIR €. q 7d YO FISH HITT
AR P @I TRTH G |

w0 ST

F FATATS ATIF TIH Giearad T4 fGrsid aazaradsmr ami aifds a¥ 00s/ s FT aeie qar
FEHHAT & ¥ AR B HOTT SR TH FALAT FC FHITH ¥ JqT ATTGRH & ¥ ASRT
FT HOTTT [FTTHHT ANT T AT THT el AT TRMT STAGFT %, § FAHN © Y, & AP
c a4, & FAB & AU T FAFAT & 95 AAbl BT HIGTT TR AZAbR] & | AR T il TEh 0 a9
FATIHT & AP HITT ITIH THIAT ST TH I ATHHRT RS |

et arforsy Sfeby FRERETE faear 79w fafar fefamer smafae 7 gfafracs 3ty Tedeessr
fareTer T faeame TRl @ | el FATHT TERIAAT GLAATATS FHH: TR T4 HURT GG T THUAT
FATATS AfTbirad Ta A AT TP T | qATIHE T TMeFEAT URAGT Sfebg FaT II T A
TATCATRT ERANTHAT el ATy Ted T ATHATAATE ATGATRT AT A TGTST AT ATebgept Product
& ST IPS, Connect IPS, Visa Debit Card, Credit Card, Internet Banking, E-commerce, QR Payment System, Mobile Point of Sale,
Mobile Banking, E-Sewa, Fonpay, CASBA, DMAT ¥rar ST&aT @me[fe Electronic Banking #T Instruments T JANTATS et
faZ Alternative Delivery Channel (ADCs) &I faaTe TIRUerT @ | FeTeRT | &, FHATT T RTCTAF Sebepl i
FATHI TET [qEaR T HHAT 63 FATAIEE, R Tdddd F13eX, ¥ FATAISHHT AT d4T, 932 ATM,
9% FQT MEEEAE J30TF fafTHa FRER, 50 927 MEEEAE AT Gl g=aTed T & TS
T TRPRF! Gl F=aTeaq A qIT A=airg Tzl Core Banking System HThd #RMAR F=aTed
% WBH G |

i a1 et AfT S TRET ATREEE

AefTE F yfafrar smarfia He EdEEEHT SRS ¥ SATEdiaE Fel a e e {69
IATEAHASF, YTATHGAT I &7 JAT HET g g1 ad7 ATaAged ARATSTATGEHT Hel AT
Ffg TRURT B | TRTTH ASRIETE TFebehl TATEEATS TIITH IR ATALEE JoTdT T T HT GTHT
AT T ATt AT il fadR RUSRT g | Araangd UF RIS S HATHT A7 g TS
JTEHA, T, HUSRUT TAT FSTRIHOTHT ATRT Forward and Backward Linkage &+ T W Hel S[G@aATHT Fsll
AT (Agriculture Value Chain Finacing), a7 @41 a9 YeTaRawe=dl qaad T4 JTHEEH! AT a7 TRITSTAT
AT ol (AT TRTRT 3, | TAHT 1T Sebel ATATT FTLATIA ¥ (AT TAGTHT TEdRT [ATST TehfcTeh
afeETeTTER, (AT qor IS8, Tan gl U S=d GTATAbaredT AT &oll HIahH goardd T
ATTHT B, |

17" Annual Report 7



Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL

FHTHI FITROTET AN FHEA T FS@AT FRAFHAANT AAaH Fedid 6\ &€ T fhare
HIeTSd T Shal [Sioed faxi I faear T a1 (Fameedrs dma9aes & q¥, e,
FY JAR AT F TAREN TEaaTs R MRS ATH B | A FAHTeEH! AIAHAE Sebel FTF JqT
F rEardTg TR Sty Jarafeder FA1 gAE TREH G |

7qeFT Afafeh Non Funded Business @ Sieh STHTHA T 4T IR @& SRTEHT @ | 94 AFQTISE
ATRTIRT ST 9T AT T el AURT G | FAT AT FRIARATS (&R T3 ANTTHT B, |

%0. ATHTIT FFILAT:
ATTIF a9 09 /050 FEAF! Fload ATHT AFEEAT 1% FS [qaR0 I Afsata w@ar 9 giq I
fareeor A HATRT =IH TEHT T Sehebl Flaad BT A qgE IATSH ATTITIA TG a9 AR YR geies
¥ TR I ST eAraret S qor faaverer yedar TR g |

W EEdeER e
AMYF T 09 /050 FT AWML FI ATdE Uhrgrare AT I A 9108, HT g IS ATedr T oA
fams sl S9eh ®TAT F90 T AURT G | ATEE F9 R050/59 Bl A@TIRIEE A qRedHl
HETAET TI&Thehl HTATATAGT IRIHL AN TRUHAT IRTHI G & FHHAT TEhd HeTd@l e
FRATAIATE TRIAL I A@TIRIETRATS AT, 050 /59 FI F@AOEF [l T T fAsar aifestas
framor T afasr TsaTad afafaars g TR qEr FHe A TEE |

Q. ToATAF GICUEEAT WUFRT qfiaeq:
AfdE T 06 /50 HT FETA @7 AUH] el ALAET TAT A=aTAbd! (q&d (a0 FFIA! U, 053
T THT Q0% FHITTHF! [HaRUAT FJeoi@ TRUFN G | Ahehl TooTeld ATHTHT o ToaATADEEA SFF]
TATHT TATST, AU ANTEAYT &lfadh gvaars Jad T6g, |

93 AT U, J0%3 I THT Q0% THISTHE! faarer 78 anftier gfeera=ar y&dqd TRues g |

IO UL AEAHTAEE,

TG el SRR I TAT fepT=repl AT ey a1 qRIe] &qef Hecd Ul TediT qaT Fh1a [45 Shepl e ar aen
AT gig T Hed TATSH g TFIU JARGAT HETAHTGE®, T SHYId (Meed? TEanT, FEaiTdT a7 d9axd (gearg
g THET ARl AT HTEes, dehadl fed qor Wiider! @it AR Haerd fod o1 aReR 99 gearad, 97
I Fep, FFIAT AARRFT FTATAT, T AT TS, TITA Tk THq=iet [ATHIg AT TFI0 qeelg (Hpraes
T Sfehehl @TILIET ANMAT Aehebl o TEh] HHAIERHATS Bk gIaTg U<h e ANMHI [GAe=dr qiq qodra
TET 9 GEANT T AT I3 [99ar (Ul g | o1 Telewdie el g dolle, T T9T AW (HaeTeel siehepl
FEHATSTAT FATEAAT TIT AT AT 99 FedN (Headd faearg o g |

A=W, G=dATcAeh ATHITRT ATk Fiqaael T AMIE I 09 /50 % ATFATd, ATHT a1 AlET fqax,
SiEdraT TUHT aiRad, 7 yaTe faarr, dErareredy faot Jor a1 gures ¥ 3w aUHT Sl e TR
TG FHEEEH FUIEAT T AT FAHAGE Aleddl aiid JqaaTdl Sahd T ATHET J97 Tl TRiaag
IUFEIT FU FIRGAT HETTHTAEE qHe Blfash ATR0d Tagg |

PRZEIE!

=aTAd AHITHRT TR
HeAeT, ITH 9RO TETEAT
fafa : R050/99/30
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FEHT UF, 0%3 FT THT QoR THIHST fa@wur

(%) T av=r wOETCERT e

. EE 09 /5o AT TW ST IFNF FRER aa fadfm gy fFemeR @R o )

TR AW 0% /5o T Wl
THY & T AT
faavon HqTA. R0WR /5o | AT R09s /R | WYH/Afg | wF/alE %

FA A RY,590.25  R¥LITY.RY| 9% ¥5R.\9Y V.’
& e R0945R.U3 9U¥HER.09 RERRIUR Y. ¥%
el AT AAT AT 153,594.09]  995,3%8.20| ¥ ¥q.qc R¥5
FHA A 15,353.49 ¥90%8.53 99,394.%5 R¥.0¥
o AT WA 3,03%.40 380% %9 -4g¥.%9 94§
gg HATHT 1,333.%9 .98 R0R.3% -¥0.4%
fsg il /& Fal (FfeqeraHn) 3.6 R.0% 0.%% -
IS qATAATHT AT (FFeqeTeram) Q¥.:% Y42 -9.3%¢ -
FSAT T Fara (afqereH) 59.\93 5.9 -9.%% -
FIRGAT HITHT YT FiqRmer (Ffqera™ ) 3.90 t.5g -2.99 -

i ad R050/59 F WE AATAEFHFRT TH SHRT ATMGF FwTOE qan fadhw gaww  faamar
TR D |

Srehepl faiTd ATl fqeeioor a7 & (ET 050 AT A6 HATAHT . 09 #d Us FE  TEHM
2050 I G AATIHT I THHAAT & 35 A9 ¥& FISA 1§ 9 . %30 F9 ¥ FRIE [ g | FAdh
2050 ATYTE HHTAHT dehehl TXTATHT T8 F1 & 95 Ad 3 FRAS TEHHT 050 W FATTHT Ih
THEHAT & A 33 S AATT Y .90 JaeTad gig 9% & R A ¥ FS FAF EWH G | bl AT AP
TR T doie TAT FAFHAATAR (AR TRUF AEIEE B g T FAFHH FATAT T I IHE
IEATIAT oIl AT, Recovery T TeIeTFareRTIAcel AHEATHT HRUI FHSI[ehl AAT/ TS AFAl TATGA AT AT
AET T BT &7 AT Ui bl =T AT T, 050 /59 F1 GIT HIATAGFT 938 FIE & HATRT AT
T HA U B, | AMF Toid TAT FAFRTA JIBTHT A&F 05 ATHG AATTIATHHAT e AT G T
ATIIAF ATSTAT qAT FAHA F=ATAT TRTHT 3 |

ITfdR T Q050 /59 FT G AATFAGFTRT Tl oo

ThH T Q[ ATGHT

fere=Tr Y AET 3050
FA JHT 3%%,%0%
FA 89 330,0%9
FA BT qAT AT 9229%%
ERESLUIGH 90, 9¥ g
FA TeATAT HATH 9,540
g HATHT 9,344
Sl TATAATHT AT (FTTTeH) SEER
FoT 8T aqura (wiaeraHn) 9%, ¥
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e w1 & aar { FoET snenfid FOER

G dobel AT PRIERAG T9IRHT T TF Sobebl fod ded fafge yebrer (HeT ardes
TATATHT ATTCHN T | AR dafreh Hearars dfey Hémar afvorg 7= zeadfed a=q ?
AT HEld GrdraHd ST HT ATSUHT B | (eIl A AT ANTTHT el HIaH e
TAT TTRUH 3, |

ATatad TAT = G TRATR Folles AGTAF [ &Tew- TR & T IcAaAHAS
EAEEHT AT TRUST T | o ATATTATE ATCHAEY AT FfTTITHF TATGRIET FqTeA 6 Sehebl
[T %Y AR AR FEAH & TR Hollehl TSGR (MRl T ARTH G | ATRHIR T
G FHIHT AT ATFRAT TEeh] oAl [HIHASNT GHHT Tel ol ATAIH! [aed® 9 q4r Fll
FF Rl UM f

IUF Al ATALTEF FSAT ATATSUH S, |

QRIeTT U g fafafiesRorel SR T T FITHT ATETRT FRIAR GoATeT TR & | Sehebl
AT TAT ATERTHT (ATAfTrehorHT TR BTSHT TR PRIARE! GehT FHIT: qig TRTH 3 |

AT qAT AL ITH FAHA

AT fFATT TAT o SUHEwATS T Sebel ATHT T HTATATE, AT fFar fabra aefaa faxir
e, fevm efaa faxiar g=n v fafa= SeaRl SRaesEATha Fu Yale T3 TERed 8 99
MEd FREAFAAD A AT TUH [FAeEdrs Aaardl, dRHNI, Fahaad! T qedel qrered!
SATNT AIFAT T TRREHT B | IR JAT JAT AT AFATET @RISR BTIHRH, AT TP

AT FEAFHH AT TAATAA, BN T FARAGAT T HUReEd! AMGHATs AT T Ih
AN AR I ATAT JAT T97 [THATRT AREA FTARAGHT ATl Td ATEEH 3, |

TG FhehT FT ANAT IITSIH T TRTTF ANAH brgeald TadTTs &0 IAH GATAT T =ATe
STHEEATs (A9 faemaawe= aifad ¥ I ATagFATATaR d7 diaeaad F=red T T
g |

gfafe fawm

ST FFUT AMMETE® X STehTT JUTEHT FMGURT A Sfehg Tlaem qrEeT &oaed q=Irs
S TR TUHN B, | FRIAN GATATH] TeaTH IeI~ A qeaTiad Gfafast=a sifaHews! afg=m
TR Hiehl =IATHRTh] AT AT €T TRUHT 7 | IPS, Connect IPS, RTGS, VISA DEBIT Card, Credit Card, Mobile
Banking, Internet Banking, ATM, CASBA, DEMAT ¥aT ST&TT #1TdIfe Electronic Banking T waiRTaTs drgrar feguat g |
SR saaearad qan fawm

el TRHAT TR elTs TATIHN GFaTe INATAT TRT JedTaehed ATqgfg T+ Human Resource Information
System T FHTHHTET HTATIAA TRREH! & | AFANA AAL0h TIATIAHT FTAEe® T HHETH]
FATET TG AN G | FHARGEEH 0T ATalg T ATARE AT AT ATMAHPT Fa€T T
FTATS (AraRar fEguar & | 19 &k a1 ATHRTET o7 97 GEebld T8 DR qA7, Tar1a
TTATHT HAATS THITET e ANTTRT G |

I e AARE :

TG SR AfTHT AToTTE® (HFATTER TEH S
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(Q) S AT T JaTers f@al, SiRAr T MehHE! anrsT (AR d YTl AN FATAaes fhar
T e YT a1 faeqr 1 3 )

(R) Shepl HATH! THATTRTE TSR UH] ATNT febebl SIS HIh(aS T Marketing and Communication Strategies
TIAR T THATTHRT BIHT J=TAT TR 3, |

(3)  “UTEeHAITH ATaT FT FTT FAT FUTABE @rar” ATTATTATS THTAHTT ETHT GATAT T =
ATTAHT STd GebelTHT SIS fa2 3 |

() Sl JATE, Tkl T BRISI AT TeRATATS (e, B, Fesl oA1g R qig T Hiedl e
HTT o1l T I FTIATS FHiHeh STHT AN T8 AN & | Piead / TEIT (A0 qureiietrs saterd
T3 Document Management System (DMS) T Credit Processing System JETT Software TS ATAII R ATATATY
HTATIF TR BRI A B |

() SfFg EamHT ARRMET SIaHeEwH AE=d, WO, JTHE, e ¥ =6 19 97,
ofrer, TR, IiTeadl Ta AThTHAS daT F=rad TR S |

(%) Green Financing T HFERT A& ATATARVT Ak Holl FaTg Al HHT: AT TS
AN F |

() ITHI e, SRR AR T FAHAEAATH Aol AferepieT AT faseiia a&q ua
qaTehl 95 TS Digital Literacy for Financial Inclusion W= FTRTeT |19 Digital Financinal
Literacy Program T ar Digital Products &1 fae® ¥ fa&dR T ®1IHH FATAT TA 3 |

(5) BT SEHT AT ghg T AT AR T T IS Febel T 7.9, IRG H (b SebeATs AT
SIehePl ®IHT NG FILHT T TAHT AN H TrgaHd AT TRTHT GraHAT = ATF. | a9
%00 FR[E R[B! HT qUE AN TR |

(%) FFATHATER] ATIRHT FHN, TATGd, T TAT AT STH SAT TRATSTATGEHT AT (&R T
wifaars faeeaean fagT o |

(Q0) T TAErTHT T JebfeTepl = AmTdeR! eT ar gig T e fasvrers aRael qar e
FATSH AIfa forg ey F=rad IR @ |

Q) ART AT JAT HAFATE [T ATTATEATE TATAHTT ST STehF TUTATHR T FRIEAR TSI
FTIATE AReaear fagq o |

(QR) bt fafaer a1 fAehTar o UoT=ATENT FHw, Ehrd qAT TERIAT T FH ANAHT STHHEAT
IS F1 =T T ATaraRo (qeier T 3

(93) T, UrefiTer a9 T GLhREEE TR, EhE qdT GERIAT T HAHAEE Goere
T FArs fAeeaRar fagw )

(%) TEETIF FAEAT AUHT ATdh ATIH FRIATR g1 T AIRRbT AT brgas (& AN,
RTST9, TTATd, [aealaaned SEdT Herae®d T AAraands G [qeqrR T [aq Fgad T
G |

(Q4) 3TTAT Sl ®THT HT &l fasramr Hewaqu qfFerr fHate w8 Sifew = gq Ty
TR FAT (A=A Sire fagd g |
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(%) frawees afedremr T /T ®IAT gfaeauTched AT Sfhg FaT JaTT T GEEHT S
YT T SATTHT Core Banking System (CBS) TS &I FRTETT TTATS Cyber Security T AMSTT T4T sr=arifegy
Best Practices 3TTs RGN, ad, faea@ig T SEHRIEd RIS HIdTs WTAHeHdT fag daaeadt
FTIEEER qT TATARNT ETAT FATEIT TR 3, |

(QU) I TXFRA FATHITAT ATTH [SiTae AU BHAFH TH AT T FHRFT faxir
FRIARH! TR [FIAT AR T Tcdlied T |

(15) AT JUTATh] [qehraaw=dl et (Payment Systems Indicators- PSID) TATT AT FHATARIT AT 3 |

HEAWTA I, AT h FAeA0T JUIAT AT FEGH qqedqa

EAWTA qma

dfFe FATFATTEEHATE STATREET T IR ®THAT Fo1aT THAh oF Gaq TN W@WH B | FoAiad
frorHEEd! IRATATATHT Sl FeIadrel A1 & e ATTH G | [HaHTHR Herageeare Sl AU
e frae 7 fdeese qu FEAi=ae TR § | TS J9qd GRANTT ANREFR! sfaaad a9 S
AN FETITHT 9T FEARTAATRT MM AqeAFaT T5 AT G fabr@dr € 4% Ethical and
Desciplined Working Culture ATS qT THTAHT ERICERCIRIT 3 |

ATt faemT qurret

Wi o 7 fAEeTeehT qul 9TeT g9 T Sehebl BT SE9Ues I T Sfeh F=aTeviehl AT qare
T GHTEHI ATRE AR SUTIEE Adevel MU & | AGHT T cfebebl [~ U, g, ifa
AT FATARIEEATS ATaITH GIRHTT Ta G T BIATEITHT A5 AT (AT JUATATS A
& TE THESN] TAEUH B |

SFATE AUFT FRIAREEH] ATINF ETIIET ¥ ATALAHATHTAR AL TAT SITHT T AT
STGTIRIETT 4T &0 FaRTHTRa PRt o $Ree! B | AT=d(eh T@TI<reror qar fHRraroret
FTIATS A [BET T THTAPRT TATSH ATAITRATATIR AT Fel AETEER! AT (e A@TIIETT FT
e IRTHLTETAT (Outsource) ATHT I TN HTT AGAT TAR T Flel THITH B FATAT TRTRT
3 |

AT T HTARN] GoeTeleheh] GATSTHTHT Ueh hIUBN] GeTeldh Tad T@d T @TaeI&rr qrafd Taehl
D | TG (e debehl I e, ATk (Hae0r Yureliel qaieqdr qor THTEHIT, ATd(veh
qaT AT AGTIIE Jidaaaee I qhraeesedl GHIET TIT ATTIRATATAR AT AR] AT
AT AN (G T, qUTe AT Sebebl [MaeTTemdl AT 9T/ THURT FHI=ET qHIET,
T@TIRIETehehT (Hchepl ATNT fARTE TAT SATH9Te AT ATNT AT (G 7T HTIE® e ATTH 3, |
TR G SHFEATIA ATHT Jeeitad [auaeweerl GHTETATE I ATqeiere [a9eyu T qoarele
ATAFTHT ATEeTF T TF T T ATAIFATATAR ITI<h SIGH HaLATIH T AL AT ATaITH
faer fam TRUH § | FaEET SEHdArs AEI T FaEEdT T4 8 TUH g |
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Sfgw saeaTw

ey SHERATIET T A T, AR, oo T TARTFIT A NGHEE b AT T AT HEEET
qie=T, I [T TaH FATTHRT TYH TEATAT T FET Sebel Hliel / FrAfIf / ARG TIR
TR FATEAT THHT AT AT AATIATE THA AR TG AMGH FRET BRI ATAROMTATS TTHR
e SifEgq F=aAre faera T Aifg, Hom, sefaly, oo, agia, S enfears auamger aars
TRTTATRATHT T T G, |

frmeerer et fader afearemr w9 St fafa=r qesr afafq/ swafafaessr s w# 2
TSI AT SehebT Ufehehel SNGH SAaTATI [ qRTehT THE Ga Afea T8+ TR s SHaeTd+ rafdep!
AT TH G | IF At famrr Sifaw afe=m q9r ga@arde Jureie! gl ITgehdl, S
JUITCATehl [aehTd, FATIaT [aTa= YehIRebl SI@H q9T |lehl ATATTH] ATAITE I Goil [qeelur TaH
Y AT FGeeror T A=97qH T GRTEAEd TaTdd AAITHT giaas T97 T T aemTarg
AT TN 69T &7 FIIEE TS ATTHT G | T T SFehaTE T TRUHT (LT AT Siawawaal
HATAEF T TE GIAATHT (T TAW qRHATSIH T, AFHT FIEH A (Risk Culture) FE T SARGH
AT AT AETES Ted SEH AR, ANAH / ATTHGTHR FTAFRA, FGHATS ATHE ST T
SITEHET JTed ATHT (MR AT Teewdl [Ghe THadd GoTedd Qrafqar GERTd OF T A
SfgH AR AT [F=uresT (e Faaade ATaT a1 Rufdged! FEAaHa T TWH G |
arafa FErhToT faamoT (AML) T Jew afe=rm (KYC)

THfd MG AR FAArs THEERT EGHT HTAEIT 9 FHrd qId0 MaRuar=dr U,
For Far A9Ter IS Sehepl (MG Aq@Y FFaRd &I a9 ATA3ATEl HATHATIHT fair wvre
famer vy Hifq qor Frfafa ToMT T FAT=aT TEEEs | T, TEafd TEe e
FIEE JHGF EIAT T AR GATARH] GATSTHAHT Teehl TR TEIH oy afafear a1
T FATEIA T TAT FPT FATAFR] GeATelF FARITHT e | SHHT TTesh SR T Igiadrs 93¢
T KYC fae q9T S=mataes T Friars TSN aqT13a Online AT KYC fe Tl 1T HSEbb]
B I Tesh TTHR I Customer Screening T STa=AT FTATIIT TEbbIE, | AT, TTEehehl FRIATIF]
FATHA FAT faeeqoor, SWIFT HThd YT &+ 9T 93Te+ e FRIARET FFidd JeTa®sed! Sanction
Screening T Td HEXEHIS, | ATH, TUTA TG Sebebl 29T FHINTH famaes e qor faxira Sreerer
gpTEaTs fuiied auainT Raifde ases @ |

FHATY qaqr qar gfaen afafa

ST FART FHATIEEE! qaT, Flaar, gia faera, Tve, REFR ATMGH! T a7 TR A hebl
TRl YA AT FH=T Far fafararaer 2053, [t Teas, 09 Ha=a=qr WEHl F |
TR ATAAT FHARIH GaT T Fiadr qdT A THEEAR ATTF HAIT T ITIh TAd J=eATeAh
ARfTEHE G9T T I PR FoATAbH GATHAH TG FARN Afdhd T fad qgr o
feramrert TRl yo@ I q91 e e el yqE 9ee afed @ T FHER 947

AT Fiadr FTATTR! TEA TEHUeE AT TR G |
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AHT® qAT SIS HIAHA

FRHHEE ATarasy, frer, @, faxd arerdr, adws, Mafeus! THa™, ATehae a91 RIdamad
&, SGTHH T AATATAT T TATA fa¥iT faehTa & R09%-30 (Sustainable Development Goal 2016-30)
o 9fE=Te TehT AT faTaesaT Feald 9% STehebl YTSRTE FXAATATIR TR TF STHT FRHT
TATAA T FTIATS fAe=aean &3 smewes g |

AT THITAE IJARGNIE FRAFHHAATE T GAATATHAR T 6T Aebed ATebebl STAHT U
BUHT FEAHH AT T HAATS qHA =T [de AR G |

Tftgm @ smaxifien afifeafiame sl FROEREAR FY J@C WH AT &1 A6

faea srdaerel ARAICR! S5 HATERITAHR! RAfTHT FHT qER &S TUH B | TN, IAH HeA
A=A, FI-TohAa= RN G T ATMGF Halbl ATHAT T AqATIT g T AN AABATHT
FIROT HITEHIT TG o AMGH FITH TEHN G | T 03 AT favq qRredifa o0 giqerd @
I 033 | V.0 YIqerd T FF 0¥ T ¥.% JIAATHT ASHAT g ARSI HFT HThl ATA S |
FATAT 9T (g T [T E Helhaseh! HaT@hild dH J0I3 AT HHM 9.3 gfqerd ¥ .5
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E T TAT TTITHAT JehelTHT ATThT TGl BRIGTAT T I TUHT T | F9ThT AT, TG
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RIS SRTCTHT §@T URREHT FegepT IRUT (aoira avrd A qefehl Headig ¥ Savehl Heddl Iar
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St ST ar sTawTiE qvawe
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fAErTeRT gfg AT FATl AT TEaT ATST T AT |

AIZeR AURTGRT BRI Fiaid YETH] AT Fa SATEH |
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ST ATRATATE ASTAT A Tl I 8 T SITEHEE |
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AT aT 06 /050 BT TG IITISTHT Fool @ BIhAT AEH! T FEIT TR FHHAT SNGUHT Hal
FIRTTHRT FURHT AN @l TReTFeed [FUH 1T AT R T4 AN G |
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(W) et qAT SHEIT Y AULEE B WUHRT & |
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TUTEAT aUHT Sbel fAafAa Sfeps FRERES TRIEH! @ | WX Shadl TeTded FFIAT P LTI FFIATT
TS AT AR JeBieT dET F Hafdd FRIERES T4 ATTHT B, | SHHl APl TeTTF HFIAT TEar
FEAP] FREAR TS AT FATATA] ARGbIel AAATLT AT FaLdT T THF STAH AT
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fama anfd Tt FFHIERT TGoaTER AT IEIRETR e fAUH! auh! @ifdcas! f[aawur T FuHrR
YUY FEHAT (oEE G WH! WU a1 GFaeedT [Aoigeare wFudiel Qi TRt ARt o fora
o1 AT TEAT AR Shells T TR ST |
o snfe auwT FEOHET GRfrad EERIATEEHT f gSaTaE qAal ARt AT e e
FATHRT TRAT JUASE TLIZUHT AHRTRT R ¢ favrq anfefes a9 a2y i SR SebedTs qreet
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T afsa Ao qar e X @i RETa FFOA TRl TRET TR © Sohol 2TaF AThAT IR AT
gitg T B |
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FH. EERI TF. R08R /50 AT, 095 /9]
q FHART G (&.H) 3,%R0,9%,¥3¥ 3,5%3,R9%,R%%
R I goATAT @ (F.HT) ?%Y%,%%0,03% 59,30%, 08y

AETIEuT gfAfawT qerugEsT AWEd!, FoEed I TRET qifetaE, e qan giadn, | atafad
TR FH FREEH fqaeur T @ afafadr ®9 g Ruw 9o @ faaon 79 Sad Jare
IS Sepepl (9T T YHATed I JaaTd AqET qodTdes AT TPTAFRT FoaTARE]
TATSTHEAT A@TINETTT AFATT (Audit Committee) T TS TN T | TF ATATTRT HET F9T cAehepl
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q |7 o dred AT [ A=oTeAb R098/0% /3% @ J06R /9R/9¥ T
R A SR T | g=ATd® 309 /93 /9Y I 050,/0%/¥ TJEY
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¥ (ST EERT UTER(US) e (oA 3009, 0% /3% g fafq J0wri0213% T+
L e Far A L e IR D ROWR /9R/94 BfE BT q
% e ([GERTT Y@ | R099/05 /9% MG ETAIEH
ST Qe gl . N
- g an o 9 faem

i a9 092, /50 HT JETILIE FH(THT ¥O (ATMAH) T d5%h ¥~ HUH[ & | A@IIRIET0 AIATThT
TR RRIEEdrs 9iq I AT a19d 3. ¥,000 /- Il RT3 TRUHT T AT of@r T qar feveror
fasrrert faarirr e @eer afed T Saaar el ¥ Aeiemsg % 3,300 /-Jqaed RIS TRUH & | I5F
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AU/ TATH! (HATHT ETHT ATTHA T TH |

TATA IS Aep, b UNALT FGHNTENE 9 Siebepl U e HRreror v fauepr yfqas=ar
ATATSUH] [T TUT BB TTEED] GFIIHT HALATITATE TATH AR T TG0 HTHTTRT A E TR
giqaae daR T g=aTeish ATATaAT G T TR |

e A@TTET B! FTTETAT ATATSTET (0T TAT PR TR AT T FETH! Tiqae" qoueleh
TIATTAT T TEHT ¥ THGF FTHT FATAIADT AT T FATAE ATHITHT FTAFR TRIS TLHT |
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Fehehl AT TGTIRIETITRT FTHAT SRGUHT Faaefier T TSR TeblcTepl HihadeEd! ATTHAT TAH
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A1 ek A= RS UHE SIaH Aldehd, JaH STaead (9T
1 THI JAE AT | G FEATTT AR, FFATZ [T
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TEIf STEIRIU qIT ATAFATal FATHATTHT [axiid @Rl (e aedr difq qar Hrafar, 09
afeATSIA |
o WA IR AT AAFATET HATHATTH faira @ fHamer graed Swifas sifew gearsa
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e uTeT g FeweT AML/CMT Targeted Special Onsite Inspection Report =T 29T q¥hTae® ¥ TehT FIAT=II-HT
T TH=IAT [aEJq FARA T FaATeAF ATATATE ATABR TTH |

o SHHT UTee UleaTH, SH@H a0, ARArad 9ol qeaTd 97 Jed e HeaTsweh qaeT qrevad
faeqa BARA T ATAYTF IR T FTLITIAATS (a9 [ESTH |
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TEfATAI Hfl, TATATRY T TSR FoIT AT FEAITF FAGR FARA H AGEITIAATE
VR IR ITH ATE9TF AT |

SIfEH SATEATIAHT AT AT ETHT ATATSAIA VAT FARA |

TATT TR AT IR SATRA T ATTITF (29T |
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AT |
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T Sk HTATErd AfeaH &9 fadqebl ATNT BT AR TS A HUaT |
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Shareholders of Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Agricultural Development Bank Limited and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred as the “Group™) which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at Ashad 31, 2080 (corresponding to July 16, 2023) and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to
consolidated financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at Ashad 31, 2080, its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal’s (ICAN’s) Handbook of Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

‘We draw attention to Note 3.2.4 of the consolidated financial statements, which describes the impact of
loss in shareholding of the Group in Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited due to merger
with RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited during the year. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not prowde a separate opinion on these matters. Lljf
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S.N. | Key Audit Matters : Auditor’s Response
15 Information Technology Systems and Controls Impacting Financial Reporting
The Bank’s key financial accounting and | Our audit approach regarding obtaining
reporting processes are highly dependent on | reliance on Bank’s IT systems included the
the automated controls over the Bank’s IT | following procedures:
systems. There is a risk that gaps in the | a. Testing the design., operation and
change management, segregation of duties effectiveness of control over granting,
or user access management controls (in removal and appropriateness of access
relation to key financial accounting and rights on the accounting and reporting
reporting systems) may undermine our system of the bank. .
ability to place some reliance thereon in our b. Obtaining and ‘ntlspectmg the change
audit. management policies and for a sarpple of
changes in inputs and control functions on
. the system, reviewing that changes had
Appropriate IT General Controls and been performed in line with approved
application controls are required to ensure e
that such IT systems are able to process the | ¢, Testing a sample of the automated
data, as required, completely, accurately, controls that are designed to enforce
and consistently for financial reporting. appropriate segregation of duties.
d. Testing a sample of outputs particularly
We have considered this as k_ey audit matter interest income and expenses on loans and
as any control lapses, validation failures, advances of the system through manual
incorrect input data and wrong extraction of calculations.
f‘;aa r:?:n;egil::e:lwm:gk!:s;l:l:iof f:: QOur Result: We oonsidere.td the information
repulators. technology systems and their relevant controls
to be adequate.
2. Interest Recognition

The interest income of the bank has to be
recognized on an accrual basis and
following the Interest Income Recognition
Guidelines 2019 issued by NRB. Though
accrual basis of interest recogmition is
prescribed in general, the guideline requires
suspension of interest recognition on
accrual basis for loans and advances with
overdue of more than 12 months whereas
for loans and advances with overdue
interest/installment for 3 to 12 months,
interest recognition on accrual basis is
limited on the basis of result of collateral
testing as specified. Given the lack of
system capability to suspend recognition of
income on the basis of overdue status of
loan and fair value of collateral as well as
review of fair valuation of collateral on
regular basis, manual intervention will be
required in interest recognition process and
hence create risk of improper application of
the guidelines and determination of the Fair
Value of the collateral. Thisimay, in turn,

Our audit approach regarding verification of
process of interest recognition included:

a.

Obtaining clear understanding of the
process of accrual of interest income on
loans and advances in the Core Banking
Software of the bank.

For fair valuation of collateral, we relied
on the latest available engineer’s
valuation of the collateral and have test
checked the hair cut in fair value of
collateral as per NRB Interest Income
Recognition guidelines-2019.

Test check of the interest income booking
with manual computation.

Our Result: No material exceptions were

Charlered Accountants
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S.N. | Key Audit Matters : Auditor’s Response
have an effect on recognition of interest
income of the bank.
X Identification of and provisioning for non-performing assets (NPA) on loan and

advances (Refer note 4.6 and 4.7 of the consolidated financial statements)

The Bank has a net loan and advances
amounting to Rs. 180.44 billion as at 31
Ashad 2080. Identification of and
provisioning for non-performing assets
(loans) in accordance with NFRS and
relevant prudential norms issued by the
Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) in respect of
income recognition, asset classification and
provisioning pertaining to advances (herein
after referred as “NRB Directives™) is a key
audit matter due to the current processes at
the Bank which requires manual
interventions, management estimates and
judgement and level of regulatory and other
stakeholders focus. Accordingly, our audit
was focused on income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning pertaining to
advances due to the materiality of the
balances and associated impairment
provisions.

Our audit approach included testing the design,
operating effectiveness of internal controls and
substantive audit procedures in respect of
income recognition, asset classification and
provisioning pertaining to advances. In
particular:

e We evaluated and understood the Bank’s
internal control system in adhering to the
relevant NRB Directives regarding income
recognition, asset classification and
provisioning pertaining to advances.

e We analyzed and understood key IT
systems/ applications used and tested the
operational effectiveness of relevant
controls, including involvement of manual
process and manual controls in relation to
income recognition, asset classification
and provisioning pertaining to advances.

e We test checked advances to examine the
validity of the recorded amounts, loan
documentation, examined the statement of
acocounts, indicators of impairment,
impairment provision for non-performing
assets, and compliance with income
recognition, asset classification and
provisioning pertaining to advances; and

e We evaluated the past trends of
management  judgement, governance
process and review controls over
impairment provision calculations and
discussed the provisions made with senior
management. )

Our Result: We considered the identification

of Non-Performing Advances and their

provisioning to be acceptable.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited
whose financial statements reflect the total assets of NPR 307,682,938 (0.12% of consolidated figure)
and net assets of NPR 238.093,314 (0.70% of consolidated figure) as at Ashad 31, 2080; net profit of
NPR 16,175,563 (1.21% of consolidated figure) and net cashflow of NPR 515,032 (0.02% of
consolidated figure) for the year ended on that date as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. The financial information of the subsidiary used in preparation of this consolidated financial

statements is based on audited fingms
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Standards which were adjusted as per NFRS and are certified by the management of the subsidiary
company.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The management is responsible for other information presented in the Bank’s Annual Report including
the report of the Board of Directors. The annual report, including the report of the Board of Directors,
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. Our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit
opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Group or to
cease operatioas, or has realistic alternative baut to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with the NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud er error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, international omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectivenes$ of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropnateness of ace(muung pollcles used and the reasonableness of accounting

‘ Page 4 of 6
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e Conclude on appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as
a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair representation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our examination of the consolidated financial statements as aforesaid, we report that:

a. We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. The returns received from the branch offices of the bank, though the statements are not
independently audited, were adequate for the purpose of the audit.

c. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in the format prescribed by the Nepal
Rastra Bank’s Unified Directives no. 4 and in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,
2063 and Section 59 of the Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073, and are in agreement with the
books of accounts of the Bank; and the accounts and records are properly maintained in accordance
with the prevailing laws.

d. In our opinion, so far as appeared from our examination of the books, the bank has maintained
adequate capital fund, risk bearing fund and adequate provisions for possible impairment of assets
in accordance with the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
Board of Diréctors, the representaj:,lefehg_r\any employee of the bank and its subsidiaries have not

0¥ ﬁé{auna to accounts nor caused direct loss or damage to the
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Group deliberately or acted in a manner that would jeopardized the interest and security of the
Group and the business of the Group appears to have been conducted satisfactorily.
f. The operations of the Bank were within its jurisdiction.

1

investors, and

The Bank has not acted in a manner to jeopardize the interest and security of the depositors and

h. We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts, so far as it appeared from our
examination of the books of accounts.

ttendra Kumar Mishra, FCA
Partner
CSC & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu
Date: Magh 25, 2080

UDIN:2406209CAD0264

Sudarshan R4j Pandey FCA Yuddha Ra_] ol % AN

Senior Partner Senior Partner "b &
S.R Pandey & Co., PYC & AssociatesdAccods
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu Place: Kathmandu

Date: Magh 25, 2080 Date: Magh 25, 2080

UDIN: 24092093 CA00034 UDIN:240209CR0IDAR S'L&VH S

SuN9gm Rahied
CSC & Co., S.R Pandey & Co., PYC & Associates Page 6 of 6
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As on year ended 31 Ashadh 2080

Particulars Note GIOUD Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 9,463,050,416 6,560,530,091 9,462,421,092 6,559,900,767
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 7,096,495,884 6,208,948,746 7,096,495,884 6,208,948,746
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 43 - 127,900,000 - 127,900,000
Derivative financial instruments 4.4 17,588,448 103,880,000 17,588,448 103,880,000
Other trading assets 45 1,014,399,764 1,099,036,922 943,652,800 1,047,488,978
Loan and advances to B/Fls 4.6 4,134,543,000 4,123,680,396 4,134,543,000 4,123,680,396
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 176,303,568,128 173,314,972,381 176,303,568,128 173,314,972,381
Investment securities 4.8 57,621,340,111 45,953,605,307 57,411,015,165 45,922,116,899
Current tax assets 49 278,310,052 759,205,529 276,706,184 966,315,760
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 - - 28,840,000 28,840,000
Investment in associates 411 - 914,781,613 - 69,384,000
Investment properties 412 248,649,555 252,592,246 248,649,555 252,592,246
Property, Plant and Equipment 4.13 2,293,412,292 2,227,388,333 2,291,066,049 2,225,084,172
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 138,590,074 229,766,704 138,590,074 229,766,704
Deferred tax assets 4.15 - 39,992,489 - 52,152,028
Other assets 4.16 7,319,251,543 4,951,852,971 71,317,842,648 4,951,219,859
Total Assets 265,929,199,267 246,868,133,729 |  265,670,979,027 246,184,242,936
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17 2,095,919,987 7,998,742,407 2,095,919,987 7,998,742,407
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 4571178 9,781,708,310 4571,178 9,781,708,310
Derivative financial instruments 4.19 - - - -
Deposits from customers 4.20 199,467,139,586 166,570,805,157 199,486,613,567 166,590,266,216
Borrowing 421 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512
Current Tax Liabilities 49 - - - -
Provisions 4.22 - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15 545,463,797 - 484 358,492 -
Other liabilities 4.23 7,203,104,321 6,208,667,157 7,195,768,718 6,210,241,991
Debt securities issued 4.24 20,473,530,263 20,469,037,529 20,473,530,263 20,469,037,529
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - - - -
Total liabilities 231,926,292,916 212,806,172,071 | 231,877,325,989 | 212,827,207,965
Equity
Share capital 4.26 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763
Ordinary Share 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763
Preference Share (Irredeemable) 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Share premium
Retained earnings 1,310,986,836 4.219,412,634 1,243,168,613 3,521,792,308
Reserves 4.27 13,790,601,266 11,215,621,611 13,666,098,347 11,214,614,900
Total equity attributable to equity holders 33,985,974,180 34,055,662,007 33,793,653,038 33,357,034,971
Non-controlling interest 16,932,171 6,299,650
Total equity 34,002,906,351 34,061,961,658 33,793,653,038 33,357,034,971
Total liabilities and equity 265,929,199,267 246,868,133,729 |  265,670,979,027 |  246,184,242,936
Contingent liabilities and commitments 4.28 122,052,905,073 109,133,395,999 122,052,905,073 109,133,395,999

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Dr. Rajendra Prasad Mishra
Director

As per our reports attached

Jitendra Kumar Mishra (FCA)
CSC & Co.

Ram Sharan Pudasaini Mahesh Acharya
Chairman Director

Rita Subedi Govinda Prasad Bhattarai Sanjeev Poudel
Director Director Director

Prem Kumar Shrestha

Govinda Gurun
s Deputy General Manager

Chief Executive Officer
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& Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 Ashadh 2080
. Group Bank
Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Interest income 4.29 23,949,094,788 19,582,976,921 23,948,684,755 19,582,603,309
Interest expense 4.30 15,751,667,691 11,225,755,853 15,753,025,751 11,226,663,800
Net interest income 8,197,421,091 8,357,221,068 8,195,659,004 8,355,939,509
Fees and commission income 4.31 1,371,859,175 1,464,286,132 1,371,859,175 1,464,286,132
Fees and commission expense 432 213,649,195 56,187,247 213,649,195 56,186,387
Net fee and commission income 1,158,209,980 1,408,098,884 1,158,209,980 1,408,099,744
Net interest, fee and commission income 9,355,637,077 9,765,319,952 9,353,868,984 9,764,039,253
Net trading income 433 139,087,350 (257,538,650) 115,521,318 (232,458,124)
QOther operating income 434 131,924,521 234,981,018 131,788,875 234,762,916
Total operating income 9,626,648,948 9,742,762,320 9,601,179,177 9,766,344,046
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 4.35 1,458,173,793 992,764,740 1,458,173,793 992,764,740
Net operating income 8,168,475,155 8,749,997,580 8,143,005,384 8,773,579,306
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 3,623,739,917 3,826,387,008 3,620,726,434 3,823,916,299
(Other operating expenses 437 996,384,385 873,737,861 995,690,036 872,306,775
Depreciation & Amortisation 438 487,121,758 472,966,792 487,084,050 472,951,148
Operating Profit 3,061,229,095 3,576,905,919 3,039,504,864 3,604,405,084
Non operating income 439 101,744,623 241,071,697 101,744,623 87,530,848
Non operating expense 4.40 26,366,244 51,546,554 26,366,244 51,546,554
Profit before income tax 3,136,607,474 3,766,431,062 3,114,883,243 3,640,389,371
Income tax expense 441 1,797,020,860 1,473,775,908 1,791,472,191 1,414,623,429
Current Tax 1,634,030,780 1,751,025,708 1,633,078,567 1,684,696,231
Deferred Tax 162,990,080 (277,249,800) 158,393,624 (270,072,802)
Profit/(loss) for the period 1,339,586,614 2,292,655,154 1,323,411,052 2,225,765,948
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 1,338,436,278 2,294,114,448 1,323,411,052 2,225,765,948
Non-controlling interest 1,150,336 (1,459,294) -
Total 1,339,586,614 2,292,655,154 1,323,411,052 2,225,765,948
Basic earnings per share 1.54 1491 142 14.41
Diluted earnings per share 1.54 14.91 142 14.41

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Ram Sharan Pudasaini Mahesh Acharya Dr. Rajendra Prasad Mishra As per our reports attached
Chairman Director Director ) .
Jitendra Kumar Mishra (FCA)
CSC & Co.
Rita Subedi Govinda Prasad Bhattarai Sanjeev Poudel g,'"mtj Kumar Guragain Chartered gccountants
Di Di Di irector
irector irector irector Sudarshan Raj Pandey (FCA)
o S.R.Pandey & Co.
Govinda Gurung Prem Kumar Shrestha gaShg Adhtl Il(_larl d Chartered Accountants
Chief Executive Officer Deputy General Manager e Aenounts Deoartent &
inance and Accounts Departmen Yuddha Raj Ol (FCA)
PYC & Associates

Chartered Accountants
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 Ashadh 2080

Particulars Group Bak
Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Profit For the year 1,339,586,614| 2,292,655,154| 1323,411,052| 2,225,765,948
Other comprehensive income
a) ltem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value 2,122,881,409| (96,639,687)| 1,945,299,387|  (93,502,916)
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (665,127,482) 54,908,241| (665,127,482) 54,776,686
Income tax relating to above items (428,298,962) 12,386,159| (384,051,572) 11,617,869
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 1,029,454,965  (29,345,286)| 896,120,333  (27,108,361)
b) Item that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss - - - -
¢) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 1,029,454,965  (29,345,286)| 896,120,333 (27,108,361)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,369,041,579| 2,263,309,867| 2,219,531,385 2,198,657,587
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 2,367,891,243| 2,264,911,330| 2,219,531,385| 2,198,657,587
Non-controlling interest 1,150,336 (1,601,462) = -
Total 2,369,041,579 2,263,309,867| 2,219,531,385 2,198,657,587
Earning Per Share
Basic Earning Per Share 71.54 1491 1.42 14.41
Annualized Basic Earning Per Share 71.54 14.91 7.42 14.41
Diluted Earning Per Share 71.54 14.91 7.42 14.41

he accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Ram Sharan Pudasaini Mahesh Acharya
Chairman Director

Rita Subedi Govinda Prasad Bhattarai Sanjeev Poudel
Director Director Director

Prem Kumar Shrestha

Govinda Gurun
& Deputy General Manager

Chief Executive Officer
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Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 Ashadh 2080
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

Bank
» Exchange . .
Paritculars Share Capital Shqre B equalisation bty | ELUELD | LEATET Retained earning | Other reserve Total
premium | reserve resene reserve reserve reserve
Balance at Ashadh End, 2078 16,422,641,802 -| 8,299,321,556| 104,188,923| 3,206,548,011| 731,677,170 - 3,694,511,980| (913,771,703)!31,505,117,739
Adiustment | | - |
Adjusted balance as on Shrawan 1, 2078 16,422,641,802 -| 8,299,321,556 104,188,923| 3,206,548,011| 731,677,170 - 3,654,511,980| (913,771,703) 31,505,117,739
Profit for the year 2,225,765,948 - 2,225,765,948
Other comprehensive income - - - - - (65.452,041) - - 38343680 (27,108,361)
(Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value (65,452,041) - (65.452,041)
(Gain/(losses) on revaluation - -
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan 38,343,680 38,343,680
(Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge - -
Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) - -
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - - - (65,452,041) - 2225765948 38,343,680 2,198,657,587
Transfer to reserve during the year 490,470,521 32,084 239,983,962  (2,202,728) (1,276,817,240) 546,330,673  (2,202,728)
Transfer from reserve during the year (346,385,531)| (226,586,657) 691,432,879 (21,352,124) 97,108,567
Contributions from and distributions to owners - -
Share issued -
Share based payments -
Dividends to equity holders - -
Bonus shares issued 2,197,985,960 (1,331,455,065), (866,530,895) 5
Cash dividend paid (441,646,193) -| (441,646,193)
Other - -
Total contributions by and distributions 2,197,985,960 - 490,470,521 32,084 (106,401,570)| (228,789,385) || (2,358485,620) (341,552,346) (346,740,354
Balance at Ashadh End, 2079 18,620,627,763 -1 8,789,792,077)  104,221,006] 3,100,146,441) 431,435,744 - 3,521,792,308] (1,216,980,368), 33,357,034,97
Balance at Ashadh End, 2079 18,620,627,763 - 8,789,792,077  104,221,006| 3,100,146,441] 437,435,744 - 3,521,792,308(1,216,980,368)| 33,357,034,97
| Adjustment | (6.973.716) | (6973.716)
Adjusted balance as on Shrawan 1, 2079 18,620,627,763 - 8,789,792,077| 104,221,006| 3,100,146,441] 437,435,744 - 3,514,818,592](1,216,980,368), 33,350,061,254
Profit for the year 1,323,411,052 1,323,411,052
Other comprehensive income - - - - - 1,361,709,571 - - (465,589,237) 896,120,334
(Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value 1,361,709,571 - - 1,361,709,571
(Gain/(losses) on revaluation - -
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan (465,589,237), (465,589,237)
(Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge - -
Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) - -
Total comprehensive income for the period . . - - - 1,361,709,571 - 1,323 411,02 (465,589,237)| 2,219,531,386
Transfer to reserve during the year 267,590,495 3,893,230 773,176,492 - (1,589,019.821) 544,359,604 -
Transfer from reserve during the year 4 (13,347,573) 34,350,559 (19,809,134) 693,852
Contributions from and distributions to owners -
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders -
Bonus shares issued 263,758,315 (263,758,315) - 3
Cash dividend paid (1,776,633,454) -|(1,776,633,454)
Other (OCI gain directly transfer to RE) -
Total contributions by and distributions 263,758,315 -| 267590495 3,893,230 773,176,492 (13,847,513) - (3,595,061,031)  524,550,470|(1,775,939,602)
Balance at Ashadh end, 2080 18,884,386,078 - 9,057,382,572 108,114,236 3,873,322,933 1,785,297,742 - 1,243,168,613(1,158,019,135)| 33,793,653,038
Ram Sharan Pudasaini Mahesh Acharya Dr. Rajendra Prasad Mishra As per our reports attached
Chairman Director Director
Jitendra Kumar Mishra (FCA)
CSC & Co.
Rita Subedi Govinda Prasad Bhattarai Sanjeev Poudel g,':'eoc(tiofumar Guragain Chartered gccountants
. . . |
Director Director Director Sudarshan Raj Pandey (FCA)
o S.R.Pandey & Co.
Govinda Gurung Prem Kumar Shrestha gash:t Adhtl T_lan d Chartered Accountants
Chief Executive Officer Deputy General Manager F_epa mend Aea ts Department &
inance and Accounts Departmen Yuddha Raj Oli (FCA)
PYC & Associates

Chartered Accountants
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o Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 Ashadh 2080
Particulars Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 23,349,635,534 19,969,691,698 23,349,225,501 19,969,318,086
Fees and other income received 1,371,859,175 1,464,286,132 1,371,859,175 1,464,286,132
Dividend received
Receipts from other operating activities 317,947,012 484,223,854 294,379,553 480,716,655
Interest paid (15,566,934,774)|  (10,469,787,020)|  (15,568,292,834)|  (10,470,694,967)
Commission and fees paid (209,156,461) (56,187,247) (209,156,461) (56,186,387)
Cash payment to employees (4,171,701,544) (3,835,380,287) (4,168,688,061) (3,832,845,856)
QOther expense paid (1,022,750,629) (932,458,443) (1,022,056,280) (931,027,357)
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities 4,068,898,313 6,624,388,687 4,047,270,593 6,623,566,305
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (887,547,138) 3,531,664,562 (887,547,138) 3,531,664,562
Placement with bank and financial institutions 127,900,000 3,989,675,000 127,900,000 3,989,675,000
QOther trading assets 347,261,487 24,792,864 173,220,178 26,479,947
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions (11,005,678) (4,050,517,417) (11,005,678) (4,050,517,417)
Loans and advances to customers (3,843,224,521)|  (24,109,898,308) (3,843,224,521)|  (24,109,898,308)
Other assets (2,281,107,019) (622,346,174) (2,280,331,236) (621,868,098)

(6,547,722,869)|  (21,236,629,412) (6,720,988,395)|  (21,234,464,313)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions (5,902,822,420) 7,823,418,291 (5,902,822,420) 7,823,418,291
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank (9,777,137,132) 1,065,345,149 (9,777,137,132) 1,065,345,149
Deposit from customers 32,896,334,429 3,777 471,296 32,896,347,351 3,775,335,539
Borrowings 359,352,272 1,238,681,568 359,352,272 1,238,681,568
Other liabilities 704,131,676 1,851,444,984 695,221,238 1,855,159,200
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 15,801,034,269 1,144,120,503 15,597,243,507 1,147,041,739
Income taxes paid (1,153,135,303) (1,436,450,864) (943,468,991) (1,436,450,864)
Net cash flow from operating activities 14,6417,898,966 (292,330,361) 14,653,774,516 (289,409,125)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities (9,749,530,542) (8,502,803,678) (9,755,351,663) (8,498,458,959)
Receipts from sale of investment securities - 366,454,177 - 362,788,513
Purchase of property and equipment (457 275,137) (1,279,824,069) (457,195,347) (1,279,788,111)
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment 151,251,204 151,251,204
Purchase of intangible assets (4,693,950) (56,639,075) (4,693,950) (56,639,075)
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase of investment properties
Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received
Dividend received 54,809,482 198,749,305 54,675,263 198,531,204
Net cash used in investing activities (10,156,690,147) (9,122,812,135)|  (10,162,565,697) (9,122,315,225)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of shares
Dividends paid (1,588,688,494) (665,106,806) (1,588,688,494) (665,106,806)
Interest paid
Other receipt/payment
Net cash from financing activities (1,588,688,494) 5,334,893,194 (1,588,688,494) 5,334,893,194
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,902,520,325 (4,080,249,302) 2,902,520,325 (4,076,831,156)
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2079 6,560,530,091 10,640,779,393 6,559,900,767 10,636,731,923
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashadh End 2080 9,463,050,416 6,560,530,091 9,462,421,092 6,559,900,767

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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3 / Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended as on 31*'Ashad, 2080

2.2

23

24

36

Reporting Entity

Agricultural Development Bank Limited 'here after called 'the Bank', (then Agricultural Development Bank Nepal) was established as per the Agricultural
Development Bank Act 2024 as a development bank, in accordance with government's financial sector reform program. It was incorporated under the
Bank and Financial Ordinance, 2062 (later as an Act) as an 'A' class financial institution licensed by the central bank of Nepal. Bank's registered office
is in Ramshahpath, Kathmandu, Nepal. Majority (51%) of Ordinary Shares is owned by Government of Nepal and the bank is listed in Nepal Stock
Exchange (NEPSE). The bank is operating as a commercial bank across the country with 271 Branches, 16 Extension counters, 10 Provincial offices
and 6 training centers including its head office.

The bank has two subsidiaries namely Gobar Gas Tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd (having 83.96% share ownership) and Kosh Byabasthapan
Company (having 92.89%) share ownership which have been consolidated as required by the applicable Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

The subsidiary Gobar Gas Tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd. was in the business of bio-gas inputs and now it is not in operation. The carrying amount
in the book of the bank for investment in this subsidiary is 3,241,000 of which 100% provision has been maintained.

The subsidiary Kosh Byabasthapan Company was established with a motive of trading business of various assets such as securities and real estates.
As of now, this subsidiary has a collection of few share investments in other entities. The carrying amount in the book of the bank for investment in
this subsidiary is 28,840,000.

Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

These consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the
Accounting Standards Board, Nepal. These financial statements will be published for public after the authorization of Nepal Rastra Bank. Details of
Group's significant accounting policies are included in Note 3.

Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements

Reporting Period of the bank falls between beginning of Shrawan to end of Ashad each year (Mid July). Accompanied Financial Statements were
approved by the bank's Board of Directors on 25" Magh, 2080.

The Consolidated Financial Statements include both Group's and Bank Statements of Financial Position (SOFPs), Statements of Profit or Loss,
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statements of Cash Flows and Statements of Changes in Equity and related notes including comparative
information.

Functional and Presentation Currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the bank's functional currency. All amounts have been
rounded to the nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

While preparing these consolidated financial statements in conformity with NFRSs, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from
these estimates.

Estimated and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. Information
about significant areas of estimates, uncertainty and critical judgment in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements are:

. Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections

. Measurement of defined benefit obligations

. Provisions and contingencies

. Determination of net realizable value

J Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment

. Determination of capitalization value and useful life of the intangible assets
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2.5

2.6

2.1

Changes in Accounting Policy

Bank has opted full implementation of NFRS effective from FY 2074/75. Major changes in accounting policies include recognition of interest income of
loan and advances from cash to accrual basis, recognition, classification, measurement, de-recognition of financial Assets and liability and impairment
on financial assets. Effect of each change in accounting policy has been disclosed separately in regulatory reserve/statement of distributable profit.
Change in Accounting policy has been applied retrospectively to the extent possible and utilizing the exemption of related standards in applying so.

New Standards in Issue but not effective

There have been amendments to the existing standards and issuance of new ones by IASB and applicability of the new Standards has been notified
for IFRS. But, the amendments and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces them. The new Standards issued but not yet
gffective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below. The Bank will adopt these standards when they become effective.

a.

IFRS 9- Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 states a logical principle base to classify financial assets and financial liabilities which is driven by cash flow characteristics and the
business model in which an assets or liability is held. Further this standard recommends the assessment of impairment based on more timely
recognition of expected credit losses and entities are required to account for expected credit losses from the initial recognition of financial
instruments and it lowers the threshold for recognition of full life time expected losses by aligning financial accounting treatment with risk
management activities.

IFRS 9 has become effective from 1 January 2018 and has an effect except for the specific non optional carve outs issued by accounting
standards of Nepal.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts. Few un-funded
facilities issued by bank, currently classified as contingent liabilities, may fall under insurance contract and have to measure, present and
disclose accordingly in the financials after it becomes effective. Globally, IFRS 17 is effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2021.

New standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations issued by IASB will be applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates
them within NFRS.

Adoption of Carve-outs

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 2079/04/02 has provided Carve-outs in NFRS with alternative treatment
and effective period to the Banks and Financial Institutions regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB).
Bank has opted to use carve outs with alternative treatment specified therein as below:

Carve- Out Alternative treatment Bank's Treatment
NFRS 9: The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts es- | Bank uses coupon rate as effective
Financial Instruments timated future cash payments or receipts through the expected | interest rate on loan and advances.

(para 5.4 related to effective interest rate) | life of the financial asset or financial liahility to the gross car-

rying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of
a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
an entity shall estimate the expected cash flows by considering
all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for exam-
ple, prepayment, extension, call, and similar options) but shall
not consider the expected credit losses. The calculation includes
all fees and points paid or received unless it is immaterial or
impracticable to determine reliably, between parties to the con-
tract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate (see
para B5.4.1-B5.4.3), transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows and
the expected life of a group of similar financial instruments can
be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is
not possible to reliably estimate the cash flows or the expected
life of a financial instrument (or group of financial instruments),
the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full con-
tractual term of the financial instrument (or group of financial
instruments).
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Carve- Out

Alternative treatment

Bank's Treatment

NFRS 9: Financial Instruments
(para 5.5 Impairment)

An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets measured at amortized cost is impaired. If any
such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 5(given
below) to determine the amount of any impairment loss unless
the entity is a bank or financial institution registered as per bank
and financial institution act 2073. Such entities shall measure
impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher or amount
derived as per the norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for
loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph 5
(given below) and shall apply paragraph 5 (given below) to mea-
sure the impairment loss on financial assets other than loan and
advances. The entity shall disclose the impairment loss as per
this carve-out and amount of impairment loss determined as per
paragraph 5 (given below)

Paragraph 5

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on fi-
nancial assets measured at amortized cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimat-
ed future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset shall be
reduced either directly or through use of an allowance account.
The amount of the loss shall be recognized in profit or loss.

Bank has computed impairment loss
on loans and advances as per the
norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra
Bank and as suggested paragraph
5 of carve-outs. All other financial
assets have been impaired as per
the principal stated in paragraph 5
of carve-outs.

Paragraph 5

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortized cost has
been incurred, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference
between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been in-
curred) discounted at the financial
asset's original effective interest
rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). The
carrying amount of the asset shall
be reduced either directly or through
use of an allowance account. The
amount of the loss shall be recog-
nized in profit or loss.

Discounting

Discounting is applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and impact of discounting is material.
Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Exception to NFRS implementation has been disclosed in relevant section of notes.
Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Measurement

Assets and Liabilities are measured at historic cost and income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated. Financial
Assets and Liabilities are measured primarily at either amortized cost or fair value. Basis of measurement further depends on classification of
financial assets and liabilities. Details are provided under policy 3.4.

Basis of Consolidation
Business Combination

During the reporting period, no business was acquired.

Non-Controlling Interest

Non-Controlling interest are measured at their proportionate share of the subsidiary's identifiable net assets.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by Bank. Bank controls the entity if it has right to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.

The financial statements of Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Bank and continue to be consolidated
until the date when such control ceases. The financial statements of the Bank's Subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as per the
Bank. The bank's investment in two entities as mentioned in Note 4.10 is in excess of 50% of the paid-up capital of those entities. These investments
were made under the specific directives or policies of the Government and other relevant statutes.
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Associates

As on Ashad 31, 2080, there is no investment in associates after change in shareholding of the Bank in Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha
Limited due to merger with RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited. Up to previous year, the investment in SKBBL was reflected under investment
in associates and was recognized at cost in Bank’s book of account. Following the dilution in holding (From 22% to 13.02%) from the current year,
the recognition from associate has changed to normal investment. In doing so, the Bank has considered the fair value of NRs. 449.5 per share for
valuation of SKBBL shares (using Level 2- adjusted MTM) which is derived as 50% of last active trade price of Public Share of SKBBL (NRs. 899) on
22" Ashad 2080 for year ended 2079/80. The difference between cost and fair value of SKBBL amounting NRs. 1,880,561,834 has been recognized
as income in Other Comprehensive Income of Bank under Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value. After above
change, the Investment has now been classified as “Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income” under note
4.8 Investment Securities” of SOFP.

Loss of Control

Bank reassesses whether it has control if there are changes to one or more elements of control. Changes in Bank’s interest in subsidiary that do
not result in loss of control are accounted as equity transaction. Further, changes in Bank’s interest in associates that result in loss of control are
accounted in Profit & Loss account under net trading income.

Special Purpose Entity(SPE)

No such entities exist.

Transaction elimination on consolidation

Al intercompany transactions are eliminated while preparing consolidated financial statements of the group.
Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include bank notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with banks and highly liquid financial assets with original
maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by
licensed institution in management of its short term commitments.

Financial assets and Financial Liabilities
Recognition
All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument. This includes "regular way trades". Regular way trade means purchases or sales of financial assets that requires delivery
of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.

The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the management’s intention in
acquiring them. All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to acquisition
or issue of such financial instruments except in the case of such financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, as per the Nepal
Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement). Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are dealt with the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Classification-Financial Assets
Bank classifies it based on its business model for managing the asset and the asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics, as follows:
° Amortized Cost—a financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

o Theassetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

° Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income—financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

° Fair Value through Profit or Loss—any financial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned is measured at fair
value through profit or loss.

When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing financial assets it must reclassify all affected financial assets.
Classification-Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities include
derivatives (other than derivatives that are financial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), other liabilities held
for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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Measurement
Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the classification of the financial
asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective
interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial
recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that
initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or un-collectability.

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are
recognized in other comprehensive income.

De-recognition- Financial Assets

The bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the financial assets expire, or it transfers the rights to
receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets are
transferred or in which the bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership and it does not retain control
of the financial assets.

On de-recognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of
the assets derecognized) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii)
any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCI is recognized in income or expenditure. Any interest in transferred financial assets that
qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the bank is recognized as a separate assets or liability.

De recognition- Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying
value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Determination of Fair Value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm'’s length
transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk

The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in
inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation, is not based on observable
market data.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.
If a market for a financial instrument is not active, the Bank establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using
recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price — i.e. the fair value of the consideration given
or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition may be different to its transaction price. If such fair
value is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument (without modification) or based on a
valuation technique whose variables include only data from observahle markets, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition
of the instrument. In other cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument on an
appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred, or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.
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All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to the date of balance sheet, the market price
of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.

Impairment
Financial assets

At each reporting date the bank assesses the objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired or not. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advance to customer as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank
for Loan Loss provisioning and amount determined as per Para 63 of NAS39 and shall apply impairment Para 63 of NAS 39 to measure the impairment
loss on Financial assets other than Loan and advances.

Additional details of disclosure regarding impairment is presented in 5.11
Bank uses carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:

° significant financial difficulty of the borrower

° default in making due on due date

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency by a borrower

o the bank, for economic or legal reasons relating to the financial difficulties, grant to the borrower a concession that the lender would not
otherwise consider

indication that a borrower will enter bankruptcy;

disappearance of an active market for a security; or

Observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults in the group.

The amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and amount the management considers it as recoverable
based on financial position of the borrower or issuer and appropriate estimation made by the management. Appropriate provisions for possible losses
on investments in shares, fixed deposits; and loans and advances have been made. Receivables considered as bad and irrecoverable are written off
from the books of account and directly charged to Statement of comprehensive income. In addition, for an investment in an unquoted equity security,
a significant or prolonged decline in its book value is objective evidence of impairment.

Individual Assessment of Impairment

Bank assess whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually that is significant. An individual measurement of impairment is based
on management's best estimate of the present value of cash flows that are expected to be received. In estimating these cash flows, management
made judgments about debtor’s financial position and net realizable value of any underlying collateral. Bank considers individual impairment is not
significant (Very low average loan size) and cost might exceed the benefit and so individual impairment was not done.

Collective Assessment of Impairment
Statistical methods are used to determine impairment losses on a collective basis for homogenous groups of financial assets.
Bank uses the following method to calculate historical loss experience on collective basis:

After grouping of loans on the basis of homogeneous risks, the Bank uses net flow rate method. Under this methodology the movement in the
outstanding balance of customers into default categories over the periods is used to estimate the amount of financial assets that will eventually be
irrecoverable, as a result of the events occurring before the reporting date.

Under this methodology, loans are grouped into ranges according to the number of days in arrears and statistical analysis is used to estimate the
likelihood that loans in each range will progress through the various stages of delinquency and ultimately prove irrecoverable.

Write off

Bank writes off loan or investment either partially or in full and related allowance for impairment losses when it determined that there will be no
realistic prospect of recovery.

Non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost and value in use. An impairment loss is recognized in Statement of profit and loss. Provisions

against impairment are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Changes in the provisions are
recognized as income/expense in the statement of comprehensive income.

No impairment loss is recognized during this year.
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Trading Assets

Trading assets are those assets that the Bank acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is
managed together for short-term profit. Trading assets are initially recognized and subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial
position with transactions cost recognized in income and expenditure. All changes in the fair value are recognized as part of the net trading income in
income and expenditure.

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities

At reporting date, the Bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract asset (NDF) was of Rs. 17,588,448. The bank has a policy
to maintain a square-off position on such derivative contracts with exception a certain degree of risk tolerance.

Property Plant and Equipment

Recognition and measurement

Property, Plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises
purchase price including non-refundable duties and taxes; and any directly attributable cost incurred in bringing the asset to their present location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management but excluding trade discounts and rebates.
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow in to the Bank.

Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed as incurred. If significant part of an item of property, Plant or equipment has different useful lives, then
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, Plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, Plant and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and
carrying amount of the items) is recognized within other income in Statement of profit and Loss Account.

Depreciation

Land is not depreciated. All other property, plant and equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use or in respect of self-
constructed assets, from the date that the construction is completed and ready for use. Depreciation is charged on straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment. Useful lives and residual values are reviewed on each reporting date and adjusted if required.

Class of assets Estimated useful life
Building 50 years

Office Equipment 10 years

Fixtures and fittings 10 years

Computers 5 years

Vehicles 6-7 years

QOthers 10 years

Assets Received in Grant

In order to fair present the grant assets' economic benefits over its useful lives, non-current assets acquired under the government grant is recognized
as "Grant Assets" and included under respective head of property, plant and equipment with corresponding credit to "Deferred Grant Income" under
the head of Other Liabilities.

Goodwill and Intangible assets

Banking Software

Intangible assets include software purchased by the Bank. The intangible assets that are acquired by the Bank and have definite useful lives are
measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses. Costs incurred in the ongoing maintenance of software are expensed

immediately as incurred. Subsequent cost on software is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. Bank has a policy to amortize banking software at 20% on straight line basis.

Other Intangibles
Other Intangibles are recognized at cost and subsequently amortized at 20% on straight line basis.
Investment Property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both but not for sale in the ordinary course of
business, used in the supply of services or for administrative purpose. Investment property is measured initially at cost. After initial recognition
investment property shall be measured at its cost (NAS16 Property Plant and Equipment) less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment unless the investment property meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale as per (NFRS 5) Non-current Assets held for sale.
Investment property includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by bank but not sold. On reclassification into Property and
Equipment, its carrying value or recoverable value whichever is lower is considered as its cost for subsequent accounting.

Income Tax

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Profit or loss except to the extent that relate to items recognized directly
in equity or in other comprehensive income(0CI).
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3.10.1 Current Tax

Current tax comprises of expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the payable or receivable
in respect to previous years. Current tax is measured using tax rate enacted or subsequently enacted at the reporting date.

3.10.2 Deferred Tax

3.11

3.12

3.13

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
tax base of these assets and liabilities as per the legislation. Deferred tax is measured using tax rate enacted or subsequently enacted at the reporting
date.

Deposits, Debt Securities Issued and Subordinated Liabilities

Deposits and borrowings are the source of funds of the bank in addition to its reserves. These are initially measured at fair value minus direct
transaction cost and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except where the bank designates liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

Subordinated Liabilities

These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt Securities issued and other creditors. It shall include
redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if it is as a result of a past event, the bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting (in case of non-
current) the expected future cash flows at the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

Revenue Recognition

3.13.1Interest income

Interest income/expenses are recognized in Profit or Loss using the effective interest method.

Bank uses Accounting Standard Board of Nepal carve- outs and treats coupon rate as effective interest rate.

However, interest accrual is suspended and is not recognized as Interest income in the Statement of Profit or Loss in following circumstances:

1. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 3 months in arrears and where the net realizable value of
security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest.

2. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than12 months in arrears, irrespective of the net realizable
value of collateral.

3. Overdraft and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 3 months
of the expiry, and where the net realizable value of security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest.

4. Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 12 months
of the expiry, irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.

3.13.2Fees and Commission Income
Fees and Commission income that are integral part on determining effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in effective

interest rate. Other Fees and commissions are recognized separately as the related service is performed or received. All fees and commissions
are not considered for computation of effective interest rate considering immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably.

3.13.3 Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established. A right to receive is considered to have been established when the entity
makes a formal announcement for dividend declaration.

3.13.4 Net Trading Income
Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities and includes all realized and unrealized fair value
changes, and net income from financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or Loss. All gains and losses from the changes in the
fair value of financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value are recognized through profit and loss. Interest income and expenses and
dividend income arising on these financial instruments are also included, except for interest arising from debt securities issued by the bank,
and derivatives managed in conjunction with those debt securities which is recognized in Interest expense.

3.13.5Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss
Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss related to non-trading derivatives held for risk management
purposes that do not form part of the qualifying hedge relationships are recognized through profit or loss. It includes realized and unrealized fair
value changes, interest, and dividend income and foreign exchange differences.
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3.14 Interest Expenses

Interest expense is recognized in Profit or Loss using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rates that exactly discount
estimated future cash payment through expected life of the financial instrument or where appropriate a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
of the financial liability. While calculating the effective interest rate, the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument but excluding future credit gains. The calculation includes all amount paid by the bank that are an integral part of the effective interest rate
of the financial instrument, including the transaction costs and other premium or discounts.

Bank uses ASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above and treat coupon rate as effective interest rate.
3.15 Employee Benefits
3.15.1 Defined contribution plan and Defined Benefit Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution to a separate entity and has no
legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as employee
benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid contributions are
recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan
being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render the service are discounted at their present value.

The following are the benefit plans provided by the bank to its employees:

1)  Defined Contribution Plan: All permanent employees are entitled for participation in employee Provident Fund (Retirement Fund)
wherein the employees contribute at 10 percent of their current basic salaries. The bank contributes 10% of basic salary to this fund,
which is separately administered as a defined contribution plan as per Bank Staff By-Law. The bank'’s obligations for contributions to
the above fund are recognized as an expense in Statement of profit or loss as the related services are rendered.

2)  Defined Benefit Plan: A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The bank’s
net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value.
Any unrecognized past service costs and the Fair Value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting
date on corporate honds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the bank's obligation and that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. The
bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other comprehensive income and all
expenses related to defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit and loss account. When the calculation results
in a potential asset for the group, the recognized assets are limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of
any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits
consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements.
Measurements of the net defined benefit liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return on plan assets (excluding interest
income) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any excluding interest) are recognized immediately in OCI. The bank determines the net
interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefits liability (assets), taking into account any changes
in the net defined benefits liability(asset)during the period as a result of contribution and benefits payments. Net interest expenses and
other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in personal expenses in Statement of profit and Loss.
The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the bank to its employees:
1) Gratuity
2) Staff Security Fund
3) Leave Encashment
4) Medical Facilities

3.15.2 Other long term employee benefits

Other Long term benefit includes long term leave, long term disability facility. These benefits are recognized on actuarial valuation.

3.15.3 Termination Benefits

The termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of which the bank can no longer withdrawn the offer of those benefits and when the

bank recognizes costs for restructuring. If benefits are not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are

discounted.

3.15.4 Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are expensed as the related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid if
the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employees and obligation
can be estimated reliably and settled within 12-month period.
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Leases

The bank has a policy to conduct its business operations through having a rental agreement with property-owners (operating leases) in those places
where it lacks required infrastructure.

The date of initial application of the NFRS 16, Lease is 2078/04/01.Transition effect from NAS 17 to NFRS 16 on lease has been given as stated below:

a.  Recognize a lease liability at the date of initial application of leases previously classified as an operating lease applying NAS 17. Lease liability is
measured at present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the incremental borrowings rate at the date of initial application.

b.  Recognize a right-of-use asset at the date of initial application for leases previously classified as an operating lease applying NAS 17. The
right-of-use asset is measured at-

An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognized in the
statement of financial position immediately before the date of initial application.

Foreign currency Transaction

Foreign Currency differences arising on translation are recognized in profit and loss. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency gains or loss
on monetary items is the difference between the carrying amounts at the beginning of the year/origination date, adjusted for the foreign currency
translated at the rate of exchange at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are translated using the rate of exchange on the date of transactions. An amount equivalent
to the net exchange gain /loss during the year is transferred to/other operating Income.

Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment

Financial Guarantees are contingent liabilities that arise out of the contract that the bank might make specified payments to reimburse the holder for
loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when it is due in accordance with terms of debt instrument.

Loan Commitments are firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions. Liabilities arising from financial guarantee and
loan commitments are included with in provisions.

Share capital and Reserves

Share capital and reserves are different classes of equity claims. Equity claims are claims on the residual interest in the assets of the entity after
deducting all its liabilities. Changes in equity during the reporting period comprise income and expenses recognized in the statement of financial
performance; plus, contributions from holders of equity claims, minus distributions to holders of equity claims.

Share Issue Cost

Incremental cost directly attributable to issue of new shares is shown as deduction from equity.

Reserve

Reserves are the allocation out of profit or retained earnings. These are created as statutory requirement and bank's own policies.

Reserve due to changes in measurement basis (i.e. Old GAAP and NFRS) is transferred to regulatory reserve as suggested by the regulators.
Earnings per Share (EPS)

Bank presents basic and diluted EPS for its ordinary shares.

Basic Earnings per Share

Bank has calculated basic earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profit or loss from
continuing operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the bank by the
weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding.

Diluted Earnings per Share

Bank has calculated diluted earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profit or loss from
continuing operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable ordinary equity holders of the bank and
weighted number shares outstanding for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment Reporting
Operating Segments identified as per NFRS 8 are reported as segment reporting as described in Para 5.4 as Disclosure and Additional Information.
Offsetting

The assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount has been presented in the statement of financial position when and only when the bank has
a legal right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Inter-Office Transactions
Bank reconciles its inter office transactions on regular basis.
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4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

. Group Bank
Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cash in hand 3,777,376,166 3,942,350,104 3,777,371,166 3,942,345,104
Balances with B/Fls 5,685,674,250 2,618,179,987 5,685,049,926 2,617 555,663
Money at call and short notice - - - -
QOther - - - -
Total 9,463,050,416 6,560,530,091 9,462,421,092 6,559,900,767

The statutory liquidity ratio (SLR) and Cash reserve Ration (CRR) of A class BFIs should be maintained at 12% and 4% respectively as required by Nepal rastra Bank.

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

. Group Bank
Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Statutory balances with NRB 71,079,938,462 5,001,463,744 7,079,938,462 5,001,463,744
Securities purchased under resale agreement - - - -
QOther deposit and receivable from NRB 16,557,422 1,207,485,002 16,557,422 1,207,485,002
Total 1,096,495,884 6,208,948,746 1,096,495,884 6,208,948,746
Balance with the NRB is principally maintained as a part of the regulatory cash reserve ratio required by the NRB.
4.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
. Group Bank
Particulars . .
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Placement with domestic B/Fis

Placement with foreign B/Fls - 127,900,000.00 - 127,900,000.00
Less: Allowances for impairment - - - -
Total - 127,900,000.00 - 127,900,000.00

Placements with domestic as well as foreign Bank and financial institutions with original maturities of more than three months from the acquisition date are presented

above. The maturity of placement presented above is 6 months.

4.4 Derivative financial instruments

Particulars

Group

Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Held for trading

17,588,448

103,880,000

17,588,448

103,880,000

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

17,588,448

103,880,000

17,588,448

103,880,000

QOthers

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

QOther

Total

17,588,448

103,880,000

17,588,448

103,880,000

Assets and liabilities in Foreign currency has been netted off with each other.
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4.5 Other trading assets

Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Teasury bills - - -
Government bonds - - - -
NRB Bonds - - - -
Domestic Corporate bonds - - - -
Equities 1,014,399,764 1,099,036,922 943,652,800 1,047,488,978
Other - - - -
Total 1,014,399,764 1,099,036,922 943,652,300 1,047,488,978
Pledged - - - -
Non-Pledged 1,014,399,764 1,099,036,922 943,652,800 1,047,488,978
4.6 Loan and advances to B/Fls
. Group Bank
Particulars : .
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loans to microfinance institutions 4,189,000,000 4.177,994,322 4,189,000,000 4.177,994,322
Other - - - -
Less: Allowances for impairment (54,457,000) (54,313,926) (54,457,000) (54,313,926)
Sub total 4,134,543,000 4,123,680,396 4,134,543,000 4,123,680,396
Interest receivable - -
Grand total 4,134,543,000 4,123,680,396 4,134,543,000 4,123,680,396
4.6.1 Allowances for impairment
. Group Bank
Particulars : -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Balance at Shrawan 1 54,313,926 1,497,149 54,313,926 1,497,149
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year 143,074 52,816,777 143,074 52,816,777
Recoveries/reversal - - -
Amount written off - - - -
Balance at Ashadh end 54,457,000 54,313,926 54,457,000 54,313,926
4.7 Loans and advances to customers
. Group Bank
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan and advances measured at amortised cost 183,039,640,427 178,593,013,961 183,039,640,427 178,593,013,961
Less: Impairment allowances (6,736,072,299) (5,278,041,579) (6,736,072,299) (5,278,041,579)
Collective impairment (2,862,903,916) (2,159,110,927) (2,862,903,916) (2,159,110,927)
Individual impairment (3,873,168,383) (3,118,930,653) (3,873,168,383) (3,118,930,653)
Net amount 176,303,568,128 173,314,972,381 176,303,568,128 173,314,972,381
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL
Total 176,303,568,128 173,314,972,381 176,303,568,128 173,314,972,381
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4.1.1 Analysis of loan and advances - By Product

Particulars iy Ak
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Product

Term Loans 17,662,085,292 12,975,258,700 17,662,085,292 12,975,258,700

Overdraft 9,964,491,164 8,911,839,791 9,964,491,164 8,911,839,791

Trust receipt/import loan 148,604,204 78,691,234 148,604,204 78,691,234

Demand and other working capital loan 105,888,309,653 106,470,295,735 105,888,309,653 106,470,295,735

Personal residential loans 8,808,800,506 7,887,780,098 8,808,800,506 7,887,780,098

Real estate loans 1,812,219,905 1,684,771,154 1,812,219,905 1,684,771,7154

Margin lending loans 1,137,226,549 1,172,426,072 1,137,226,549 1,172,426,072

Hire Purchase Loans 2,821,707,415 2,864,509,010 2,821,707,415 2,864,509,010

Deprived Sector Loans 27,333,943,145 29,096,432,537 27,333,943,145 29,096,432,537

Bills purchased - - - -

Staff loans 3,534,681,170 4,093,683,766 3,534,681,170 4,093,683,766

Others 3,048,685,426 3,077,892,520 3,048,685,426 3,077,892,520

Sub total 182,160,754,429 178,313,587,216 182,160,754,429 178,313,587,216
Interest receivable 878,885,998 279,426,744 878,885,998 279,426,744
Grand total 183,039,640,421 178,593,013,961 183,039,640,427 178,593,013,961

4.7.2 Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
Particulars (ISl Bl
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Nepalese rupee 183,039,640,429 178,593,013,961 183,039,640,429 178,593,013,961
Indian rupee - - - -
United State dollar - - - -
Great Britain pound - - - -
Euro - - - -
Japenese yen - - - -
Chinese yuan - - - -
QOther - - - -
Total 183,039,640,429 178,593,013,961 183,039,640,429 178,593,013,961
4.1.3 Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Particulars iy ok
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Secured

Movable/immovable assets 180,726,501,616 174,803,337,426 180,726,501,616 174,803,337,426

Gold and silver 45,070,000 78,340,000 45,070,000 78,340,000

Guarantee of domestic B/Fls - - -

Government guarantee - - -

Guarantee of international rated bank - - -

Collateral of export document - - -

Collateral of fixed deposit receipt 1,393,270,000 1,918,810,000 1,393,270,000 1,918,810,000

Collateral of Governement securities - - -

Counter guarantee - - -

Personal guarantee - - -

QOther collateral - - -

Subtotal 182,164,841,616 176,800,487,426 182,164,841,616 176,800,487,426
Unsecured 2,868,091,466 3,427,094,062 2,868,091,466 3,427,094,062
TOTAL 185,032,933,082 180,227,581,488 185,032,933,082 180,227,581,488
Interest Suspense 1,996,882,506 1,638,283,388 1,996,882,506 1,638,283,388
Grant Total 183,036,050,576 178,589,298,100 183,036,050,576 178,589,298,100
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4.1.4 Allowances for impairment
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 3,118,930,653 2,366,243,199 3,118,930,653 2,366,243,199
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year 4,633,465,992 2,135,600,410 4,633,465,992 2,135,600,410
Recoveries/reversal during the year (3,879,228,262) (1,382,912,956) (3,879,228,262) (1,382,912,956)
Write-offs
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment
(Other movement
Balance at Ashadh end 3,873,168,383 3,118,930,653 3,873,168,383 3,118,930,653
Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 2,159,110,927 1,971,850,418 2,159,110,927 1,971,850,418
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge/(reversal) for the year 703,792,989 187,260,509 703,792,989 187,260,509
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment
(Other movement
Balance at Ashadh end 2,862,903,916 2,159,110,927 2,862,903,916 2,159,110,927
Total allowances for impairment 6,736,072,299 5,278,041,579 6,736,072,299 5,278,041,579
4.8 Investment securities
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment securities measured at amortised cost 53,868,889,286 44 595,017,373 53,868,146,751 44 594 274 838
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 3,752,450,825 1,358,587,934 3,542,868,414 1,327,842,061
Total 57,621,340,111 45,953,605,307 57,411,015,165 45,922,116,899
4.8.1 Investment securities measured at amortised cost
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Debt securities 3,135,969,536 3,139,306,520 3,135,227,000 3,138,563,985
Government bonds 26,099,564,926 24,615,262,782 26,099,564,926 24,615,262,782
Government treasury bills 18,830,926,903 16,840,448,071 18,830,926,904 16,840,448,071
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds-Reverse Repo 5,802,427,921 - 5,802,427,921 -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments - - -
QOther - - -
Less: specific allowances for impairment - - - -
Total 53,868,889,286 44,595,017,373 53,868,146,751 44,594,274,838
4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities 2,994,742,458 751,820,933 2,785,318,910 721,239,794
Unquoted equity securities 120,071,645 65,071,645 120,071,645 65,071,645
Mutual Fund 637,636,722 541,695,356 637,477,859 541,530,621
Total 3,752,450,825 1,358,587,934 3,542,868,414 1,327,842,061

Fair value of equity securities designated at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income(FVTOCI) that were disposed of during the year was NPR 22,160,770 Net realized
cumulative after-tax gains of NPR 14,541,425 for the year were reclassified from Other Comprehensive Income to Retained Earnings, resulting from dispositions of equity
securities designated at FVTOCI . Investment on equity shares of Krish Aayojana Kendra for Rs. 250,000 and Nepal Byapar Company for Rs. 288,000 was impaired and 100%

Impairment loss has been booked.
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4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities
Group Bank . ;
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal:;‘i’:;::;m"
Cost Fair Vialue Cost Fair Vialue Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value J

Investment in quoted equity
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
(Promoter Share) 69,384,000 | 1,949,945,834 69,384,000 | 1,949,945,834 Level 1- MTM
4338033 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 5373 | 24,889,032 231,636 | 35,522,600 5373 | 24,889,032 231,636 | 35,522,600 | Level 1- MTM
30312 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (Promoter Level 2- Ad-
Share) 59,957,543 | 524,747,080 |  23220,753 | 443,269,755 | 59,957,543 | 524,747,080 | 23220753 | 443,269,755 |  justed MTM
1073607 shares of Rs. 100 each
Grameen Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limit- Level 2- Ad-
ed(Pro) 3,034,900 590,508 3,034,900 104,700 3,034,900 590,508 3,034,900 104700 | justed MTM
1047 shares of Rs. 2898.66 each
Neco Insurance Company Limited 1,827,607 | 10,885,678 1,827,607 7,371,668 1,827,607 | 10,885,678 1,827,607 7,371,668 | Level I- MTM
12216 shares of Rs. 100 each

Level 2- Ad-
Neco Insurance Company Limited (Promoter) 113,182,158 | 273,512,954 | 113,182,158 | 230,971,057 | 113,182,158 | 273512954 | 113,182,158 | 230,971,057 |  justed MTM
672022 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited 657,942 1,054,680 657,942 1,054,680 | Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited 1,494 317 2231140 1,494,317 2231140 | Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Shikhar Insurance Company Limited 957,001 747825 957,001 714,195 957,001 747825 957,001 714,195 | Level 1- MTM
885 shares of Rs. 100 each
Investment from Subsidiary Company (Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited)

Level 3- Ad-
Ace Laboratories 47,000 47,000 47,000 47,000 justed MTM
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd 291,500 282,012 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Aisan Life Insurance Ltd. 369,000 372,550
500 shares of Rs. 100 each
Arun Kabeli Power Limited 39,900 23450
100 shares of Rs. 100 each
Citizen Investment Trust 242,700 211,510 764,116 754,500 Level 1- MTM
130 shares of Rs. 100 each
Citizen Bank Intl. Limited 544 470 294,616 544 470 344 655 Level I- MTM
1702 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 8,350 14,042 Level 1- MTM
17 shares of Rs. 100 each
Dibyaswori Hydropower Ltd. Level 1- MTM
(0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan Everest Insurance Co Itd 681,851 560,400 676,281 529,000 Level 1- MTM
934 shares of Rs. 100 each
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Group Bank . ;
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal:;‘i’:;::;;o"
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Vialue Cost Fair Value

Global IME Bank Limited 41,100 116,994 41,100 153,605 Level 1- MTM
629 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan Bank Limited 163,500 114912 103,800 367,476 Level 1- MTM
540 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan Distillary Ltd. 460,000 449,600
200 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan Life Insurance (prime life merged) 537,000 444132
876 shares of Rs. 100 each
IME General Insurance Limited 240,000 296,300
530 shares of Rs. 100 each
Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sansthan Ltd. 7,150 17199
11 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nabil Bank Ltd 971,421 1,070,770 465,027 329,600 Level 1- MTM
1787 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Bangladesh Bank 263,200 715,008 Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Bank Ltd 247,500 144,669 247,500 169,360 Level 1- MTM
581 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd 834,571 600,479 730,771 492,635 Level 1- MTM
3455 shares of Rs. 100 each
NIC Asia Bank Limited 370,000 396,900 439,825 871,392 Level 1- MTM
500 shares of Rs. 100 each
Neco Insurance Limited (Promotor) 22854700 | 200,463,373 | 22854700 | 22,854,700 Level 1- MTM
492539 shares of Rs. 100 each
NMB Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 68,000 64,640 Level 1- MTM
101 shares of Rs. 100 each
NMB Bank Limited 379,908 262,612 379,908 303,282 Level 1- MTM
1162 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Re-Insurance Company Ltd 307,149 343,360 103,149 115,39 Level 1- MTM
464 shares of Rs. 100 each
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 301,400 343,200 301,400 448 645 Level 1- MTM
1760 shares of Rs. 100 each
Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd. 154,000 990,252 154,000 641,088 Level 1- MTM
1272 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan Everest Insurance Ltd. 537,000 440,975 Level 1- MTM
934 shares of Rs. 100 each
RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 139,800 234,817 139,800 196,399 Level 1- MTM
383 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sanima Bank Ltd 248,200 260,500
1000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sanima Mai Hydropower Ltd. 168,879 177,500
500 shares of Rs. 100 each
Shangrilla Development Bank Limited 4110 5474 4110 4350 Level 1- MTM
17 shares of Rs. 100 each
Standard Chartered Bank Limited 30,960 29,686 30,960 22,193 Level 1- MTM
56 shares of Rs. 100 each
Shivam Cements Ltd 303,340 260,600 158,340 152,000 Level 1- MTM
400 shares of Rs. 100 each
Suryodaya Womi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 82,010 85,028 8,810 12,528 Level 1- MTM
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Group Bank . ;
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal:;‘i’:;::;;o"
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Vialue Cost Fair Value
116 shares of Rs. 100 each
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd. 344,250 320,100 247,500 271,000 Level 1- MTM
750 shares of Rs. 100 each
United Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd 195,500 212423
525 shares of Rs. 100 each
Dordi Khola Jal Biddhut Company Ltd 110,480 83,300 116,960 61,840 Level 1- MTM
340 shares of Rs. 100 each
Total 279,846,786 | 2,994,742,458 | 174,257,541 | 751,820,933 | 248,348,581 | 2,785,318,910 | 144,606,314 | 721,239,794
Investment in unquoted equity
Level 3- Ad-
Herbal Utpadan Tatha Prashodhan Company Limited 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 | justed MTM
1,116 shares of Rs. 1000 each
Level 3- Ad-
Karja Suchana Kendra 1,050,000 | 35,060,672 1,050,000 | 35,060,672 1,050,000 | 35,060,672 1,050,000 | 35,060,672 |  justed MTM
131,220 shares of Rs. 100 each
Level 3- Ad-
Nepal Clearing House Limited 460,800 3,894,973 460,800 3,894,973 460,800 3,894,973 460,800 3894973 | justed MTM
17,440 shares of Rs. 100 each
Level 3- Ad-
National Fund Management Ltd.P 30,000,000 | 30,000,000 30,000,000 | 30,000,000 justed MTM
300,000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Level 3- Ad-
Aadyanta Fund Management (Promoter Share) 50,000,000 | 50,000,000 | 25,000,000 | 25,000,000 | 50,000,000 | 50,000,000 | 25,000,000 | 25,000,000 | justed MTM
2,50,000 shares of 100 each
Total 82,626,800 | 120,071,645 | 27,626,800 | 65,071,645 | 82,626,800 | 120,071,645 27,626,800 | 65,071,645
Total FVOCI 362,473,586 | 3,114,814,103 | 201,884,341 | 816,892,578 | 330,975,381 | 2,905,390,555 | 172,233,114 | 786,311,440
Investment in Mutual Fund
Citizen Mutual Fund-1 13,595,693 | 12,663,000 | 13,595,693 | 11,880,000 | 13595693 | 12,663,000 | 13,595,693 | 11,880,000 | Level I- MTM
1350000 units of Rs. 10 each
Citizen Mutual Fund-2 20,000,000 | 20,780,000 | 20,000,000 | 20,240,000 | 20,000,000 | 20,780,000 | 20,000,000 | 20,240,000 | Level 1- MTM
2000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Global Ime Samunnat Yojana 37976000 | 36,567,691 | 37,976,000 | 37972680 | 37976000 | 36567691 | 37976000 | 37,972,680 | Level I- MM
3797268 units of Rs. 10 each
Laxmi Equity Fund 71325786 | 67336214 | 71309254 | 69493080 | 71325786 | 672336214 | 71309254 | 69,493,080 | Level 1- MTM
7019503 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Balanced Fund-2 26175937 | 21,354080 | 26,175,937 | 26,158,748 |  26,175937 | 21,354,080 | 26,175,937 | 26,158,748 | Level 1- MTM
2426600 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Equity Fund 13599127 | 12297321 13599127 | 12796380 | 13599,127| 12297321 13599127 | 12,796,380 | Level 1- MM
1279638 units of Rs. 10 each
Nibl Pragati Fund 12417465 | 11638930 12417465 | 12010513 | 12417465| 11638930 12417465 | 12010513 | Level 1- MM
1198654 units of Rs. 10 each
Nic Asia Balanced Fund 30432716 |  28456,500 | 30,000,000 | 32,130,000 | 30432716| 28,456,500 | 30,000,000 | 32,130,000 | Level - MTM
3050000 units of Rs. 10 each - -
Nmb Hybrid Fund L-1 12619210 | 13,616,128 | 12619210 | 14133515 | 12619210 | 13,616,128 | 12619210 | 14,133515 | Level 1- MTM
1261921 units of Rs. 10 each
Nmb50 Mutual Fund 50,000,000 | 52,500,000 | 50,000,000 | 64,500,000 | 50,000,000 | 52,500,000 | 50,000,000 | 64,500,000 | Level 1- MTM
5000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Sanima Equity Fund 22,804,094 | 23,600,000 | 22,804,094 | 25,500,000 | 22,804,094 | 23,600,000 | 22,804,094 | 25,500,000 | Level 1- MTM
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Group Bank . ;
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal:;‘i’:;::;;o"
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Vialue Cost Fair Value

2000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Siddhartha Equity Fund 20073824 | 20609227 | 24073824 | 21,592,700 | 24073824 | 20,609,227 | 24073824 | 21,592,700 | Level 1- MTM
2185496 units of Rs. 10 each
Siddhartha Investment Growth Scheme-2 60,026,219 | 54210991 | 60,000,000 | 58,740,000 | 60,026,219 | 54210991 | 60,000,000 | 58,740,000 | Level I- MTM
6003432 units of Rs. 10 each
Sunrise First Mutual Fund 41641637 | 46,011,916 | 41,641,637 | 47,756,050 | 41641637 | 46011916 | 41641637 | 47,756,050 | Level 1- MTM
4152700 units of Rs. 10 each
Laxmi Unnati Fund 30253901 |  28462,029 | 30,000,000 | 28,680,000 | 30253901 |  28462,029 | 30,000,000 | 28,680,000 | Level 1- MTM
3031100 units of Rs. 10 each
RBB MUTUAL FUND 1 30,036,557 | 24279,754 | 30,000,000 | 27,810,000 | 30036557 | 24,279,754 | 30,000,000 | 27,810,000 | Level 1- MTM
3004920 units of Rs. 10 each
NIBL SAHABHAGITA FUND 19,958,400 | 16,370,200 | 19958400 | 16,493,400 | 19958400 | 16370200 | 19,958400 | 16,493,400 | Level 1- MTM
1540000 units of Rs. 10 each
MEGA MUTUAL FUND-1 4,363,400 3,486,357 4,363,400 3,486,357 4,363,400 3,486,357 4,363,400 3,486,357 | Level 1- MTM
436340 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Balanced Fund-3 166,700 126,192 166,700 157,198 166,700 126,192 166,700 157,198 | Level 1- MTM
16670 units of Rs. 10 each
KUMARI DHANABRI.YO). MUTFUND 10,000,000 | 10,040,000 | 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 | 10,040,000 | 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 | Level 1- MTM
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Slk-Shubha Laxmi Kosh 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 Level 1- MTM
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each
NMBSF2-NMB Sulav Inv.Fund-li 30,000,000 | 29,970,000 30,000,000 | 29,970,000 Level 1- MTM
3000000 units of Rs. 10 each
NIBLGF-NIBLGrowth Fund 50,001,023 | 53,201,330 50,001,023 | 53,201,330 Level 1- MTM
5000125 units of Rs. 10 each
Prabhu Smart Fund 10,000,000 9,900,000 10,000,000 9,900,000 Level 1- MTM
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Siddhartha Invest Growth 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 Level 1- MTM
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Citizens Super 30 Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 Level 1- MTM
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each
RBB Mutual Fund-2 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 Level 1- MTM
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Investment from Subsidiary Company (Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited)
Global IME Sammunat Scheme 1 95,000 91,418 95,000 94,930 Level 1- MTM
9,493 units of Rs. 10 each
NIBL Pragati Fund 34,400 33,402 34,400 34,469 Level 1- MTM
3,440 units of Rs. 10 each
NMB Hybrid Fund- 1 31,550 34,042 31,550 35,336 Level 1- MTM
3,195 units of Rs. 10 each
Total 661,628,639 | 637,636,722 | 530,861,692 | 541,695,356 | 661,467,689 | 637,477,859 | 530,700,742 | 541,530,621
Grand Total 1,024,102,225 | 3,752,450,825 | 732,746,032 | 1,358,587,934 | 992,443,070 | 3,542,868,414 | 702,933,855 | 1,327,842,061
Investment in equity measured at FVTPL
Citizen Investment Trust 95,379,556 | 75,045,236 | 96,144,823 | 91,103,360 | 95379556 | 75045236 |  96,144823 | 91,103,360 | Level 1- MTM
35924 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan Life Insurance Company Limited 78641592 | 75233003 | 78641592 | 59,135565| 78641592 | 75233003 | 78641592 | 59,135,565 | Level I- MM
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Group Bank . ;
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal:;‘i’:;::;;o"
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Vialue Cost Fair Value

148388.57 shares of Rs. 100 each

Himalayan Distillery Limited 5,862,667 8,326,592 | 55,031,557 | 83,125,570 5,862,667 8,326,592 | 55,031,557 | 83,125,570 | Level 1- MTM
3704 shares of Rs. 100 each

Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited 68,156,998 | 49,879,515 | 75,604,120 | 51,464,700 | 68,156,998 | 49879515 | 75604120 | 51464700 | Level I- MTM
67404.75shares of Rs. 100 each

Premier Insurance Company Limited 3,000,282 3,114,049 9790671 6,580,800 3,000,282 3,114,049 9790671 6,580,800 | Level 1- MTM
4000.06 shares of Rs. 100 each

Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd 60,880,385 | 51955500 | 60,880,385 | 47,279,505 | 60880385 | 51955500 | 60,880,385 | 47,279,505 | Level 1- MTM
173185 shares of Rs. 100 each

Asian Life Insurance Company Limited 0 597 514 671,580 0 597 514 671,580 | Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each

Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 113139395 | 117537,152 | 124014726 | 91,107,624 | 113139395 | 117537152 | 124014726 | 91,107,624 | Level 1- MTM
218999.73 shares of Rs. 100 each

Himalayan General Insurance Company Limited 11109553 | 11,100,000 | 13425745 | 11314680 | 11,109553 | 11,100,000 | 13425745 | 11,314,680 | Level 1- MTM
18500 shares of Rs. 100 each

Hydroelectricity Investment And Development

Company Limited 1,057,632 (135,284) 1,094,800 1,057,632 (135,284) 1,094,800 | Level 1- MTM
5748shares of Rs. 100 each

Sagarmatha Lumbini General Insurance Company

Limited 14171529 | 15,170,188 | 24369217 | 14214220 | 14171529 | 15,170,188 | 24369217 | 14214220 | Level 1- MM
20281 shares of Rs. 100 each

National Life Insurance Company Limited 74145900 | 65145387 | 78128450 | 533970888 | 74145900 65145387 78128450 | 53,397,888 | Level 1- MTM
101000.60 shares of Rs. 100 each

Nepal Insurance Company Limited 0 0 235,435 0 0 235435 | Level I-MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each

Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited 81,540,742 | 48345120 | 81540742 | 48491505| 81540742 | 48345120 81540742 | 48491505 | Level 1- MTM
64980 shares of Rs. 100 each

Himalayan Life Insurance Company Limited (PLIC ) 60947210 | 49,339,009 | 60,947,210 |  49,010892 | 60947210 | 49,339,009 60947210 |  49,010892 | Level I- MTM
97315 shares of Rs. 100 each

Sanima Mai Hydropower 581,652 710,000 1,181,334 1,202,972 581,652 710,000 1,181,334 1,242,972 | Level 1- MTM
2000 shares of Rs. 100 each

Shikhar Insurance Company Limited 67917210 50964485 | 72993296 | 44774781 67917210 50964485 | 72993296 | 44774781 | Level 1- MTM
60313 shares of Rs. 100 each

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 0 24,426,617 | 21,980,000 0 24426617 | 21,980,000 | Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each - -

BUTWAL POWER COMPANY 56,987,938 | 54251112 56,987,938 | 50338904 | 56987938 54251112 56,987,938 | 50,338,904 | Level 1- MTM
164148.60 shares of Rs. 100 each - -

Swabalamban Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 0) 10,957,383 9,626,715 0 10,957,383 9,626,715 | Level 1- MTM
8235 shares of Rs. 100 each - -

Surya Jyoti Life Insurance Co Ltd 6,242,413 6,710,000 9,738,164 6,640,920 6,242,413 6,710,000 9,738,164 6,640,920 | Level 1- MTM
11000 shares of Rs. 100 each - -

Api Power Company 32676007 | 12617259 | 32,676,007 | 14,567,066 | 32,676,007 | 12617259 | 32,676,007 | 14,567,066 | Level 1- MTM
64047 shares of Rs. 100 each - -

Rastriya Beema CompanyLimited Promoter Shares 2,289,671 2,032,020 2,289,671 2,032,020 | Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each - -

Arun Valley Hydropower Development Company
Limited 81,851,578 | 58176975 | 90491642 | 80565845 | 81851578 | 58,176,975 | 90,491,642 | 80,565,845 | Level 1- MTM
228145 shares of Rs. 100 each - -

UPPER TAMAKOSHI HYDROPOWER LTD 1,147,943 1,078,950 1,147,943 1,370,176 1,147,943 1,078,950 1,147,943 1370,176 | Level 1- MTM
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Group Bank . ;
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal:;‘i’:;::;;o"
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Vialue Cost Fair Value
2528 shares of Rs. 100 each
Level 2- Ad-
Grameen Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 13,275,831 6,330,000 | 13,275,831 75560000 | 13,275,831 6,330,000 | 13,275,831 7,560,000 | justed MTM
10000 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
IME General Insurance 4,199,071 4,760,000 8,581,914 6,063,930 4,199,071 4,760,000 8,581,914 6,063,930 | Level I- MTM
8500 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Prabhu Insurance Company Limited 8,143,185 | 10458000 | 17,901,629 | 12,345,232 8,143,185 | 10458000 | 17,901,629 | 12,345232 | Level 1- MTM
14000 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Infinity Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha 699,071 514,800 3,035,131 2,578,950 699,071 514,800 3,035,131 2578950 | Level 1- MTM
720 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Aarambha Chautari Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha 2,100,130 1,041,670 | 12,202,927 7,718 811 2,100,130 1,041,670 | 12,202,927 7718811 | Level 1- MTM
1610 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Forward Community Micro Financ 0 1,321 0 2385 0 1,321 0 2385 | Level 1- MTM
1 shares of Rs. 100 each -
Sadhana Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 741 741 Level 1- MTM
1 shares of Rs. 100 each
Laxmi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha 893 893 Level 1- MTM
1 shares of Rs. 100 each
NLG Insurance 31,754,787 | 31,983,000 | 54662437 | 28481152 | 31,754,787 | 31,983,000 | 54,662,437 |  28481,152 | Level 1- MTM
38075 shares of Rs. 100 each -
Arun Kabeli Power Limited 0 (0) 0 (0) Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mero Micro Finance Laghubitta bittiya Sanstha
Limited 18911737 11375480 18911737 | 13251315 18911737 | 11375480 18911737 | 13251315 | Level I- MM
17209.50 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Vijaya Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 0 3,626,124 2,581,240 0 3,626,124 2581240 | Level 1- MTM
(0 shares of Rs. 100 each
United Modi Hydropower Limited Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
Sahas Urja Limited 3,261,711 2,300,000 3,261,711 2,300,000 | Level 1- MTM
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
SANIMA LARGE CAP FUND 30,002,653 | 26,763,122 | 30,000,000 | 27,960,000 30,002,653 | 26,763,122 | 30,000,000 | 27,960,000 | Level 1- MTM
3000350 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
KUMARI EQUITY FUND 20,008,845 | 20,375,636 | 20,000,000 | 20,140,000 20,008845 | 20,375,636 | 20,000,000 | 20,140,000 | Level 1- MTM
2003504 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
SUNRISE BLUECHIP FUND 20212204 | 15922940 | 20,000,000 | 17,480,000 20,212,204 | 15922940 | 20,000,000 | 17,480,000 | Level 1- MTM
2028400 shares of Rs. 100 each B ;
NIBL Samriddhi fund -2 30,003,685 | 27,334,555 30,000,000 | 26,010,000 30,003,685 27,334555| 30,000,000 26,010,000 | Level I- MTM
3000500 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
PRABHU SELECT FUND 14716295 | 13,031,183 14,681,000 14108441| 14716295| 13,031,183 | 14,681,000 14108441 | Level 1- MM
1472450 shares of Rs. 100 each - -
NIC ASIA SELECT 30 INDEX FUND 20019532 | 18,002,295 | 20,000,000 | 17,540,000 | 20,019,532 | 18,002,295 | 20,000,000 | 17,540,000 | Level 1- MTM
2002430 shares of Rs. 100 each B _
Investment from Subsidiary Company (Kosh Byabas-
thapan Company Limited) -
Central Finance Limited 11,476 11,476 Level 1- MTM
38 shares of Rs. 100 each
Civil Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 74,750 46,440 74,750 46,440 Level 1- MTM
60 shares of Rs. 100 each
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Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Fal:;‘i’:;::r:;o"
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Cost Fair Value
Forward Community Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 52,470 52,470 Level 1- MTM
22 shares of Rs. 100 each
Green Development Bank Ltd. 18,850 11,730 18,850 11,730 Level 1- MTM
51 shares of Rs. 100 each
Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Co.
Ltd. 311,500 232,000 311,500 232,000 Level 1- MTM
1160 shares of Rs. 100 each
Jyoti Bikas Bank Ltd. 1511 1,511 Level 1- MTM
5 shares of Rs. 100 each
Janautthan Samudayic Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha
Ltd. 43,125 43,125 Level 1- MTM
25 shares of Rs. 100 each
Kalika Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 11,989 15,581 11,989 15,581 Level 1- MTM
13 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mithila Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 91,980 68,350 91,980 68,350 Level 1- MTM
50 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mero Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 96,558 96,558 Level 1- MTM
114 shares of Rs. 100 each
Neco Insurance Ltd. 49,822 954 49,822 954 Level 1- MTM
52823 shares of Rs. 100 each
NLG Insurance Ltd. 610,100 406,300 610,100 406,300 Level 1- MTM
850 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 123,334 684,252 123,334 684,252 Level 1- MTM
916 shares of Rs. 100 each
National Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Limited 36,300 42,570 36,300 42510 Level 1- MTM
22 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sworojgari Laghubitta Bikas Bank Ltd. 11,380 9,361 11,380 9,361 Level 1- MTM
11 shares of Rs. 100 each
Ngadi Group Power Ltd. 7,090 3,267 7,090 3,267 Level 1- MTM
11 shares of Rs. 100 each
Total FVTPL 1,130,324,848 | 995,200,744 | 1,333,909,177 | 1,099,036,922 | 1,128,427,575 | 943,652,800 | 1,332,011,904 | 1,047,488,978
Total Investment 2,154,421,072 | 4,147,651,569 | 2,066,655,209 | 2,457,624,856 | 2,120,870,644 | 4,486,521,214 | 2,034,945,759 | 2,375,331,038
4.9 Current tax assets
Group Bank
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current tax assets 12,308,318,903 12,054,126,906 12,305,946,710 12,054,126,906
Current year income tax assets 254,191,997 1,184,056,519 251,819,804 1,184,056,519
Tax assets of prior periods 12,054,126,906 10,870,070,387 12,054,126,906 10,870,070,387
Current tax liabilities 12,030,008,851 11,294,921,376 12,029,240,526 11,087,811,145
Current year income tax liabilities 735,087,475 1,498,631,362 941,429,381 1,432,301,886
Tax liabilities of prior periods 11,294,921,376 9,796,290,014 11,087,811,145 9,655,509,259
Total 218,310,052 759,205,529 216,706,184 966,315,760

* Tax liabilities of prior periods is adjusted by the tax paid for prior periods during the year which amounts to Rs. 759,411,057

**Tax Liabilities of prior periods for group adjusted with Rs. 651,655

56 17" Annual Report




.. P AIBIA b .

& Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL
4.10 Investment in subsidiaries
. Bank
PRI Current Year Previous Year
Investment in quoted subsidiaries - -
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries 32,081,000 32,081,000
Total investment 32,081,000 32,081,000
Less: Impairment allowances 3,241,000 3,241,000
Net carrying amount 28,840,000 28,840,000
4.10.1 Investment in quoted subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - -
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - -
Total - - - -
4.10.2 Investment in unquoted subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Gobar Gas Company Limited 3241 shares of Rs. 1000 each 3,241,000 - 3,241,000 -
Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited
288400 shares of Rs.100 each 28,840,000 - 28,840,000 -
Total 32,081,000 - 32,081,000 -
4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank
) Bank
Particulars Percentage of ownership held by the Bank
Current Year Previous Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co.Ltd. 92.89% 92.89%
Gobar Gas Co. Ltd. 83.96% 83.96%
4.10.4 Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries
Group
Particulars Current Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd. Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%) 7.11% 16.04%
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year 1,150,336 -
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Ashadh end 2080 16,932,171 -
Dividend paid to NCI -
Particulars Previous Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd. Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%) 71.11% 16.04%
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year (1,459,294) -
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Ashadh end 2079 6,299,650 -
Dividend paid to NCI - -
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4.11 Investment in associates

. Group Bank
P |
articulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment in quoted associates - 914,781,613 - 69,384,000
Investment in unquoted associates -
Total investment - 914,781,613 - 69,384,000
Less: Impairment allowances
Net carrying amount - 914,781,613 - 69,384,000
4.11.1 Investment in quoted associates
Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost | FairValue| Cost | FairValue| Cost | Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Sana Kisan lughubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 2,754,057 shares of
Rs.100 each (Promoter Share ) - - - - - 69,384,000 -
Total - - - - - - 69,384,000 -
4.11.2 Investment in unquoted associates
Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost | FairValue| Cost | FairValue| Cost | FairValue| Cost | Fair Value
........................................... Ltd. i i i i i i i i
............ shares of Rs. .......each
........................................... Ltd. i i i i i i i i
............ shares of Rs. .......each
Total - - - - - - - -
4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the Bank
Group Bank

Particulars

Percentage of ownership held by the Bank

Percentage of ownership held by the Bank

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 22% - 22%
4.11.4 Equity value of associates
. Group
e Current Year Previous Year
Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 914,781,613
Total - 914,781,613
4.12 Investment properties
Particulars Group - Bank :
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment properties measured at fair value - - - -
Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2079 - - - -
Addition/disposal during the year - - - -
Net changes in fair value during the year - - - -
Adjustment/transfer - - - -
Net amount - - - -
Investment properties measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2079 252,592,246 198,284,843 252,592,246 198,284,843
Addition/disposal during the year (3,942,691) 54,307,403 (3,942,691) 54,307,403
Adjustment/transfer - - - -
Accumulated depreciation - - - -
Accumulated impairment loss - - - -
Net amount 248,649,555 252,592,246 248,649,555 252,592,246
Total 248,649,555 252,592,246 248,649,555 252,592,246
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4.13 Property, Plant and Equipment

Grou
. - Computer & . . Office Equip- Right of Use | Total Ashadh | Total Ashadh
Particulars Land Building Accessories Furnitures |  Vehicles mets Others Assets End 2080 | End 2079
Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 143,147,068 931,168,725| 1,314,483,667| 338,969,336 430,128,990 375,070,258| 174,321,112 3,707,289,157| 3,707,289,157
Addition during the Year - -
Acquisition | 69,923347| 205522,140( 32,026,434 259283892) 164,026,163| 8,092,435 775,793,622|1,281,313,033| 1,281,313,033
Capitalization - - - - - - - - -
Disposal during the year - (8,442,558)|  (3,757,609)| (11,669,646)| (9,891,059)  (467,072) (34,227,944)| (34,227,944)
Adjustment/Revaluation 3,768350) (8,365,056)| (462,824,338)| (3,171,782)| (41,670,856)| 252,735,134| (46,344,420) (306,372,968)| (306,372,968)
Balance as on Ashadh end 2079 | 146,915,418 992,727,017/1,048,738,910| 364,066,379 402,717,380 781,940,496 135,102,056| 775,793,6224,648,001,2784,648,001,278
Addition during the Year - -
Acquisition 390219 64,553,191 18516432| 233860205  8297.802] 80,236,880 70859328 211315911 415,029,970
Capitalization - - - - - - - - -
Disposal during the year - (2,345,185)|  (1,236,074)]  (117853)]  (825,476)| (6,791,570)| (22,173,046)| (33,489,204)
Adjustment/Revaluation 699,305 25,065,238 (2,286,642)| 1943975 26,044524| (14/445081)] 1464911 34177025 72,663,255 -
Balance as on Ashadh end 2080 | 148,004,942| 1,082,345,446|1,062,623,517| 388,634,484 436,941,853 846,906,820| 137,634,725 999,1135135,102,205,299|4,648,001,278
Depreciation and Impairment
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 -| 339,696,905/ 1,095,398,030 216,673,359] 312,916,436 144925359 123,376,548 2,232,986,637] 2,232,986,637
Depreciation charge for the Year -l 20997152 68547209 21,793,390/ 49200514 55943279 9,674,508 157933221 384,089,274 384,089,274
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals - - (8,395,291) (3,550417)| (11,669,613) (9,280,956)|  (372,254) (33,268,932)| (33,268,532)
Adjustment - (4,523927)) (341,020,107)] (4,766,969)| (32,590,707)| 275328,678| (48,513,947) (156,086,981)| (156,086,981)
As on Ashadh end 2079 -| 356,170,129| 814,529,840| 230,149,363 317,856,630 466,916,360 84,164,855  157,933,221|2,421,120,3982,421,120,398
Impairment for the year
Depreciation charge for the Year -l 21239423] 22,766,005 70529216 31,291,372] 61A411342] 9,800,809 174,213,010 391,251,177
Disposals - (2,340,083)] (1,178,406)]  (117,849)|  (770,125)] (6,658822) - (11,065,285)
Adjustment 116,368  17,084,550|  (4,087,253) 669,119 207,453 584859 3,396,028 - 17971125
As on Ashadh end 2080 116,368 394,494,102| 830,868,510/ 300,169,292| 349,237,606 528,142,436 90,702,871 332,146,231|2,825,877,415|2,421,120,398
Capital Work in Progress - 13,971,405 - - - 15,477 3,097 526 -| 17,084,408 7,107,452
Net Book Value
As on Ashadh end 2079 146,915,418| 636,556,887 234,209,070/ 133,917,016/ 84,860,751| 315,024,136| 50,937,201 617,860,401 2,221,388,333
As on Ashadh end 2080 147,888,574| 687,851,344 231,755,007| 88,465,192 81,704,247) 318,764,384 46,931,854 666,967,282 2,293,412,292
Bank
. - Computer & . . Office Equip- Right of Use | Total Ashadh | Total Ashadh
Particulars Land Building Accessories Furnitures Vehicles meits Others Assets End 2080 End 2079

Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 140,914,456 931,168,725/ 1,314,483,667) 338556,879| 429,303,990| 375,173 548| 174,304,841 -1 3,703,906,106| 3,703,906,106
Addition during the Year -
Acquisition -| 69,923347] 205522140 32,026434] 25928.892| 164,026,163] 8,056,477 775,793,622| 1,281,277,075| 1,281,277,075
Capitalization - - - - - - -
Disposal during the year - (8,442558)|  (3,757,609)| (11,669,646)| (9,891,059)  (467,072) (34,227,944)| (34,227,944)
Adjustment/Revaluation 3,768350) (8,365,056)| (462,824,338)| (3,171,782)| (41,670,856)| 252,735,134| (46,844,420) (306,372,968)| (306,372,968)
Balance as on Ashadh end 2079 | 144,682,806 992,727,017|1,048,738,910/ 363,653,921 401,892,380 782,043,786 135,049,827| 775,793,622| 4,644582,269| 4,644,582,269
Opening Adj -
Addition during the Year -
Acquisition 390219 64,553,191 18516432 23782414] 8297802 80,236,880 7,857,328 211315911 414,950,179
Capitalization -
Disposal during the year - (2,345,185)| (1,236074)|  (117853)]  (825476)| (6,791,570) (22,173,046) (33,489,204)
Adjustment/Revaluation 699,305 25,065,238 (2,286,642)| 1943975 26,044524) (14445081)| 1464911 34,177,025 72,663,255
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. - Computer & . . Office Equip- Right of Use | Total Ashadh | Total Ashadh
Particulars Land Building Accegsories Furnitures Vehicles men?s P Others gAssets End 2080 End 2079
Balance as on Ashadh end 2080 | 145,772,3301,082,345,446|1,062,623,517| 388,144,236| 436,116,853 847,010,109| 137,580,496 999,113,513|5,098,706,499|4,644,582,269
Depreciation and Impairment -
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 339,696,904 1,095,398,030| 216,359,549 312,094,637| 144,976,538| 123,361,773 -12,231,887,432| 2,231,887 432
Depreciation charge for the Year 20997152 68547209] 21,789,208 49199874 55935827 9,671,139 157933221| 384,073,630] 195473714
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals (8,395,291)]  (3,550,417)| (11,669,613)]  (9,280,956) (372,254) (33,268,932)| (27,297,293)
Adjustment (4,523,927)| (341,020,107)]  (4,766,969)| (32,590,707)] 275328,678| (48513,947) (156,086,981)| (156,086,981)
As on Ashadh end 2079 396,170,129 814,529,841) 229,831,371 317,034,191| 466,960,087 84,146,710 157,933,2212,426,605,549 2,426,605,549
Impairment for the year -
Depreciation charge for the Year 21239,423|  22,766,005|  70,506,631| 31,290,860 61,405,753 9,791,787| 174,213,010| 391,213,469
Disposals - (2,340,083)|  (1,178,406) (117,849) (770,125)]  (6,658,822) (11,065,285)
Adjustment 116,368  17,084,550( (4,087,253 669,119 207,453 584,859 3,396,028 17,971,125
As on Ashadh end 2080 116,368) 394,494,102 830,868,510 299,828,715 348,414,655 528,180,574| 90,675,704 332,146,231 2,824,124,858 2,426,605,549
Capital Work in Progress -l 13,971,405 - - - 15477) 3,097,526 17,084,408] 7,107,452
Net Book Value
As on Ashadh end 2079 144,682,806/ 636,556,887 234,209,070) 133,822,550 84,858,189 315,083,699 50,903,117| 617,860,401 2,225,084,172
As on Ashadh end 2080 145,655,962 687,851,344 231,755,007 88,315,521 87,702,198 318,829,535 46,904,792| 666,967,282 2,291,066,049
4.14 Goodwill and Intangible assets
Group

Particulars Goodwill Software Purchased Total Ashadh end 2080 Total Ashadh end 2079
Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 422,322,665 422,322,665 422,322,665
Addition during the Year
Acquisition 56,639,075 56,639,075 56,639,075
Capitalization - - -
Disposal during the year - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - -
Balance as on Ashadh end 2079 478,961,741 478,961,741 478,961,741
Addition during the Year
Acquisition 4,693,950 4,693,950
Capitalization -
Disposal during the year -
Adjustment/Revluation - -
Balance as on Ashadh end 2080 483,655,691 483,655,691 478,961,741
Amortization and Impairment
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 160,317,518 160,317,518 160,317,518
Amortization charge for the Year 88,877,518 88,877,518 88,877,518
Impairment for the year - - -
Disposals - - -
Adjustment - - -
As on Ashadh end 2079 249,195,036 249,195,036 249,195,036
Amortization charge for the Year 95,870,581 95,870,581
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals - -
Adjustment - -
As on Ashadh end 2080 345,065,617 345,065,617 249,195,036
Capital Work in Progress -
Net Book Value
As on Ashadh end 2079 229,766,704 229,766,704
As on Ashadh end 2080 138,590,074 138,590,074
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Particulars Goodwill Software Purchased Total Ashadh end 2080 Total Ashadh end 2079
Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 422,322,665 422,322,665 422,322 665
Addition during the Year
Acquisition 56,639,075 56,639,075 56,639,075
Capitalization - - -
Disposal during the year - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - -
Balance as on Ashadh end 2079 478,961,741 478,961,741 478,961,741
Addition during the Year
Acquisition 4,693,950 4,693,950
Capitalization - R
Disposal during the year -
Adjustment/Revluation - -
Balance as on Ashadh end 2080 483,655,691 483,655,691 478,961,741
Amortization and Impairment
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 160,317,518 160,317,518 160,317,518
Amortization charge for the Year 88,877,518 88,877,518 88,877,518
Impairment for the year - - -
Disposals - - -
Adjustment - - -
As on Ashadh end 2079 249,195,036 249,195,036 249,195,036
Amortization charge for the Year 95,870,581 95,870,581
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals - -
Adjustment - -
As on Ashadh end 2080 345,065,617 345,065,617 249,195,036
Capital Work in Progress -
Net Book Value
As on Ashadh end 2079 229,766,704 229,766,704
As on Ashadh end 2080 138,590,074 138,590,074
4.15 Deferred Tax
Group Bank
Particular Current Year Current Year
Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax | Net Deferred Tax Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax | Net Deferred Tax
Assets Liabilities | Assets/ (Liabilities) Assets Liabilities | Assets/ (Liabilities)
Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Other Trading Assets 55,432,433| 17,088,627 38,343,806| 55,432,433 - 55,432,433
Loan and Advance to B/Fls - - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - - - - -
Investment properties - - - - - -
Investment securities -| 809,596,667 (809,596,667) -| 765,127,603 (765,127,603)
Property & equipment (15,425,792) (15,425,792)| (15,455,162) (15,455,162)
Goodwill and Intangible assets (5,792,272) (5,792,272)|  (5,792,272) (5,792,272)
Employees' defined benefit plan 245,090,758 - 245,090,758 244,667,741 - 244,667,741
Lease liabilities 9,857,292 9,857,292 9,857,292 9,857,292
Provisions - - - - - -
Other temporory differences - 7,940,921 (7,940,921) - 7,940,921 (7,940,921)
Deferred tax on temporory differences 233,729,986 809,596,667 (545,463,796) - (484,358,492)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2080 (545,463,796) (484,358,492)
recognised in profit or loss (103,807 549) (86,748,292)
recognised in other comprehensive income (441,656,247) (397,610,200)
recognised in directly in equity - -
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2079 (39,890,570) (52,152,028)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year 585,354,366 536,510,520
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 162,990,078 158,393,622
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 428,298,962 384,051,572
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity | (5,934,674) (5,934,674)
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Previous Year Previous Year
Particulars Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax HetiDerorg Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax HetiBetornsd
L Tax Assets/ L Tax Assets/
Assets Liabilities s Assets Liabilities .
(Liabilities) (Liabilities)
Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Other Trading Assets 85,356,878 | 12,412,668 72944210 85,356,878 - 85,356,878
Loan and Advance to B/FIs - - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - - - - -
Investment properties - - - - - -
Investment securities - | 187,564,500 (187,564,500) -| 187,472,462 |  (187,472,462)
Property & equipment 40,651,418 40,651,418 | 40,651,418 40,651,418
Employees' defined benefit plan 83,999,837 - 83,999,837 | 83,654,670 - 83,654,670
Lease liabilities 9,250,266 - 9,250,266 9,250,266 - 9,250,266
Provisions - - - - - -
Other temporory differences 30,000,000 9,288,741 20,711,259 | 30,000,000 9,288,741 20,711,259
Deferred tax on temporory differences 249,258,398 | 209,265,909 39,992,489 | 248,913,231 | 196,761,203 52,152,028
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2079 39,992,489 52,152,028
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2078 347,696,063 327,591,236
Origination/(Reversal) during the year (387,688,552) (379,743,265)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss (277,249,800) (270,072,802)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other compre-
hensive income (12,386,159) (11,617,869)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity (98,052,593.45) (98,052,593.45)
4.16 Other assets
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Assets held for sale - - - -
Other non banking assets - - - -
Bills receivable - - - -
Accounts receivable 831,289,980 707,958,237 829,964,853 707,408,894
Accrued income 3,793,759 934,079 3,793,759 934,079
Prepayments and deposit 87,654,524 113,154,778 87,570,756 113,071,010
Income tax deposit - - - -
Deferred employee expenditure 4,507,340,400 2,691,227,916 4,507,340,400 2,691,227,916
Other 1,889,172,880 1,438,577,960 1,889,172,880 1,438,577,960
Total 1,319,251,543 4,951,852,971 1,317,842,648 4,951,219,859
4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Money market deposits - - - -
Interbank borrowing 1,920,500,000 7,881,219,896 1,920,500,000 7,881,219,896
Other deposits from BFls 175,419,987 117,522,511 175,419,987 117,522,511
Settlement and clearing accounts - - - -
Total 2,095,919,987 1,998,742,401 2,095,919,987 1,998,742,401
Interbank borrowing includes the borrowing payable within 90 days.
4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
. Group Bank
Paticulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Refinance from NRB - 7,170,315,357 - 7,170,315,357
Standing Liquidity Facility - 2,500,000,000 - 2,500,000,000
Lender of last resort facility from NRB - - - -
Securities sold under repurchase agreements - - - -
Other payable to NRB 4,571,178 111,392,953 4,571,178 111,392,953
Total 4,571,118 9,781,708,310 4,571,118 9,781,708,310
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4.19 Derivative financial instruments

. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Held for trading
Interest rate swap - - - -
Currency swap - - - -
Forward exchange contract - - - -
QOthers - - - -
Held for risk management - - - -
Interest rate swap - - - -
Currency swap - - - -
Forward exchange contract - - - -
Other - - - -
Total - - - -
4.20 Deposits from customers
PRl Group Bank
articuiars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Institutions customers:
Term deposits 39,556,408,005 29,566,925,718 39,574,045,989 29,585,065,812
Call deposits 10,284,107,775 8,002,734,372 10,284,107,775 8,002,734,372
Current deposits 21,219,414,763 23,685,422,889 21,221,250,760 23,686,743,854
QOther 1,196,740,273 893,020,530 1,196,740,273 893,020,530
Individual customers: - -
Term deposits 75,559,484,374 57,077,996,522 75,559,484,374 57,077,996,522
Saving deposits 48,773,465,701 44,639,954,906 48,773,465,701 44,639,954,906
Current deposits 2,700,447 831 2,505,636,035 2,700,447 831 2,505,636,035
QOther 177,070,864 199,114,185 177,070,864 199,114,185
Total 199,467,139,586 166,570,805,157 199,486,613,567 166,590,266,216
4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
n Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Nepalese rupee 199,370,737,401 166,564,998,237 199,390,211,382 166,584,459,296
Indian rupee - -
United State dollar 96,402,185 5,806,920 96,402,185 5,806,920
Great Britain pound - - - -
Euro = - = -
Japenese yen - - - -
Chinese yuan - - - -
QOther - - - -
Total 199,467,139,586 166,570,805,157 199,486,613,567 166,590,266,216
4.21 Borrowing
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512
Other Institutions = - - R
QOther - - - -
Sub total 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512
Foreign Borrowing
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -
Multilateral Development Banks - - - -
Other Institutions = - - R
Sub total - - - -
Total 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512 2,136,563,784 1,771,211,512
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Particulars Group el
Current Year \ Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Details of Borrowing from Nepal Government
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Province Government- Subsidised Loan 1,346,640,704 985,518,000
[FAD VITA Project 784,297,000 784,297,000
Priority Sector Loan 5,626,080 7,396,512
Total 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512
4.22 Provisions
] Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Provisions for redundancy - - - -
Provision for restructuring - - R R
Pending legal issues and tax litigation - - - -
Onerous contracts - - - -
QOther - - - -
Total - - - -
4.22.1: Movement in provision
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Balance at Shrawan 1 - - - -
Provisions made during the year - - - -
Provisions used during the year - - - -
Provisions reversed during the year - - - -
Unwind of discount - - - -
Balance at Ashadh end - - - -
4.23 Other liabilities
Particulars Gy el
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations - 0 - 0
Liability for long-service leave 1,538,535 1,538,535 - -
Short-term employee bengfits - - - -
Bills payable - - - -
Creditors and accruals 4,055,146,292 2,072,482,080 4,049,724,217 2,075,970,443
Interest payable on deposit 838,744,165 764573911 838,744,165 764,573,911
Interest payable on borrowing 581,459,378 475,317,893 581,459,378 475,317,893
Liabilities on deferred grant income 26,782,533 76,370,190 26,782,533 76,370,190
Unpaid Dividend 698,096,595 510,151,635 698,096,595 510,151,635
Liabilities under Finance Lease - - - -
Employee bonus payable 172,951,096 255,323,486 172,822,907 255,195,296
QOther 828,385,721 2,052,909,427 828,138,923 2,052,662,624
Total 1,203,104,321 6,208,667,157 1,195,768,718 6,210,241,991
4.23.1 Defined benefit obligations
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:
Particul Group Bank
articutars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Present value of unfunded obligations - - - -
Present value of funded obligations 4718,429,579 4181,719,341 4.718,429,579 4181,719,341
Total present value of obligations 4718,429,579 4181,719,341 4718,429,579 4181,719,341
Fair value of plan assets 4,718,429,579 4,181,719,341 4,718,429,579 4,181,719,341
Present value of net obligations - - - -
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations - - - -
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4.23.2 Plan assets
Plan assets comprise
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposit 2,830,000,000 2,830,000,000 2,830,000,000 2,830,000,000
QOther 1,888,429,579 1,351,719,341 1,888,429,579 1,351,719,341
Total 4,718,429,579 4,181,719,341 4,718,429,519 4,181,719,341
Actual return on plan assets:
Bank deposit includes investment in Fixed deposit. Other includes investment in debenture.
4.23.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1 4181,719,341 4,173,032,426 4181,719,341 4,173,032,427
Actuarial losses/(gain) 297,454,091 (445,204,268) 297,454,091 (445,204,268)
Benefits paid by the plan (534,680,585) (410,081,600) (534,680,585) (410,081,600)
Current service costs and interest 773,936,732 863,972,783 773,936,732 863,972,783
Defined benefit obligations at Ashadh end 4,718,429,519 4,181,719,341 4,718,429,519 4,181,719,341
4.23.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1 4181,719,341 4173,032,426 4181,719,341 4173,032,427
Contributions paid into the plan 1,071,390,823 418,768,515 1,071,390,823 418,768,515
Benefits paid during the year (534,680,585) (410,081,600) (534,680,585) (410,081,600)
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets -
Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end 4,718,429,519 4,181,719,341 4,718,429,519 4,181,719,341
4.23.5 Amount recognised in profit or loss
. Group Bank
L Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current service costs 426,335,127 252,413,071 426,335,127 252,413,071
Past Service cost - 263,860,138 - 263,860,138
Interest on obligation 347,601,605 347,699,574 347,601,605 347,699,574
Expected return on plan assets 334,777,122 321,221,857 334,771,122 321,221,857
Acturial (gain)/loss on Other long term employee benefits (32,896,269) (69,205,725) (32,896,269) (69,205,725)
Total 406,263,341 473,545,201 406,263,341 473,545,201
4.23.6 Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Acturial (gain)/loss 330,350,360 (375,998,543) 330,350,360 (375,998,543)
Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest 334,777,122 321,221,857 334,771,122 321,221,857
Total 665,127,482 (54,776,686) 665,127,482 (54,776,686)
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4.23.7 Actuarial assumptions

Particulars GO Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Discount rate 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%
Expected return on plan asset 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Future salary increase

First Year 15.00% 15.00% 15.00% 15.00%
Second year onwards 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Withdrawal rate

up to 5 years of service 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
ahove 5 years of service 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Sensitivity analysis on acturial valuation

The following table illustrates the impact arising from the possible changes in the discount rate and salary escalation rates on the gratuity plan valuation of the Group and

the Bank as at July 16, 2023

Group

Bank

Variable

Sensitivity effect on Statement of Financial
Position (Benefit obligation)

Sensitivity effect on Statement of Financial
Position (Benefit obligation)

1% increase in discount rate 1,658,542,372 1,658,542,372
1% decrease in discount rate (1,813,727,674) (1,813,727,674)
1% increase in salary 1,876,728,362 1,876,728,362
1% decrease in salary (1,710,764,965) (1,710,764,965)

The following table illustrates the impact arising from the possible changes in the discount rate and salary escalation rates on the medical benefit plan valuation of the

Group and the Bank as at July 16, 2023.

Group

Bank

Variable Sensitivity effect on Statement of Financial Sensitivity effect on Statement of Financial
Position (Benefit obligation) Position (Benefit obligation)
1% increase in discount rate 707,406,338 707,406,338
1% decrease in discount rate (791,406,423) (791,406,423)
1% increase in salary 794,929,333 794,929,333
1% decrease in salary (695,563,784) (695,563,784)

The following table illustrates the impact arising from the possi
Bank as at July 16, 2023.

ble changes in the discount rate and salary escalation

rates on the Leave plan valuation of the Group and the

Group

Bank

Variable Sensitivity effect on Statement of Financial Sensitivity effect on Statement of Financial
Position (Benefit obligation) Position (Benefit obligation)
1% increase in discount rate 396,969,824 396,969,824
1% decrease in discount rate (451,048,556) (451,048,556)
1% increase in salary 451,689,414 451,689,414
1% decrease in salary (396,037,663) (396,037,663)

The following table illustrates the impact arising from the possi
Group and the Bank as at July 16, 2023.

ble changes in the discount rate and salary escalation

rates on the Security Scheme plan valuation of the

Group

Bank

Variable

Sensitivity effect on Statement of Financial
Position (Benefit obligation)

Sensitivity effect on Statement of Financial
Position (Benefit obligation)

1% increase in discount rate 1,662,581,813 1,662,581,813
1% decrease in discount rate (1,996,400,523) (1,996,400,523)
1% increase in salary 1,869,630,006 1,869,630,006
1% decrease in salary (1,791,265,545) (1,791,265,545)
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4.24 Debt securities issued
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through i i i i
profit or loss
Debt securities issued at amortised cost 20,473,530,263 20,469,037,529 20,473,530,263 20,469,037,529
Total 20,473,530,263 20,469,037,529 20,473,530,263 20,469,037,529
Details of Bonds and Debenture issued from ADBL is as follows:
Bond/Debenture Issued Year Maturity Year Tenure (in years) Amount in NPR
10.35% ADBL Debenture 2076 2083 7 2,500,000,000
4% Agri Bond 2077 2084 7 6,000,000,000
4% Agri Bond 2078 2086 8 6,000,000,000
4% Agri Bond 2078 2087 9 3,426,975,000
4% Agri Bond 2078 2087 9 2,573,025,000
Total 20,500,000,000
All the bond/debenture listed above has semi annual mode of interest payment.
4.25 Subordinated Liabilities
. Group Bank
i Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable preference shares - - - -
Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component) - - - -
QOther - - - -
Total - - - -
4.26 Share capital
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Ordinary shares 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763
Convertible preference shares (equity component only) = - = -
Irredemable preference shares (equity component only) 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Perpetual debt (equity component only) = - = -
Total 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763
4.26.1: Ordinary shares
. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Authorized Capital 25,000,000,000 25,000,000,000
a. 160,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each share 16,000,000,000 16,000,000,000
b. 67,000,000 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 6,700,000,000 6,700,000,000
¢. 23,000,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100 each 2,300,000,000 2,300,000,000
Issued Capital 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763
a. 134516740.78 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763
b. 54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Subscribed and paid up Capital 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763
a. 134516740.78 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763
b. 54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Total 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763
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4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership
Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Percent Amount Percent Amount
Domestic ownership 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763
Nepal Government 51% 6,860,353,780 51% 6,725,837,039
"A" class licensed institutions
Other licensed intitutions
QOther Institutions
Public 49% 6,591,320,298 49% 6,462,078,724
QOther
Foreign ownership
Total 100% | 13,451,674,078 100% | 13,187,915,763
4.26.3: Details of Shareholder holding 0.5% and above
Current Year Previous Year
e Percent Amount Percent Amount
Nepal Government 51.00% 6,860,353,780 51.00% 6,725,837,039
Krishna Gopal Shrestha 1.39% 186,772,416 1.50% 197,787,584
Laxmi Shrestha 0.99% 133,103,755 0.93% 123,306,383
4.27 Reserves
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Statutory general reserve 9,057,382,572 8,789,792,078 9,057,382,572 8,789,792,077
Exchange equilisation reserve 108,114,236 104,221,006 108,114,236 104,221,006
Corporate social responsibility reserve 32,588,032 39,163,055 32,588,032 39,163,055
Capital redemption reserve - -
Regulatory reserve 3,873,322,933 3,100,146,442 3,873,322,933 3,100,146,441
Investment adjustment reserve 29,956,000 8,047,698 29,956,000 8,047,698
Capital reserve 229,277 229,271 229,277 229,271
Assets revaluation reserve - - - -
Fair value reserve 1,909,800,661 438,507,835 1,785,297,742 437,435,744
Dividend equalisation reserve - - - -
Debenture Redeption Reserve 1,500,000,000 1,000,000,000 1,500,000,000 1,000,000,000
Actuarial gain (2,962,071,358) |  (2,496,547,502) |  (2,962,071,358) |  (2,496,482,121)
Special reserve - - - -
QOther reserve
Deferred Tax Reserve - - - -
Employee Development Fund 241,278,913 232,061,722 241,278,913 232,061,722
Total 13,790,601,266 | 11,215,621,611| 13,666,098,347 | 11,214,614,901

Statutory General Reserve

Section 44 of Bank and Financial Institutions Act 2073 requires the Bank to allocate at least 20% of the net profits of every year to General Reserve until it is twice the

paid-up capital.

. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening General Reserve 8,789,792,077 8,299,321,556
Transfers made during the year( 20% of net profit) 264,682,210 490,470,521
Transfer from Gain on sale of OCI Investment (20% of Transfer to RE) 2,908,285 -
Closing General Reserve 9,057,382,572 8,789,792,077

Exchange Equalisation Reserve

Section 45 Bank and Financial Institutions Act 2073 requires, 25% of revaluation gain from foreign currency exchange rate differences to be transferred to Exchange

Equalization Reserve and revaluation loss is charged to profit and loss account.

. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Exchange Equalisation Reserve 104,221,006 104,188,923
25% of Revaluation gain 3,893,230 32,083
Closing Exchange Equalisation Reserve 108,114,236 104,221,006
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Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

NRB Directive 6 requires BFIs to create Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and appropriate an amount equivalent to 1% of net profit annually into this fund for covering

expenditure related to CSR activities in the subsequent year.

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

Particulars Amount in Rs.

Opening Reserve 39,163,055
Addition (1% of Profit) 13,234,111
Transfer to R/E (Expenses during the year) (19,809,134)
Closing Balance 32,588,032
Details of CSR Expenses are as follows:

Sector Amount in Rs.
FTHTITTE ARATSTAT 5,681,840
PR 12,099,729
fawir faeprer e 3,065,500
feviT e ey feret 437,295
q 67,760
Total 21,352,124

Regulatory Reserve

The amount to this reserve has been allocated from profit/retained earnings as per the Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and is not regarded as

free for distribution of dividend. Details are as presented under:

Particulars et -
Current Year Previous Year

Opening Regulatory reserve 3,100,146,441 3,206,548,011
Adjustment/ Restated

Interest Suspense 383,173,609 114,031,228
Investment Property Provision/(Non-Banking Assets) (3,941,023) 54,307,403
Actuarial loss 465,589,237 (38,343,680)
Fair Value Reserve (129,342,342) (308,041,851)
Deferred tax assets (71,645,331) 71,645,331
Closing Regulatory Reserve 3,743,980,592 3,100,146,441

Note: Employee bonus and Income Tax has not been considered while transfering to Regulatory reserve for Accrued Interest Receivable and Non-Banking Assets.

FY Interest Receiv- | Short provision Actuarial Loss | Fair Value gain of Deferred Tax
able on NBA Recognized FVPL Securities Assets

2074/75- Opening 262,758,323 240,313,081 860,937,450 - -
2075/76 - Movement 17,886,147 18,110,416 304,289,319 - -
2076/77 - Movement 34,659,569 (37,497,594) 939,303,981 - -
2077/78 - Movement (149,908,523) (22,641,059) 430,295,051 308,041,851 -
2078/79 - Movement 114,031,228 54,307,403 (38,343,680) (308,041,851) 71,645,331
2079/80 - Movement 383,173,609 (3,941,023) 465,589,237 (129,342,342) (71,645,331)
TOTAL 662,600,353 248,651,223 2,962,071,358 (129,342,342) -

Debenture Redemption Reserve

As per NRB Directive 16 (10) (7), Debenture Redemption reserve is to be created for the redemption of Debentures/ Redeemable Nonconvertible preference shares.

Particulars AL -
Current Year Previous Year
Opening Debenture Redemption Reserve 1,000,000,000 500,000,000
Transfer/Adjustment in Reserve 500,000,000 500,000,000
Closing Debenture Redemption Reserve 1,500,000,000 1,000,000,000

Fair Value Reserve

Net change in fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income until assets are derecognized. Closing Fair Value

reserve is NPR 429,458,812
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Particulars Bank
Current Year Previous Year
Opening Fair Value Reserve 437 435,744 423,706,606
Transfer/Adjustment in Reserve 1,347,861,998 13,729,138
Closing Fair Value Reserve 1,785,297,742 437 435,744

Asset Revaluation Reserve

Assets are recognized under cost model and they are presented under historical cost. So, no assets have been revalued as on balance sheet date.

Employee Development Fund

As per the NRB Directive the bank shall spend 3% of the total personnel expenses of preceding year on staff training and development. Further if such amount could not be
spent, such amount shall be credited to staff training and development fund which shall be spent in the next year. During the current fiscal year bank has apportioned NPR

57,283,008 for employee training fund.

Particulars b
Current Year Previous Year
Opening reserve 232,061,722 207,988,709
3% of Last Year Salary and Allowances 57,283,008 52,078,845
Amount Spent 48,065,818 28,005,832
Amount transfer/reversal
Closing Balance 241,218,912 232,061,722
Retained Earnings
Particulars GIOU Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Opening Retained Earnings 4,219,412,634 4,297,520,118 3,521,792,308 3,654,511,980
NFRS Adjustment (644,827,329) (3,758,138)
Add: Prior years adjustment (6,973,716) (345,441) (6,973,716) -
Adjusted Balance as of Shrawan 1, 2079 3,567,611,589 4.293,416,539 3,514,818,592 3,654,511,980
Current year profit 1,338,436,278 2,294,114,448 1,323,411,052 2,225,765,948
Transfer to Reserve (1,589,019,821) (1,276,817,240) (1,589,019,821) (1,276,817,240)
Transfer from Reserve 34,350,559 681,800,145 34,350,559 691,432,879
Distributions/Capitalization form Retained Earnings (2,040,391,769) (1,773,101,259) (2,040,391,769) (1,773,101,259)
Retained Earnings as on Ashadh End 2080 1,310,986,836 4,219,412,634 1,243,168,613 3,521,792,308
4.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Particulars GOl ol
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Contingent Liabilities 69,327,642,706 70,355,006,755 69,327,642,706 70,355,006,755
Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities 52,725,262,367 38,777,649,673 52,725,262 ,367 38,777,649,673
Capital Commitment - - - -
Lease Commitment - - - -
Litigation - 739,571 - 739,571
Total 122,052,905,073 | 109,133,395,999 | 122,052,905,073 | 109,133,395,999
4.28.1 Contingent Liabilities
Particulars GOl - bl -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Acceptance and documentary Credit 2,296,112,217 2,065,775,433 2,296,112,217 2,065,775,433
Bills for Collection 3,737,061 3,737,061 3,737,061 3,737,061
Forward Exchange Contracts - - - -
Guarantees 61,940,792,624 63,165,021,205 61,940,792,624 63,165,021,205
Underwriting Commitments - - - -
QOther Commitments 5,087,000,803 5,120,473,056 5,087,000,803 5,120,473,056
Total 69,327,642,706 |  70,355,006,755 69,327,642,706 |  70,355,006,755
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4.28.2 Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities

Group

Bank

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Undisbursed amount of loan

31,848,977,435

18,092,023,420

31,848,977,435

18,092,023,420

Undrawn limits of overdraft

20,876,284,933

20,685,626,253

20,876,284,933

20,685,626,253

Undrawn limits of credit card

Undrawn limits of letter of credit

Undrawn limits of guarantee

Total

92,125,262,367

38,777,649,673

92,125,262,367

38,777,649,673

4.28.3 Capital Commitment

Capital Expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements.

Group Bank

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Capital commitments in relation to Property Plant and Equipments

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Total

4.28.4 Lease Commitments

Particulars

Group

Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current

Year

Previous Year

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where
the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub total

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where
the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Later than 5 years

Sub total

Grand Total

4.28.5. Litigation

There are 132 pending cases in the court of law as on 31st Ashadh, 2080. During the year, 68 new cases were filed and 50 cases were settled.

4.29 Interest income

Group

Bank

Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash and cash equivalent 281,770,412

26,210,056

280,002,319

26,210,056

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank -

Placement with bank and financial institutions (1,377,437)

57,270,510

(19,377)

56,857,677

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions 52,146,062

40,570,783

52,146,062

40,570,783

Loans and advances to customers 20,521,613,881

16,834,578,817

20,521,613,881

16,834,578,817

Investment securities 2,164,125,386

1,858,638,550

2,764,125,386

1,858,677,771

Loan and advances to staff 293,932,545

763,699,953

293,932,545

763,699,953

Other 36,883,939

2,008,253

36,883,939

2,008,253

Total interest income 23,949,094,788

19,582,976,921

23,948,684,755

19,582,603,309
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4.30 Interest expense

Particulars SHE Bkl
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Due to bank and financial institutions 62,017,876 36,162,315 62,017,876 36,162,315
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 84,223,940 225,548,035 84,223,940 225,548,035
Deposits from customers 13,963,077,702 9,432,495,206 13,964,508,833 9,433,476,224
Borrowing 592,307,061 592,033,589 592,307,061 592,033,589
Debt securities issued 985,063,750 875,887,913 984,990,679 875,814,842
Subordinated liabilities - - - -
QOther 64,977,362 63,628,794 64,977,362 63,628,794
Total interest expense 15,751,667,691 11,225,755,853 15,753,025,751 11,226,663,800
4.31 Fees and Commission Income
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan administration fees 419,255,269 440,041,349 419,255,269 440,041,349
Service fees 110,478,097 60,887,582 110,478,097 60,887,582
Consortium fees - - - -
Commitment fees 4,737,071 2,786,463 4,737,071 2,786,463
DD/TT/Swift fees 15,439,119 13,853,771 15,439,119 13,853,771
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees 40,541,763 35,161,525 40,541,763 35,161,525
Prepayment and swap fees 2,327,353 1,788,422 2,327,353 1,788,422
Investment banking fees - - - -
Asset management fees - - - -
Brokerage fees - - - -
Remittance fees 2,535,283 2,402,232 2,535,283 2,402,232
Commission on letter of credit 11,444,091 13,850,514 11,444,091 13,850,514
Commission on guarantee contracts issued 667,729,369 793,571,905 667,729,369 793,571,905
Commission on share underwriting/issue - - - -
Locker rental 12,997,709 11,805,941 12,997,709 11,805,941
Other fees and commission income 84,374,051 88,136,428 84,374,051 88,136,428
Total fees and Commission Income 1,371,859,175 1,464,286,132 1,371,859,175 1,464,286,132
4.32 Fees and commission expense
Particulars ) L
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
ATM management fees 30,506,773 21,194,494 30,506,773 21,194,494
VISA/Master card fees - - - -
Guarantee commission - - - -
Brokerage - - - -
DD/TT/Swift fees 1,930,815 3,809,100 1,930,815 3,809,100
Remittance fees and commission 15,210,287 14,588,797 15,210,287 14,588,797
Other fees and commission expense 166,001,320 16,594,856 166,001,320 16,593,996
Total fees and Commission Expense 213,649,195 56,187,247 213,649,195 56,186,387
4.33 Net trading income
Particulars Group : Bank _
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Changes in fair value of trading assets 123,314,183 (621,115,968) 99,748,151 (592,564,778)
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets 16,585,802 252,350,975 16,585,802 248,880,311
Interest income on trading assets - - - -
Dividend income on trading assets 4,444 386 4,871,869 4,444,386 4,871,869
Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction (5,257,021) 106,354,474 (5,257,021) 106,354,474
Other - - - -
Net trading income 139,087,350 (257,538,650) 115,521,318 (232,458,124)
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4.34 Other operating income
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Foreign exchange revauation gain 15,572,919 128,335 15,572,919 128,335
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities 5,240,822 3,146,754 5,240,822 3,146,754
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties - - - -
Dividend on equity instruments 54,809,482 193,877,437 54,675,263 193,659,335
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment (270,720) 5,806 (270,720) 5,806
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - - - -
Operating lease income - - - -
(ain/loss on sale of gold and silver 8,452,954 7,742,595 8,452,954 7,742 595
Locker rent - - - -
QOther 48,119,064 30,080,091 48,117,637 30,080,091
Total 131,924,521 234,981,018 131,788,875 234,762,916
4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs 143,074 52,816,777 143,074 52,816,777
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 1,458,030,719 939,947,963 1,458,030,719 939,947,963
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - - - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial institutions - - - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment - - = -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets - - = -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties - - - -
Provision on Other Assets - - - -
Total 1,458,173,793 992,764,740 1,458,173,793 992,764,740
4.36 Personnel Expenses
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Salary 1,603,754,175 1,263,279,464 1,600,740,692 1,261,655,384
Allowances 681,008,476 648,302,863 681,008,476 647,778,223
Gratuity expense 406,263,341 473,545,201 406,263,341 473,545,201
Provident fund 217,773,378 189,616,968 217,773,378 189,616,968
Uniform 29,459,731 30,216,643 29,459,731 30,179,643
Training & development expense 48,065,818 28,005,832 48,065,818 28,005,832
Leave encashment - 73,674,408 - 73,517,609
Medical 199,375,285 172,297,602 199,375,285 172,297,602
Insurance - 6,751,020 - 6,751,020
Employees incentive - - - -
(Cash-settled share-based payments - - - -
Pension expense - - - -
Finance expense under NFRS 274,098,490 746,247 987 274,098,490 746,247 987
Other expenses related to staff - 2,990,000 - 2,990,000
Subtotal 3,459,798,694 3,634,927,989 3,456,785,211 3,632,585,470
Employees bonus 163,941,223 191,459,019 163,941,223 191,330,829
Grand total 3,623,739,917 3,826,387,008 3,620,726,434 3,823,916,299
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4.37 Other operating expenses

. Group
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Directors' fee 3,081,580 3,245,105 3,081,580 2,946,105
Directors' expense 1,299,036 1,052,317 1,299,036 1,052,317
Auditors' remuneration 2,825,565 8,265,454 2,825,565 8,190,454
Other audit related expense 337,090 1,811,268 337,090 1,805,618
Professional and legal expense 12,533,831 23,869,355 12,533,831 23,869,355
(Office administration expense 748,344,860 678,998,086 748,344,860 678,787,898
Operating lease expense 4,000 254,887 4,000 254,887
Operating expense of investment properties - - - -
Corporate social responsibility expense 19,809,134 21,352,124 19,809,134 21,352,124
Onerous lease provisions - - - -
Other 208,149,289 134,889,265 207,454,940 134,048,018
Expenses Write off 5,878,947 4,954 286 5,878,947 4,954,286
Rates & Taxes 96,404,189 91,622,183 96,404,189 91,613,083
Miscellaneous 105,866,153 36,075,928 105,171,804 35,651,500
Total 996,384,385 873,731,861 995,690,036 872,306,775

Current Year Auditors' remuneration include audit fee for statutory audit, tax audit, revenue audit and internal audit(outsourcing).
In current year Bank booked lease as per IFRS 16, where lease laibility is amortized and Right of use Assets is depreciatied. Operating lease expenses for the current year

refers short term lease expenses.

4.317.1 Office administration expense

- Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Electricity and Water 53,530,472 51,787,398 53,530,472 51,776,948
Repairs and Maintenance - - - -
a) Building 1,469,851 3,778,716 1,469,851 3,778,716
b) Vehicles 22,255,687 21,398,703 22,255,687 21,398,703
¢) Computer and Accessories 9,820,750 8,372,936 9,820,750 8,372,936
d) Office Equipment, Furniture and Fixture 6,284,982 1,977,288 6,284,982 1,977,288
g) Other 11,944,136 10,635,938 11,944,136 10,635,938
Insurance 86,755,592 64,142 223 86,755,592 64,142,223
Postage, Telex, Telephone, Fax, SWIFT 45,066,796 71,708,312 45,066,796 71,656,040
Printing and Stationery 52,413,782 49,867,285 52,413,782 49,867,285
Newspaper, Books and Journals 12,907,640 9,547,263 12,907,640 9,526,863
Advertisements 39,359,231 48,389,685 39,359,231 48,376,396
Donation 1,002,000 600,000 1,002,000 600,000
Security Expenses 285,858,150 227,027,806 285,858,150 227,027,806
Deposit and Loan Guarantee Premium - - - -
Traveling Allowances and Expenses 46,516,914 39,798,839 46,516,914 39,798,839
Entertainment 15,991,545 15,444,923 15,991,545 15,416,579
Annual/Special General Meeting Expenses 2,218,771 1,842,366 2,218,771 1,756,932
Other 94,948,561 46,678,407 94,948,561 46,678,407
Sub Committee Expenses 3,712,079 6,282,293 3,712,079 6,282,293
Loan Recovery Expenses - - - -
Expenses on auction - - - -
Fuel (Petrol/Diesel) & Gas 51,236,482 32,028,976 51,236,482 32,027,356
Total 148,344,860 678,998,086 148,344,860 678,787,898
4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation
: Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on property and equipment 391,251,177 384,089,274 391,213,469 384,073,630
Depreciation on investment property - - - -
Amortization of intangible assets 95,870,581 88,877,518 95,870,581 88,877,518
Total 481,121,758 472,966,792 481,084,050 472,951,148
4.39 Non operating income
’ Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Recovery of loan written off 3,016,847 35,839,135 3,016,847 35,839,135
Other income 98,721,776 205,232,562 98,721,716 51,691,713
Total 101,744,623 241,071,697 101,744,623 87,530,848
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4.40 Non-operating expense

Particulars L) Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan written off - 2,265,953 - 2,265,953
Inadequate collateral Expenses - - - -
Share investment Write Off Expenses - - - -
Redundancy provision - - - -
Expense of restructuring - - - -
Other expense 26,366,244 49,280,601 26,366,244 49,280,601
Total 26,366,244 51,546,554 26,366,244 51,546,554
4.41 Income tax expense
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current tax expense
Current year 874,619,723 1,498,631,362 873,667,510 1,432,301,886
Adjustments for prior years 759,411,057 252,394,345 759,411,057 252,394,345
1,634,030,780 1,751,025,708 1,633,078,567 1,684,696,231
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 162,990,080 (277,249,800) 158,393,624 (270,072,802)
Changes in tax rate
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
Total income tax expense 1,797,020,860 1,473,775,908 1,791,472,191 1,414,623,429
4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
. Group Bank

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Profit before tax 3,136,607,474 3,766,431,062 3,114,883,243 3,640,389,377
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 934,464,973 1,158,446,290 934,464,973 1,092,116,813
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 73,493,370 384,486,022 713,493,370 384,486,022
Less: Tax effect on exempt income
Add/less: Tax effect on other items (134,290,833) (69,156,404) (134,290,833) (61,979,406)
Total income tax expense 873,667,510 1,473,775,908 873,667,510 1,414,623,429
Effective tax rate 21.85% 39.13% 28.05% 38.86%
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Statement of distributable profit or loss

(As per NRB Regulation)
. Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Retained Earning 3,514,818,592 3,654,511,980
Add:
Net Profit for the period ended on 31 Ashadh 2080 1,323,411,052 2,225,165,948
1. Appropriations
a. General reserve 267,590,495 490,470,521
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund 3,893,230 32,084
c. Capital redemption reserve 500,000,000 500,000,000
d. Corporate social responsibility fund 13,234,111 22,257,659
e. Employees' training fund 9,217,191 24,073,013
f. Other (12,442,257) (345,047 347)
CSR Expenses transferred to Retain earning from CSR Reserve (19,809,134) (21,352,124)
Realised gain upto previous year on equity share investment measured at FVTOCI
transferred to Retained Earnings (14,541,425) (323,695,224)
Investment Adjustment Reserve 21,908,302 -
Profit or (Loss) before regulatory adjustment 541,918,282 1,533,980,018
Regulatory Adjustment:
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (383,173,609) (114,031,228)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
¢. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+) 3,941,023 (54,307,403)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) 71,645,331 (71,645,331)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) (465,589,237) 38,343,680
i. Other (+/-) - 308,041,851
Total Profit available for distribution (231,258,210) 1,640,381,587
Adjustments(+/-)
Distribution:
Bonus Share Issued (263,758,315) (1,331,455,065)
Cash Dividend Paid (1,776,633,454) (441,646,193)
Total Distributable Profit or (Loss) as on Year End 31 Ashadh 2080 1,243,168,613 3,521,792,308
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Disclosures and Additional Information
Risk Management
5.1.1 Credit Risk

Credit risks are the risk associated with the probability of default of loan provided by the bank. Hence, the credit risks comprise of the highest
risk exposure of the bank. Management of the credit risks largely signifies the risk management of the bank as whole.

Credit risk:

a. Is measured as the amount which could be lost if a customer or counterparty fails to make repayments. In the case of derivatives, the
measurement of exposure takes into account the current mark to market value to the Bank of the contract and the expected potential change
in that value over time caused by movements in market rates;

b.  Is monitored within limits, approved by individuals within a framework of delegated authorities.

C. Is managed through a robust risk control framework which outlines clear and consistent policies, principles and guidance for credit risk
management.

Management of Credit Risk

The board of directors assumes overall responsibility for the oversight of credit risk. A separate Bank Credit department, reporting to the bank board,
is responsible for managing the bank's credit risk, including the following.

a.  Formulating credit policies in consultation with business units, covering collateral requirements, credit assessment, risk grading and reporting,
documentary and legal procedures, and compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements.

b.  Establishing the authorization structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities. Authorization limits are allocated to business unit
Credit Officers. Larger facilities require approval by Province Offices, Credit Department, Loan Portfolio Management Committee or the board of
directors as appropriate.

C. Reviewing and assessing credit risk: Bank assesses all credit exposures in excess of designated limits, before facilities are committed to
customers by the business unit concerned. Renewals and reviews of facilities are subject to the same review process.

d.  Limiting concentrations of exposure to counterparties, geographies and industries: For loans and advances, financial guarantees and similar
exposures, centrally a limit is established.

e.  Developing and maintaining the bank's risk grading to categories exposures according to the degree of risk of financial loss faced and to focus
management on the attendant risks. The risk grading system is used in determining where impairment provisions may be required against
specific credit exposures. The current risk grading framework reflects varying degrees of risk of default and the availability of collateral or other
credit risk mitigation. The responsibility for setting risk grades lies with the final approving executive or committee, as appropriate. Risk grades
are subject to regular reviews.

f. Reviewing compliance of business units with agreed exposure limits, including those for selected industries, country risk and product types.
Regular reports on the credit quality of local portfolios are provided to provincial offices, Credit Department and the Loan Portfolio Management
Committee which may require appropriate corrective action to be taken.

g Providing advice, guidance and special skills to business units to promote best practice throughout the Bank in the management of credit
risk.

Each business unit is required to implement bank's credit policies and procedures, with credit approval authorities delegated from the Credit
Department. Each business unit has a Credit Risk Officer who reports on all credit-related matters to local management and the Credit Department.
Each business unitis responsible for the quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for monitoring and controlling all credit risks in its portfolios,
including those subject to central approval. Regular audits of business units and credit processes are undertaken by Internal Audit Department.

Impairment assessment and credit risk mitigation
The Bank creates impairment allowances for impaired loans promptly and appropriately.
Impairment assessment methodology

The Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. When an
account is classified as default or when the Bank no longer expect to recover the principle or interest due on a loan in full or in accordance with the
original terms and conditions, it is assessed for impairment. If exposures are secured, the current net realizable value of the collateral will be taken
into account when assessing the need for an impairment allowance. When the net present value of the collateral is sufficiently adequate to cover the
outstanding facilities, impairment is not calculated for such cases.

In the event Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, it includes the asset in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics such as product type, collateral type, past due status and other relevant factors and
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collectively assesses them for impairment. However, assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

Due to scattered portfolio with no significant coverage of total portfolio from individual customer, bank has considered collective impairment
methodology only.

Bank has used ASB carve-outs to compute the provision against loans and advances due to which, the amount of provision to be created against
Loans and Advances shall be higher of:

a.  Impairment calculated as per Impairment Assessment Methodology as described above or,
b.  Loan Loss Provision calculated as per the provisions of Directive No. 2, Nepal Rastra Bank unified directives.

Impairment allowance on loans and advances as per NRB directive 2 and paragraph 63 of NAS 39 is as stated in the table below. Out of two,
impairment allowance as per NRB directive 2 is higher so it has been booked in the financial statement.

Amount (Rs.)
Particulars 2078/19 2079/80
Total Impairment as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39 1,003,402,355 4.413,176,746
Total Impairment as per NRB Directives 2 5,332,355,505 6,790,529,298

Write off /write-back of loans and receivables

Loans (and the related impairment allowance) are normally written off, either partially or in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where
loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of any proceeds from the realization of security. In circumstances where the realizable value of any
collateral has been determined and there is no reasonable expectation of further recovery, write off may be earlier.

During the FY 2079/80 bank has recovered the written off loan and interest (i.e. write-back) for the sum of Rs. 30,16,847.
5.1.2 Market Risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and credit spreads (not relating
to changes in the obligor's/issuer's credit standing) -will affect the bank's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective
of the bank's market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters to ensure the bank's solvency
while optimizing the return on risk.

Management of Market Risks

The bank separates its exposure to market risks between trading and non-trading portfolios. Treasury department of bank is responsible for managing
the market risk. Bank sets up limits for each type of risk in aggregate and for portfolios, with market liquidity being a primary factor in determining the
level of limits set for trading portfolios. The bank's Risk Committee is responsible for the development of detailed risk management policies (subject to
review and approval by Board) and for the day-to-day review of their implementation. The Bank employs a range of tools to monitor and limit market
risk exposures.

5.1.3 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset.

Management of Liquidity Risk

The bank's board of directors sets the bank's strategy for managing liquidity risk and delegates responsibility for oversight of the implementation of this
policy to Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO). ALCO approves the bank's liquidity policies and procedures. Treasury Department manages
the bank's liquidity position on a day-to-day basis and reviews daily reports covering the liquidity position of the bank. A summary report, including
any exceptions and remedial action taken, is submitted regularly to ALCO.

The bank's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when
they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the bank's reputation. The key
elements of the Bank's liquidity strategy are as follows.

a.  Maintaining a diversified fund base consisting of customer deposits (both retail and corporate) and wholesale market deposits and maintaining
contingency facilities.

b.  Carrying a portfolio of highly liquid assets, diversified by currency and maturity.

c.  Monitoring liquidity ratios, maturity mismatches, behavioral characteristics of the bank's financial assets and financial liabilities, and the
extent to which the bank's assets are encumbered, and so not, available as potential collateral for obtaining funding.

d.  Carrying out stress testing of the bank's different types of risks.

Treasury Department receives information from other business units regarding the liquidity profile of their financial assets and financial liabilities
and details of other projected cash flows arising from projected future business. Treasury Department then maintains a portfolio of short-term liquid
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assets, largely made up of short-term liquid investment securities, loans and advances to banks and other inter-bank facilities, to ensure that
sufficient liquidity is maintained within the Bank as a whole. Regular liquidity stress testing is conducted under a variety of scenarios covering both
normal and more severe market conditions. The scenarios are developed taking into account both bank-specific events (e.g. a rating downgrade) and
market-related events (e.g. prolonged market illiquidity, reduced fundability of currencies, natural disasters or other catastrophes).

5.1.4 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity specific measurement. For some assets and liabilities, observable market transactions or
market information might be available. For other assets and liabilities, observable market transactions and market information might not be available.
However, the objective of a fair value measurement in both cases is the same — to estimate the price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset
or to transfer the liability would take place between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price
at the measurement date from the perspective of a market participant that holds the asset or owes the liability).

Fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level-1 inputs

Valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets that the group can
access at the measurement date. Held for trading and available for sale investments have been recorded using Level 1 inputs.

Level-2 inputs

Valuation technique using observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

For the listed securities where the bank holds promoter shares which are priced and traded differently in the market than ordinary shares the bank
has considered the valuation of promoter shares as the last traded price of the promoter share or the price of ordinary share whichever is lesser.

Level-3 inputs

Valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: financial instruments valued using valuation techniques where one or more significant
inputs are unobservable where market prices are not available then the bank considers the carrying value and future cash flows from the financial
instruments.

Information on financial instruments carried at fair value and their position in the fair value hierarchy is presented below.

Group
Particular At 31 Ashad 2080 At 32 Ashad 2079
articuars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Other Trading Assets
Quoted Equity Instruments 867,441,014 6,330,000 - 968,238,481 7,560,000 -
Unquoted Equity Instruments
Mutual Fund Units 121,429,730 - - 123,238,441 - -
Equity instruments measured at FVTOCI
Quoted Equity Instruments 2,193,540,163 798,850,542 47,000 77,428,421 674,345,512 47,000
Unquoted Equity Instruments - - 120,071,645 - - 65,071,645
Mutual Fund Units 637,636,722 - - 541,695,356 - -
Total 3,820,047,628 805,180,542 120,118,645 | 1,710,600,699 681,905,512 65,118,645
Bank
Particulars At 31 Ashad 2080 At 32 Ashad 2079
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Other Trading Assets
Quoted Equity Instruments 815,893,069 6,330,000 - 916,690,537 7,560,000 -
Unquoted Equity Instruments - - - - - -
Mutual Fund Units 121,429,730 - - 123,238,441 - -
Equity instruments measured at FVTOCI
Quoted Equity Instruments 1,986,468,368 798,850,542 - 46,894,283 674,345,512 -
Unquoted Equity Instruments - - 120,071,645 - - 65,071,645
Mutual Fund Units 637,477,859 - - 541,530,621 - -
Total 3,961,269,027 805,180,542 120,071,645 1,628,353,881 681,905,512 65,071,645
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5.2  Capital Management
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Regulatory Capital

The bank's lead regulator, Nepal Rastra Bank, Central Bank of Nepal, sets and monitors capital requirements for the banking industry as a whole. The
capital requirements of the lead regulator are based on the Basel Ill framework. The Bank has been granted approval by its lead regulator to adopt the
standardized approaches to credit and operational risk management. The bank's regulatory capital comprises two tiers. Tier 1 capital, which includes
ordinary share capital, share premiums, retained earnings, translation reserve after deductions for goodwill and other regulatory adjustments relating
to items that are included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy purposes.

Tier 2 Capital, which includes perpetual bonds, qualifying subordinated liabilities, collective impairment allowance (limited to those credit portfolios
for which the standardized approach is used) and the element of the fair value reserve relating to unrealized gains and losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale. Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. For example, the qualifying Tier 2 capital cannot exceed
Tier 1 capital; and qualifying term subordinated loan capital may not exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital. Other deductions from capital include the carrying
amounts of investments in subsidiaries that are not included in the regulatory consolidation and certain other regulatory items. Banking operations
are categorized as either trading book or non-trading book, and risk-weighted assets are determined according to specified requirements that seek to
reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and exposures not recognized in the statement of financial position.

The bank's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain the future development of
the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders' return is also recognized and the bank recognized the need to maintain a balance
between the higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. The bank
and its individually regulated operations have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements.

Capital Adequacy Table
At the month end of Ashadh, 2080

In Rupees
Particulars 2080 Ashadh, End
a | Common Equity Tier 1 Capital 24,138 560,296
b | Tier 1 Capital 29,571,272,296
¢ | Tier 2 Capital 4,829,298,097
d | Total Capital 34,400,570,393
e | Risk Weighted Exposures 241,626,397,444
Regulatory Ratios
a | Leverage Ratio (Regulatory Requirement > = 4%) 7.66
b | Common Equity Tier 1 to Risk Weighted Exposure Ratios 9.99
¢ | Tier 1 to Risk Weighted Exposure Ratios 12.24
d | Total Capital to Risk Weighted Exposure Ratio 14.24
Capital Adequacy Table
At the month end of Ashad, 2080
In Rupees
1.1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES 2080 Ashad, End
a Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 214,991,927.025
b Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 12,785,312,474
c Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 118,608,079
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar II) 221,895,8417,511
Adjustments under Pillar Il
SRP 6.4a (5) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (5) -
SRP 6.4a (6) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (6) -
SRP 6.4a (1) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (7) 4614,715,963
SRP 6.4a (9) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (9) 9,115,833,903
SRP 6.4a (10) Adjustment as per SRP 6.4a (10) -
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 241,626,397,444
1.2 CAPITAL 2080 Ashad, End
(R) Tier 1 Capital [Core Capital (CET 1 + AT 1)] 29,571,272,296
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) 24,138,560,296
a Paid up Equity Share Capital 13,451,674,078
b Equity Share Premium
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c Proposed Bonus Equity Shares
d Statutory General Reserves 9,057,382,572
e Retained Earnings 1,243,168,613
f Unaudited current year cumulative profit/(loss) -
g Capital Redemption Reserve 1,500,000,000
h Capital Adjustment Reserve 229,277
i Dividend Equalization Reserves
j Other Free Reserve
k Less: Goodwill
| Less: Intangible Assets
m Less: Deferred Tax Assets
n Less: Fictitious Assets
0 Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions 97,984,584
p Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests 101,465,000
q Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits
r Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments
S Less: Reciprocal crossholdings
t Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized 47,040,661
u Less: Cash Flow Hedge
v Less: Defined Benefits Pension Assets
W Less: Unrecognized Defined Benefit Pension Liabilities
X Less: Other Deductions 867,404,000
Adjustments under Pillar Il
SRP 6.4a(1) Less: Shortfall in Provision -
SRP 6.4a(2) Less: Loans & Facilities extended to related parties and restricted lending -
Additional Tier 1 (AT 1 5,432,712,000
a Perpetual Non -Cumulative Preference Share Capital 5,432,712,000
b Perpetual Debt Instruments
c Stock Premium
(B) Supplementary Capital (Tier 2) 4,829,298,097
a Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share
b Subordinated Term Debt 1,500,000,000
c Hybrid Capital Instruments
d Stock Premium
e General Loan Loss Provision 2,917,360,916
f Exchange Equalization Reserve 108,114,236
g Investment Adjustment Reserve 29,956,000
h Assets Revaluation Reserve -
i QOther Reserves 273,866,945
Total Capital Fund (Tier | and Tier I1) 34,400,570,393
1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS 2080 Ashad, End
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 9.99%
Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar I1) 12.24%
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar Il) 14.24%

Other Deductions under Common Equity Tier 1 Capital includes investment made in NMB Energy bond in excess of the threshold limit (10% of the paid

up Capital). Investment in Energy bond as on Ashad end 2080 is NPR 3,135,227,000.

Detailed information about Subordinated Term Debts with information on outstanding amount, maturity, amount raised during the year and amount

eligible to be reckoned

as capital funds:

Title ADBL Debenture 2083
Face Value 2,500,000,000
Maturity Period 7
Interest Rate 10.35%
No. of units issued 25,000,000
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Compliance with External Requirements
The bank is subject to compliance requirement under NRB Directive No. 1/079 which stipulated a minimum Total Capital Adequacy ratio (CAR) of 11%. The
Bank complied with this requirement at all times during the reporting period. Compliance position at the reporting date is presented hereunder:

Capital Parameter Requirement ADBL
Minimum Common Equity Capital Ratio 4.5% 9.99%
Minimum Tier 1 Capital (excluding Conservation buffer) 6% 12.24%
Minimum Total Capital (excluding Conservation buffer) 8.5% 14.24%
Minimum Total Capital (including Conservation buffer) 11% 14.24%
Leverage Ratio 4% 1.66%

5.3 Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

5.3.1 Classification-Financial Assets

When an entity first recognizes a financial asset, it classifies it based on the entity's business model for managing the asset and the asset’s
contractual cash flow characteristics, as follows:
° Amortized Cost—a financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
° The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
° The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
° Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income—financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets.
° Fair value through profit or loss—any financial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned are measured at fair
value through profit or loss.
When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing financial assets it must reclassify all affected financial assets.

5.3.2 Classification of Financial Liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities include
derivatives (other than derivatives that are financial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), other liabilities held
for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Amount in Rs.
Group
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Particulars Measured at Fair value Meas_ured at Totl Measured at Fair value Meas_ured at Total
FVTPL FVT0CI Amortized Cost FVTPL FVT0CI Amortized Cost

Financial Assets:
Cash and cash equivalent 9,463,050,416 | 9,463,050,416 6,960,530,091 |  6,560,530,091
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 7,096,495,884 | 7,096,495,884 6,208.948 746 | 6,208,948 746
Placement with BFls - - - 127,900,000 127,900,000
Derivative financial instruments 17,588,448 17,588,448 103,880,000 103,880,000
Other trading assets 1,014,399,764 1,014,399,764 | 1,099,036,922 1,099,036,922
Loan and advances to B/Fls - 4,134543,000 | 4,134,543,000 4123680396 | 4,123,680,396
Loans and advances to customers - | 176,303,568,128 | 176,303,568,128 -| 173314972381 | 173,314,972 381
Investment securities 3,752,450,825 |  53,868,889,286 |  57,621,340,111 1,358,587,934 | 44,595,017,373 |  45,953,605,307
Total Financial Assets 1,031,988212 | 3,752,450,825 | 250,866,546,714 | 255,650985,751 |  1,202916,922 |  1,358,587,934 | 234,931,048,988 | 237,492,553 344
Financial Liabilities: -
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 2,095,919,987 | 2,095,919,987 7998742407 | 7998742 407
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4571178 4571,178 9,781,708,310|  9,781,708,310
Derivative financial instruments - - - -
Deposits from customers 199,467,139,586 | 199,467,139,586 166,570,805,157 |  166,570,805,157
Borrowings 2,136,563, 784 | 2,136,563, 784 LI77210812 | 1777211512
Debt securities issued 20,473530,263 |  20,473,530,263 20,469,037,529 |  20,469,037,529
Subordinated Liabilities - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities: 224,177,724.798 | 224,177,724,798 206,597,504915 | 206,597,504,915
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Amount in Rs.
Bank
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Particulars Measured at Fair value Measured at Total Measured at Fair value Measured at Total
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Cost

Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalent 9,462,421,092| 9,462,421,092 6,559,900,767| 6,559,900,767
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 7,096,495,884| 7,096,495,884 6,208,948,746| 6,208,948,746
m:;:l:rtliir:]tswﬂh Bank and Financial 127,900,000 127,900,000
Derivative financial instruments 17,588,448 17,588,448 103,880,000 103,880,000
Other trading assets 943,652,800 943,652,800 1,047,488,978 1,047 488,978
Loan and advances to B/Fls - 4,134,543,000| 4,134,543,000 - 4,123,680,396| 4,123,680,396
Loans and advances to customers -1176,303,568,128| 176,303,568,128 -1173,314,972,381| 173,314,972,381
Investment securities 3,542,868,414| 53,868,146,751| 57,411,015,165 1,327.842,061| 44,594,274838| 45,922,116,899
Total Financial Assets 961,241,248| 3,542,868,4141250,865,174,855|255,369,284,517|  1,151,368,978| 1,327,842,061|234,929,677,129|237,408,888,167
Financial Liabilities: -
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 2,095,919,987| 2,095,919,987 7,998,742,407| 7,998,742,407
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4571178 4571178 9,781,708,310| 9,781,708,310
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - -
Deposits from customers -1199,486,613,567|199,486,613,567 -1166,590,266,216| 166,590,266,216
Borrowings 2,136,563,784|  2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512)  1,777,211,512
Debt securities issued -| 20,473,530,263| 20,473,530,263 -1 20,469,037,529| 20,469,037,529
Subordinated Liabilities - - - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities: -1224,197,198,779|224,197,198,779 -1206,616,965,974 | 206,616,965,974
5.4  Operating Segment Information
9.4.1 General Information

Bank has identified segment on province basis. Information about the provincial segments is mentioned below
95.4.2 Information about Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities
Figure in “000”
Particulars Koshi Madhesh Bagmati Gandaki Lumbini Karnali Sudur-Paschim Total

Cii{gf’;”:f from External 3,200,114 3931,047 9,698,993 1,962,188 47273726 745,008 1216927 25,048,003
Inter Segment revenues (884,856)| (1,733,129)| 2,236,342 (529,854)| (1,345,206)|  (91,767) (185,836)|  (2,534,306)
Net Revenue 4104970 5,664,177  7,462,650) 2,492,042| 5,618,931 836,775 1,402,763| 27,582,309
Total interest revenue 2,685,917, 3,094,183| 8,120,918 1,641,574 3,624,966| 488,954 974,337\ 20,630,850
Interest expense 1,054,636 593,383 9,643,485 728,097) 1,286,817| 177,748 457,106| 13,941,273
Net Interest Revenue 1,631,281| 2,500,800, (1,522,567) 913,477| 2,338,149| 311,206 517,231 6,689,578
ZZ;%;“'E‘“"” and amorti- 19733 21521 38,534 13602 25436 10218 13,129 142,173
Segment profit/(loss) 285,327 334,109 (313,609) 33,569 549,327/ 116,060 57,533 1,062,316
Entity's interest in the profit

or loss of associates account- - - - - - - - -
ed for using equity method

Impairment of assets - - - - - - - -
Segment Assets 15,357,044| 10,896,208 133,280,031| 10,806,500 20,695,743 4,634,278 8,251,484| 203,921,289
Segment liabilities 15,357,044 10,896,208| 133,280,031| 10,806,500 20,695,743| 4,634,278 8,251,484| 203,921,289

Note: The segment reporting above excludes Head Office.
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5.4.3 Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

a.  Basis of Accounting

All transactions between the reportable segments are accounted for using pre-determined transfer price.

b.  Nature of difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profits or losses and the Bank’s profit or loss before

income tax
None

c.  Nature of differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset

None

d.  Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss and the

effect, if any

No changes are made in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss from prior periods.

e.  Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments

None

5.4.4 Reconciliation of Reportable Segment’s Revenue, Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities

(a) Revenue NPR
Total revenues for reportable segments 25,048,003,104
QOther revenues 3,605,562,408
Elimination of intersegment revenues -
Entity’s revenues 28,653,565,512
(b) Profit or loss NPR
Total profit or loss for reportable segments 1,062,316,465
Other profit or loss 2,052,566,780
Elimination of intersegment profits -
Unallocated amounts: -
Profit before income tax 3,114,883,245
(c) Assets
Total assets for reportable segments 203,921,289,479
Other assets 61,749,689,549
Unallocated amounts -
Entity’s assets 265,670,979,027
(d) Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments 203,921,289,479
Other liabilities 27,956,036,510
Unallocated liabilities -
Entity’s liabilities 231,877,325,989
5.4.5. Information about Geographical Areas
Revenue from following geographical areas
(a) Domestic Amount
Koshi 3,220,114,228
Madhesh 3,931,047,163
Bagmati 9,698,992,620
Gandaki 1,962,188,345
Lumbini 4,273,725,862
Karnali 745,008,220
Sudur-Paschim 1,216,926,666
(b) Foreign -
Total 25,048,003,104
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5.1
5.1.1

9.1.2

5.1.3

9.4

Share options and share based payment

Share options is a contract that gives the holder the right, but not the obligation, to subscribe the bank’s shares at a fixed or determinable price for a
specified period.

A share-based payment is a transaction in which the bank receives goods or services either as consideration for its equity instruments or by incurring
liabilities for amounts based on the price of the bank's shares or other equity instruments of the bank.

The bank doesn't have any share options contract and share based payment transactions for the reporting period.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Contingent Liabilities: Where the bank undertakes a possible liability to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued, such as for
performance bonds or as irrevocable letters of credit as part of the bank’s transaction for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at
the reporting date, those are included in these financial statements as contingent liabilities.

Other contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers for bids or offers.

Commitments: Where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts,
future guarantees, whether cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the Bank has not made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are
included in these financial statements as commitments.

Total contingent liabilities and commitments are as follows

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2079/80 2078/19

Contingent Liabilities

Acceptance and documentary Credit 2,296,112,217 2,065,775,433
Bills for Collection 3,737,061 3,737,061
Forward Exchange Contracts - -
Guarantees 61,940,792,624 63,165,021,205
Underwriting Commitments - -
Other Commitments 5,087,000,803 5,120,473,056
Undrawn and Undisbursed facilities 52,725,262,367 38,777,649,673
Total 122,052,905,073 109,132,656,428
Related Parties

Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party

Fifty-one percentages of the bank's shares have been held by Government of Nepal. As a result, the ultimate controlling party of the bank is Government
of Nepal. In addition to share investment, Government of Nepal has invested in following equity and debt instruments.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
6% Non-Cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares 5,432,712,000
Details of other transactions associated with Nepal Government are:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Fund for Priority Sector Lending 5,626,080
Subsidized loan 1,346,640,704
IFAD VITA Project 784,297,000

Transactions with Subsidiary and Associate
No any transactions.
Transactions with Key Management Personnel

Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity
directly or indirectly.

There is no such transaction between company and the key management personnel other than the employee advance as per company’s internal
policies.

Key Management Personnel (KMPs) Compensation

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the bank. Accordingly, Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officers and Deputy
General Managers are identified as KMPs.
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Compensation to Chief Executive Officer and Deputy General Managers during FY 2079/80 is as stated below:

KMPs Designation Short term Er_n- Post-e_mploymen! benefits Other Iong-term
ployee benefits (Defined Benefit Plan) benefits
Govinda Gurung CEO (From 2079.11.08) 2,210,067.00
Anil Kumar Upadhyaya CEO (Up t0 2079.09.10) 2,330,780.00
Pratap Subedi DGM 2,421,215.14 | Gratuity: 3.25 months' salary for each | Home Leave: 30
Yagya Prakash Neupane DGM 2,484,223.96 | year of service Days per Year
Dirgha Bahadur Aryal DGM 2,377,233.04 | Security: 39 Months' Salary .
Prem Kumar Shrestha DGM 2,345,099.71 Medlc?h 1 Months' Salary for each year | Sick Leave: 15 days
o of service. per year
Babu Kaji Thapa DGM 2,386,735.18
Nirmal Upadhayay DGM 2,498,838.57

Compensation of the bank's key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits and contributions to the post-employment defined
benefit plans.

Merger and Acquisition

The bank's ultimate parent company is Government of Nepal. So, the decision related to merger and acquisition rest to with Government of Nepal. No
any indication of merger and acquisition has been received from Government of Nepal.

Additional Disclosure of Non-Consolidated Entities
All subsidiaries and Associates are consolidated and presented under groups consolidated financial statement.
Events after Reporting date

The Bank follows NAS 10 Events after Reporting Period for accounting and reporting of the events that occur after the reporting period. Bank classifies
those events as adjusting and non-adjusting. There are no material events both adjusting and non-adjusting after the reporting period

Recognition of interest income on deferred cash basis

The Bank has availed the facility in NRB Directive 4/079 that allows licensed institutions to recognize in distributable profit for the year such interest
income on loans and advance to customers that stood accrued at year end but was subsequently recovered in cash within 15 days after the year-end
date.

Details of Interest Suspense
As per interest recognition guidelines 2019 issued by Nepal Rastra Bank, Bank has suspended following interest.

SN Name of Borrower Outstanding Principal As On Outstanding Interest As On
: Asar End 2080 (Rs) Asar End 2080 (Rs)
1 The Land Mark Appartment Co P 242,035,012 731,079,151
2 B N Super Market 144,176,925 409,778,331
3 Dahal Multi Trade Pvt. Ltd. 41,928 497 21,533,879
4 Surya Mama Bhanja Gai Farm Pvt. Ltd 75,000,000 17,701,234
5 Dahal Multi Trade Pvt. Ltd. 20,466,000 10,511,046
6 Gusto Italiano Restaurant 10,000,000 10,433,597
7 Pataleban Vineyard Winery Pvt.Ltd. 97,139,800 10,058,000
8 General Auto Trading Pvt . Ltd 8,000,000 9,251,138
9 Surya Mama Bhanja Gai Farm Pvt. Ltd 49,901,590 8,668,918
10 Srijanshil Niramn Sewa Pro Bishnu 4,987,079 8,100,278
11 Om Traders And Janaral Store(Pro.Sa 8,000,000 6,389,946
12 Jagat Bahadur Darnal 4,000,000 6,003,997
13 Puspa Sunchandi Pasal 10,000,000 5,747 654
14 Hatch Nepal Pvt.Ltd. 40,000,000 5,597,887
15 Lachhman Dangi General 2,977,112 5,206,589
16 Jom Tik Wood Furniture & Furnishing 4,999,353 4643,219
17 Pataleban Vineyard Winery Pvt.Ltd. 40,000,000 4632,307
18 Rauth General Store 5,015,515 4628479
19 Siruwa Constructon Company Pvt Ltd 27,490,144 4,590,274
20 Dahal Multi Trade Pvt. Ltd. 8,934,845 4,588,809
21 Mahakali Gaurav Builders 3,194,720 4531,238
22 Surya Ayurveda Pvt. Ltd. 20,100,000 4 344 250
23 Koshi & Neupane Nirman Sewa Pvt.Ltd 22,197,092 3,813,813
24 Bishal Galla Bhandar 4,000,000 3,812,042
25 Creative Mod Academy B H Sch 3,000,000 3,664,454
26 Siruwa Constructon Company Pvt Ltd 21,584,300 3,646,848
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Outstanding Principal As On

Outstanding Interest As On

S L LDGHEUG S Asar End 2080 (Rs) Asar End 2080 (Rs)

27 Triveni Resort And Fun Park 21,999,999 3,461,665
28 Manju Feed & Poultry Industries Pt 28,378,378 3,388,330
29 Mahakali Gaurav Builders 20,000,800 3,309,506
30 Ramlaxman Elec Pro Ganesh Bud 2,495,551 3,154,946
31 R K Suplayers Pro Chuda Pd Ad 2,099,862 3,101,964
32 Ashish Stores 2,300,000 3,061,319
33 Star Phensy Stores 5,700,000 2,998,689
34 Pataleban Vineyard Winery Pvt.Ltd. 30,000,000 2,932,956
35 Jay Shree Pathivara Inn Hotel&Lodge 30,648,571 2,841,543
36 Jay Laxmi Stores 3,600,000 2,819,483
37 R Suppliers 3,499,882 2,752,490
38 Bishnu Dev Auto Garage 3,400,000 2,718,604
39 New Rajiv Hotel And Lodge 4,053,000 2,688,416
40 (Gautam Buddha International 30,000,000 2,672,662
41 Shyam Prasad Shrestha 26,550,000 2,654,475
42 Ram Maya Pujari (9843761442) 3,493,548 2,617,848
43 Om Shanti Hotel 3,399,767 2,614,446
44 Yubraj Sunar 1,800,000 2,598,380
45 Kishan Constructions 2,497,680 2,568,428
46 Ananda Dudh Deri Udhog Jogindr 4999671 2,543,682
47 Shiva Prasad Interprises 13,000,000 2,527,701
48 Hari Narayan Sah 1,989,487 2,491,168
49 Manju Feed & Poultry Industries Pvt 25,333,333 2,460,058
50 Om Genaral Traders 4.879,330 2,446,617
51 Akash Supp.& Traders 4,000,000 2,444 503
52 Krishna Saw Mill 2,675,000 2,434,587
53 Shree Uma Gauri Agriculture Coopera 29,012,195 2,425,625
54 Mukesh Kumar Yadav 1,951,980 2,389,698
55 Darkhali Kirana Store 3,499,999 2,345,923
56 C.M. Suppliers 4,776,799 2,310,843
57 Tripura Saw Mill 4,972,478 2,301,304
58 Diya Sun Chadi Pashal 2,000,000 2,284,514
59 Narma Rice Flor O Mil Man Bdr 1,999,942 2,186,985
60 Roshan Kumar Shrestha 1,397,515 2,176,681
61 Pema Du Chh Rainbow Tr Ma P U 2,199,810 2,149,689
62 Rauth General Store 2,199,934 2,139,263
63 Shree Laxmi Cold Store 2,494,779 2,122,092
64 Patigau Charvaiya Hotel 2,674,645 2,121,800
65 Dhan Bahadur Budathoki 2,148,854 2,113,116
66 Dillu Kandel Gurung 2,500,000 2,102,520
67 Pataleban Vineyard Winery Pvt.Ltd. 19,264,019 2,100,128
68 Gautam Buddha International 15,227,799 2,061,234
69 Siruwa Constructon Company Pvt Ltd 18,000,000 2,025,222
70 Bhedi Farm Agro Villege Pvt.Ltd. 4,000,000 2,024,437
71 Gorkha Bahadur Khatri 9868349402 3,000,000 2,015,847
72 Bank Of Kathmadu 1,288,056 2,009,649
73 Mission Fancy Store 3,000,000 1,971,289
74 Prasant Electronics 3,000,000 1,931,929
75 Amit Itta Udhog 9,000,000 1,900,335
76 New Rajiv Hotel And Lodge 3,000,000 1,844,822
77 Tap Narayan Kirana Pasal 14,899,662 1,831,156
78 Pushp Ganga Imporiu And Jewellers 1,485,357 1,783,913
79 Halesi Bhandar Stores 2,301,077 1,781,457
80 Jitij Traders 3,449,505 1,717,333
81 Nirpa & Sharda Traders 3,000,000 1,652,339
82 Sipali Bhaisi Palan Firm(Pro. Akkal 2,000,000 1,650,240
83 Anuj M.Cycle Workshop/Anuj Bastrala 4,500,250 1,645,565
84 Pushpanjali Tre And Suppliers 2,800,000 1,635,247
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SN Name of Borrower Outstanding Principal As On Outstanding Interest As On
: Asar End 2080 (Rs) Asar End 2080 (Rs)
85 Yadab Ramtandan Chhetri 800,000 1,629,634
86 Nathuni Shah 1,150,000 1,577,852
87 Salyani Khadan Kiran Pasal 1,260,695 1,569,028
88 Garvu Baba Bhaishi F 2,657,223 1,507,602
89 Sher Madira Pasal 2,500,000 1,502,145
90 Nilam Devi Yadav 997,220 1,482,075
91 Pathak Pashupalan Farm 3,495,552 1,447 677
92 New Laxmi Suppliers 2,500,000 1,438,607
93 Samram Bangur Firm 1,994,871 1,438,515
94 Sahara Bhawani Press 3,500,000 1,430,401
95 Gaule Hatchery Pvt.Ltd. 10,000,000 1,415,347
96 Shrestha Cold Drinks 2,500,000 1,407,030
97 New Laxmi Constractions Supp 2,428,000 1,402,644
98 Nathuni Shah 1,199,955 1,386,305
99 Himalaya Construction 3,000,000 1,369,218
100 | Garbasi Rumba Nirman Sewa 11,500,606 1,367,737
101 Shulav Fancy Store P 3,000,000 1,342,275
102 | K& KTraders And Suppliers 1,145,588 1,340,041
103 | Ambar Bd Shrestha 535,458 1,338,170
104 | Ramkumar Shrestha 998,800 1,322,594
105 | Mahakali Gaurav Builders 8,409,035 1,321,675
106 | Prashanna Fashion 2,580,000 1,308,159
107 | Sushankhya Money Transfer 3,000,000 1,300,553
108 | Kanish Nirman Sewa 895,772 1,294,937
109 Upendra Prasad Malla 900,000 1,288,562
110 | Ankita Eletronics 2,500,000 1,261,619
111 Pushpa & Nasili Bastralaya 1,999,113 1,261,565
112 | Creative Mod Academy B H Sch 1,100,000 1,258,589
113 | Tej Bastaralay 1,791,874 1,254,864
114 | Shuvamukhi Krishi &Pashupalan 3,000,000 1,236,502
115 Milan Restaurent 990,000 1,231,341
116 | Siruwa Constructon Company Pvt Ltd 12,100,000 1,221,768
117 | Subham Enterprises 1,993,911 1,221,374
118 | Khimdung Nirman Sewa 2,000,000 1,178,076
119 | Kilimanjaro Construction 7,593,750 1,167,445
120 | Shree New Bishnu Jewellery Udyog 2,500,000 1,164,795
121 | Thapa Block Udhyog 2,000,000 1,156,630
122 | Santosh Pharmeshi 389,558 1,149,834
123 | Siruwa Constructon Company Pvt Ltd 10,200,000 1,147,626
124 |Bishal Falful Tatha Tarkari Pasal 2,500,000 1,146,528
125 | Pathibhara Cosmetic And Gift House 3,000,000 1,145,109
126 | Boudhi Mai Pharnichar Udhoyog G 954,166 1,133,601
127 | Rauth General Store 1,439,000 1,121,469
128 | Dhiraj Electronic Center 795,193 1,119,737
129 | TetriDevi L1324 328,301 1,098,317
130 | Harati Tea State 574 895 1,097,697
131 | Namaste Itta Udhyog 9,299,771 1,096,662
132 | Khimdung Nirman Sewa 1,990,759 1,092,859
133 | Pataleban Vineyard Winery Pvt.Ltd. 10,488,889 1,084,027
134 | Suyal Kukhura Palan Firm 10,000,000 1,082,131
135 | Suraj Hardware Tej Narayn Ray 2,200,000 1,074,011
136 | Binayak Nirman Sewa 8,000,000 1,053,597
137 | Jay Mata Di Jawelars 1,480,000 1,051,274
138 | Jit Bahadur Bhatta 1,000,000 1,049,182
139 | Buddha Chowmein Udyog 839,976 1,037,846
140 | Nawanit Construction 1,594,729 1,032,697
141 (arvu Baba Bhaishi F 1,328,611 1,018,326
142 | Others 2,557,334,300 475,192 587
Total 4,117,222,070 1,996,882,506
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5.13 Refinance, Business Continuity and Subsidized Loan
Refinance loans are the loans provided at concessional interest rates from Nepal Rastra Bank against the lending as specified in the guidelines.
Interest subsidized loans are concessional rates lending by bank to its customers. There is no outstanding loan under refinance loan scheme as on

6.2

Ashad end, 2080.

Bank has not provided any loan under business continuity loan scheme.

Details of Refinance Loan

As of Ashadh, end 2080

Particulars No. of Customers Amount (Rs.)
Refinance Loan Nil Nil
Business Continuity Loan Nil Nil
Details of Subsidized Loan
. As of Ashadh, end 2080

Particulars No. of Customers Amount (Rs.)
Subsidized Loan 15,724 20,742,862,484
Other Disclosures

Employee Benefits

Employee benefits includes all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees or for the termination of
employment.

The Bank operates a defined contribution plans for provident fund contribution of its employees and defined benefit plans for the Gratuity, Medical
and Employee Security Scheme payment requirement under its staff rules. For defined contribution plans, the Bank pays contributions to the publicly
administered provident fund plans on a mandatory basis, and such amounts are charged to personnel expenses. The Bank has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid.

For funded defined benefit plans, the liability recognized in the Balance Shest is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the Balance Sheet
date less the fair value of plan assets. Such obligations are estimated on the basis of the actuarial assumptions.

The liability and expenses for accumulated leave is treated as short-term employee benefit in accordance with para 15 and Para 16 of NAS 19 on
Employee Benefits.

The bank provides various loans and advances to the staff as per the staff by-laws of the bank. The various loans and advances provided are Home
loan, Auto loan, Social loan, Medical loan, and Maintenance loan. Staff loan is measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method and
presented in loans and advances to customers under schedule 4.7. Unamortized staff benefits is the difference between the value of loan at carrying
amount and present value of staff loan discounted at market rate. Deferred benefits is calculated each year on the closing outstanding balance so
that it will consider the prepayment of loan and loan settlement of retired/resigned staff. Deferred benefit is taken from current year calculation as
difference between closing value of loan and present value of outstanding loan discounted at market rate. Market rate used for staff benefit calculation
is the weighted average interest rate published by Nepal Rastra Bank.

Statutory Staff Bonus is provided at 5% of Net Profit before such bonus as per Bonus Act 2031 and tax as per Income Tax Act.

Defined benefit obligations, plan assets, movement in present value of defined benefit obligation & fair value of assets, actuarial assumptions etc.
related with long term employee benefits has been presented under schedule 4.23.

The various metrics used for the calculation of amortized staff loan is as presented as below:
Total Staff Loan (NPR) 3,534,681,169.78
Unamortized Staff Benefits (NPR) 4507,340,400.03

Amortized Staff Loan (NPR)

274,098,490.33

Particulars

Home Loan

QOther Staff Loan

Vehicle Loan

Interest Rate %

1%

1%

1%

Market Rate

12.30%

12.30%

12.30%

Project
VITA project

The bank is implementing another project of the Government of Nepal- Value Chains for Inclusive Transformation of Agriculture Programme (VITA)
funded by The International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD). The fund is provided by IFAD which the bank will use to implement the
Programme in accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreement.
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The amount of the loan supported by VITA Programme is US § 97,670,000. The VITA loan amount outstanding as on Ashad end 2080 is NPR
784,297,000.

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract liability (NDF) was of Rs. 17,588,448
Proposed Dividend

Bank has not proposed any dividend to equity shareholders nor to preference shareholders by the decision of board of directors meeting dated 25
Magh, 2080.

Fair value of Land and Building

Fair value of land is Rs. 8,619,215,737 and that of building is Rs. 591,661,819. If bank has opted revaluation model for measurement of land and
building, the net worth would have increased by Rs. 63.02 per share i.e. revised net worth would have been 271.04 per share as on 31/03/2080.
Related to Associates

There is no any investment in associates after loss in control in Sana Kisan Microfinance Limited due to merger. The Bank had made investment
in Sana Kishan Laghubitta Sanstha Limited. Up to previous year, the investment in SKBBL was reflected under investment in associates and was
recognized at cost in Bank’s book of account. Following the dilution in holding from the current year, the recognition from associate has changed to
normal investment. In doing so, the Bank has considered the fair value of NRs. 449.5 per share for valuation of SKBBL shares (using Level 2- adjusted
MTM) which is derived as 50% of last active trade price of Public Share of SKBBL (NRs. 899) on 22" Ashad, 2080 for year ended 2079/80. The
difference between cost and fair value of SKBBL amounting NRs. 1,880,561,834 has been recognized as income in Other Comprehensive Income
of bank under Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value. After above change, the Investment has now been
classified as “Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income” under note 4.8 Investment Securities” of SOFP.
Inter branch Transactions

Al inter branch transactions are reconciled on regular basis. Net inter branch balance as on Ashadh, end 2080 is Credit Rs. 14,45,15,245.80 only.

Concentration of Borrowings and Deposits
Concentration of Borrowings
Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Borrowings from 10 largest lenders 24.524,978,609 28,978,977,176
Percentage of borrowings from ten largest lenders to total depositors 12.17% 16.60%
Concentration of Credit Exposures
Amount in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers
a. As per group (related party)
b. As per individual customer 9,888,365,588 5,652,804,804
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to total loans and advances
a. As per group (related party)
b. As per individual customer 5.41% 3.17%
Concentration of Borrowings
Amount in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Deposit from twenty largest depositors
a. Group-wise
b. As per individual customer 40,676,909,758 35,179,571,780
Percentage of deposits from twenty largest depositors to total deposits
a. Group-wise
b. As per individual customer 20.18% 20.15%
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Unadited Financial Statements as of Fourth Quarter
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As on Quarter ended 31 Ashadh 2080

Group Bank

Assets This Quarter Ending Immedlat:n::;’mus O This Quarter Ending Immedlat:nlt’j?:;lous oA
Cash and cash equivalent 9,463,510,875 6,560,530,091 9,462,881,551 6,559,900,767
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 7,096,495,384 6,208,948,746 7,096,495,884 6,208,948,746
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions - 127,900,000 - 127,900,000
Derivative financial instruments 17,588,448 103,880,000 17,588,448 103,880,000
Other trading assets 2,078,423,783 1,099,036,922 2,007,676,819 1,047,488,978
Loan and advances to B/FIs 8,432,457,000 4,123,680,396 8,432,457,000 4,123,680,396
Loans and advances to customers 171,699,191,787 173,314,972,381 171,699,191,787 173,314,972,381
Investment securities 55,593,520,277 45,953,605,307 55,383,195,331 45,922,116,899
Current tax assets 651,178,642 759,205,529 717,695,136 966,315,760
Investment in subsidiaries - 28,840,000 28,840,000
Investment in associates - 914,781,613 - 69,384,000
Investment properties 248,649,555 252,592,246 248,649,555 252,592,246
Property and equipment 2,242 987,695 2,227,388,333 2,240,641,450 2,225,084,172
Goodwill and Intangible assets 142,901,978 229,766,704 142,901,978 229,766,704
Deferred tax assets - 39,992,489 - 52,152,028
Other assets 7,183,975,718 4,951,852,971 7,183,064,242 4,951,219,859
Total Assets 264,850,881,643 246,868,133,729 264,661,279,183 246,184,242,931
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 2,095,919,987 7,998,742,407 2,095,919,987 7,998,742,407
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4,571,178 9,781,708,310 4,571,178 9,781,708,310
Derivative financial instruments - -
Deposits from customers 199,467,139,587 166,570,805,157 199,486,613,568 166,590,266,216
Borrowing 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512 2,136,563,784 1,777,211,512
Current Tax Liabilities - - - -
Provisions - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities 165,154,089 - 104,048,784 -
Other liabilities 6,146,068,250 6,208,667,157 6,141,291,856 6,210,241,991
Debt securities issued 20,469,234,585 20,469,037,529 20,469,234,585 20,469,037,529
Subordinated Liabilities - - - -
Total liabilities 230,484,651,460 212,806,172,071 230,438,243,142 212,821,207,965
Equity
Share capital 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763 18,884,386,078 18,620,627,763
Ordinary Share 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763 13,451,674,078 13,187,915,763
Preference Share(Irredeemable) 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Share premium - -
Retained earnings 2,008,916,637 4,219,412,634 2,007,156,984 3,521,792,308
Reserves 13,455,995,298 11,215,621,611 13,331,492,378 11,214,614,901
Total equity attributable to equity holders 34,349,298,013 34,055,662,007 34,223,035,440 33,357,034,971
Non-controlling interest 16,932,171 6,299,650
Total equity 34,366,230,183 34,061,961,658 34,223,035,440 33,357,034,971
Total liabilities and equity 264,850,881,643 246,868,133,729 264,661,279,183 246,184,242,931
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Quarter ended 31 Ashadh 2080

Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Corresponding Year Current Year Previous Corresponding Year
This Quarter Qllljaprtt:rTCI;ITsD) LRI Qllljaprtt:rT(i;lTsD) WIDUE Q:Japrtt:rT(i;lTsD) R Ql:japrtt:rT(';lTsD)
Interest income 6,119,152,803| 23,607,403,532| 5,596,591,037| 19,582,976,921| 6,120,647,593| 23,606,993,499| 5,598,958,952| 19,582,603,309
Interest expense 4,286,212,430| 15,525,234,582| 3,404,155,117 11,225,755,853| 4,287,570,490| 15,526,592,642| 3,404,494 226| 11,226,663 800
Net interest income 1,832,940,373) 8,082,168,951| 2,192,435920| 8,357,221,068| 1,833,077,103| 8,080,400,858| 2,194,464,725| 8,355,939,509
Fees and commission income |~ 404,304,727| 1,367,890,631)  361,812,094| 1464,286,132  404,304,727) 1367,890,631| 361,812,094| 1464,286,132
Ej;:nasgdc"mm'“"’" 73,050,592 146,775,841 34986823  56,187,247| 73,050,657 146775841 34986823 56,186,387
:\I‘]ectofrﬁia”dwmm'ss'o” 331,254135| 1221114790 326,825,270, 1,408,098:884 331,254,070 1221,114790| 326,825270| 1,408,099,744
Q‘ii;'?ssg"nslzfeea“d“’mm's' 2,164,194,508| 9,303,283,741| 2,519,261,191| 9,765319,952 2,164331,173| 9,301515,647  2,521,289,996| 9,764,039,253
Net trading income 1,002,422,842| 1,080,720,046| (185,655,116) (257,538,650)| 1,079,612,291| 1057,154,014| (185,655,116) (232,458,124)
Other operating income 71,550,027 134454647 54,340,115 234,981018] 71,583,595 134,319,000 54,333,633 234,762,916
Total operating income 3,328,167,377|10,518,458,433| 2,387,046,190| 9,742,762,320| 3,315,527,059|10,492,988,662| 2,389,968,513  9,766,344,046
Lg‘rplig?;ggﬁﬁﬁ%‘ggsrsa” (1,197,505376)]  919,120,301| (527,160,328)| 992,764,740/(1,197,505,376)| 919,120,301 (527,160,328) 992,764,740
Net operating income 4,525,672,753 9,599,338,133| 2,915,106,518| 8,749,997,580| 4,513,032,435| 9,573,868,361| 2,917,128,840| 8,773,579,306
Personnel expenses 953,303,821| 3,435946,797| 854,948,123| 3,826,387,008| 952,231,617 3,432,933,314| 854,377,664| 3,823,916,299
Other operating expenses 403,682,509 1,287,447,000 338,556,891 873,737,861 403416546 1,286752,650 338,192,121 872,306,775
Depreciation & Amortisation 63,161542| 310005751 87,683,658 472,966,792| 63,123,835 309,968,044| 87,683,658 472,951,148
Operating Profit 3,105524,881| 4,565938,584| 1633917,845| 3,576,905919| 3,094,260437| 4,544,214,352| 1,636,875,398| 3,604,405,084
Non operating income (25,144965)  158,325721| 105249459 241071,697) 103,504,041 158325721 58458029 87,530,848
Non operating expense 8427461 56719063  30,681,820| 51546554 8427461 56,719,063  30,681820] 51,546,554
Profit before income tax | 3,071,952,456| 4,667,545,243| 1708,485,484| 3,766,431,062| 3,189,337,017| 4,645,821,011| 1,664,651,607| 3,640,389,377
Income tax expense 1,133,892,251| 1552,032,604| 606,884,599 1473,775.908| 1131,037,007| 1546,483,935 564,577,975 1,414,623,429
Current Tax 768,818,387| 1,191,616,289  663,180,840| 1,751,025708| 767,866,174 1,190,664,076| 620,874,215 1684696231
Deferred Tax 365,073,864 360,416,315 (56,296,241)| (277,249.800)| 363,171733| 355,819,859 (56,296,241) (270,072,802)
Profit/(loss) for the period | 10938,060,205| 3,115512,639| 1,101,600,885| 2,292,655,154| 2,058,299,110| 3,099,337,076| 1,100,073,632| 2,225765948
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Profit/(loss) for the period | 1,938,060,205| 3,115,512,639| 1,101,600,885| 2,292,655,154| 2,058,299,110| 3,099,337,076| 1,100,073,632| 2,225,765948
Other Comphrensive Income | (390,119,213)| (236,005,142)|  291,273,624|  (29,345,286) (479,375,816)| (457,834,554)  291,273,624|  (27,108,361)
Total Comphrensive Income | 1547,940092| 2,879,507,497| 1392,874,509| 2,263,300,867| 1,578,923,293 2,641502,522| 1,391347,256 2,198,657,587
Basic earnings per share 13.80 20.74 7.58 14.62 14.70 20.62 1.57 14.12
Diluted earnings per share 55.21 20.74 30.33 14.62 58.78 20.62 30.29 14.12
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank | 1,547,342,072.63| 2,878,357,161| 1392,865,678| 2,264,769,162| 1578,923,293| 2,641,502,522| 1391,347,256] 2,198,657,587
Non-controlling interest 598,019.35 1,150,336 8,832 (1,459,294) - - - -
Total 1,547,940,992| 2,879,507,497) 1,392,874,509| 2,263,309,867| 1,578,923,203| 2,641,502,522| 1,391,347,256] 2,198,657 587
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; Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL
Ratios as per NRB Directive
Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Corresponding Previous Year Current Year Corresponvd;:f Previous
Upto This Quarter (YTD) |  Upto This Quarter (YTD) Upto This Quarter (YTD) Upto This Quarter (YTD)
Capital Fund to RWA 15.05% 15.59% 15.05% 15.59%
Non-Performing loan (NPL) to total Loan 2.48% 2.09% 2.48% 2.09%
Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL 137.70% 124.34% 137.70% 124.34%
Cost of Funds 7.51% 6.89% 7.51% 6.89%
Credit to Deposit Ratio 81.73% 89.17% 81.73% 89.17%
Base Rate 10.06% 8.90% 10.06% 8.90%
Interest Rate Spread 3.94% 4.37% 3.94% 4.37%
Notes:
1. The above figures are subject to change as per the direction of the Regulators/Statutory Auditors.
2. Figures are regrouped/rearranged/restated whereas necessary for consistent presentation and comparison.
3. Personnel Expenses include provision for employee bonus calculated at 5% of profit before bonus and tax as per the provisions made for government controlled entity
in the bonus bylaws 2075.
Loan and Advances to Customer is presented net of impairment charges and includes interest accruals and staff loans and advances.
Loan administration fees that are integral part of effective interest rate (EIR) is considered immaterial and hence not considered while computing the effective interest
rate.
6. The Group Financial Statements includes two Susidiaries namely Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited, having 92.89% holding and Gobar Gas Company having
83.96% holding. 100 percent impairment allowance has been provided against the investment in Gobar Gas Company.
1. All Inter-company transactions and outstanding balances among group companies are adjusted in Group Financial Statements.
8. (Other Comprehensive Income is not considered while computing Earnings Per Share.
9. Debt securities issued represents debenture worth Rs. 2,500 million and Agri bond worth Rs. 18,000 million . As per NRB directives, we considered these financial
instruments as source.
10.  Interim financial statements has been prepared based on NFRSs except for NFRS 9 and NFRS 16. Due to this Interest Expenses, Depreciation Expenses and Personnel
Expenses of current period are not comparable with that of previous year.
11.  Banks' associate Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited and RMDC merged with the approval of Nepal Rastra Bank and started joint operation from
2080/03/24. Now banks' share of interest in new entity is 13.02% only. On this ground it is difficult to presume significant influence and hence the investment in Sana
Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited is not considered as Investment in associates and it is valued at Fair value through Profit or Loss.
12. Adetailed interim financial report has been published in the Bank's website www.adbl.gov.np
Related Party Disclosure
1. The Group Financial Statements includes two Susidiaries namely Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited, having 92.89% holding and Gobar Gas Company having
83.96% holding. 100 percent imapirment allowance has been provided against the investment in Gobar Gas Company.
2. All Inter-company transactions and outstanding balances among group companies are adjusted in Group Financial Statements.
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Unaudited Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the Quarter ended on 31 Ashadh 2080

(As per NRB Regulation)
Amount in Rs.
Particulars il -
Current Year Previous Year Correspond-
Upto this Quarter YTD ing Qtr YTD
Net Profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 3,099,337,076 2,225,165,948
1. Appropriations
a. General Reserve 621,682,339 490,470,521
b. Exchange Fluctuation Fund 32,084
¢. Capital Redemption Reserve 500,000,000 500,000,000
d. Corporate Social Responsibity Fund 30,993,371 22,257,659
e. Employees Training Fund 9,217,191 24,073,013
f. Other (28,883,755) (345,047 347)
CSR Expenses transferred to Retain earning from CSR Reserve (19,809,134) (21,352,124)
Transfer from Fair Value Reserve (9,074,621) (323,695,224)
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 1,966,327,931 1,533,980,018
Regulatory Adjustment:
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (161,202,491) (114,031,228)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
¢. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+) 87,239,182 (54,307,403)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) 71,645,331 (71,645,331)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) (659,274,269) 38,343,680
i. Other (+/-) (778,979,238) 308,041,851
Net Profit or (loss) for the Qtr ended on 31 Ashadh 2080 available for distribution 525,756,446 1,640,381,587
Opening Retained Earnings as on Shrawan 1, 2079 3,521,792,308 3,654,511,980
Adjustments(+/-)
Distribution:
Bonus Share Issued (263,758,315) (1,331,455,065)
Cash Dividend Paid (1,776,633,454) (441,646,193)
Total Distributable Profit or (Loss) as on Qtr end 31 Ashadh 2080 2,007,156,984 3,521,792,308
Annualized Distributable Profit/Loss per share* 14.92 26.70
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& Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL
Comparison Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2079/80
Rs. in '000'
. As per Audited Variance
Statement of Financial Position Fi‘:;g:;;g?:ti'::nt Financial | o Reasons for Variance
e n amount In %
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 9,462,882 9,462 421 460 0.00%
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 7,096,496 7,096,496 0 0.00%
Placement with Bank and Financial
o - - - 0.00%
Institutions
Derivative financial instruments 17,588 17,588 - 0.00%
Variance is due to rectification of errors
2,007,677 943,653 1,064,024 53.00% |on computation of number of shares
Other trading assets outstanding
o, | Variance is due to regrouping of loan loss
Loan and advances to B/Fls 84324571 4134543 4,291,314 50.97% provision on lending to BFIs
Variance is due to revision in loan loss
171,699,192 176,303,568 (4,604,376) -2.68% | provision, amortization of staff loan and
Loans and advances to customers regrouping of deferred employee expenditure.
Investment securities 55,383,195 57,411,015 (2,027,820) -3.66%
Variance is due to revision of inclusions and
717,695 276,706 440,989 61.45% | disallowance and hence revised taxable
Current tax assets profit.
Investment in subsidiaries 28,840 28,840 - 0.00%
Investment in associates - - - 0.00%
Investment property 248,650 248,650 0 0.00%
o, |Variance is due to re-grouping and
Property and equipment 2,240,641 2,291,066 (50,425) 2.25% reclassification
Goodwill and Intangible assets 142,902 138,590 4312 3.02%
Deferred tax assets - - - 0.00%
7,183,064 7317843 (134.778) -1.88% Variance is due ffo re-grouping of deferred
QOther assets employee expenditure.
Total Assets 264,661,279 265,670,979 (1,009,700) -0.38%
Capital and Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial 2,095,920 2,095,920 0 0.00%
Instituions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4,571 4571 0 0.00%
Derivative financial instruments - - -
Deposits from customers 199,486,614 199,486,614 0 0.00%
Borrowing 2,136,564 2,136,564 - 0.00%
Current Tax Liabilities - - -
Provisions - -
Variance is due to calculation of deferred
104,049 484,358 (380,310) -365.51% | tax on Fixed Assets and fair value change of
Deferred tax liabilities bonus shares.
Variance is due to regrouping and
6,141,292 7,195,769 (1,054,477) -17.17% | reclassification with other assets, and
Other liabilities deposits from customers
Debt securities issued 20,469,235 20,473,530 (4,296)
Subordinated Liabilities - - -
Total Liabilites 230,438,244 231,877,326 (1,439,082) -0.62%
Share capital 18,884,386 18,884,386 0
Share premium - -
o, | Variance is due to additional provision and
Retained earnings 2,007,157 1,243,169 763,388 38.06% other adjustment by auditors/regulators
Reserves 13,331,492 13,666,098 (334,606) -2.51%
e edulty atibutzble fo equty 34,223,035 33,793,653 129382 | 1.25%
Total liabilities and equity 264,661,279 265,670,979 (1,009,700) -0.38%
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ADBL

Comparison Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2079/80

i ] inan_ Variance
Statement of Profit or Loss A s pe_r TETAE ) L5 pgr B Vi Reasons for Variance
Financial Statement | cial Statement In amount In %

. 23,606,993.50 23,948,684.76 (341,691.26) 1,459, |Variance is due to recognition of
Interest income interest income on staff loan
Interest expense 15,526,592.64 15,753,025.75 (226,433.11) -1.46%

Net interest income 8,080,400.86 8,195,659.00 (115,258.15)
Fee and commission income 1,367,890.63 1,371,859.18 (3,968.54) -0.29%
- 146,775.84 213,649.20 (66,873.35) |  -45.56% | aniance s due to re-grouping and
Fee and commission expense reclassification
Net fee and commission income 1,221,114.79 1,158,209.98 62,904.81 5.15%
Net interest, fee and commission income 9,301,515.65 9,353,868.98 (52,353.34) -0.56%
- 1,057,154.01 115,521.32 94163270 |  89.07% | aniance s dueto re-grouping and
Net trading income reclassification
- 134,319.00 131,788.88 253013 1,889, |anance is due to re-grouping and
QOther operating income reclassification
Total operaing income 10,492,988.66 9,601,179.18 891,809.48 8.50%
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans 919,120.30 1,458,173.79 (539,053.49) 58.65% Variance is due_ to additional impair-
and other losses ment from auditors
Net operating income 9,573,868.36 8,143,005.38 1,430,862.98 14.95%
Personnel expenses 3,432,933.31 3,620,726.43 (187,793.12) -5.47% |Variance is due to acturial valuation
. 1,286,752.65 995,690.04 291,062.61 2262, |Variance is due to re-grouping and
QOther operating expenses reclassification
o, |Variance is due to depreciation
Depreciation & Amortisation 309,968.04 487,084.05 (177,116.01) -57.14% computation on right to use assets.
Operating profit 4 544,214.35 3,039,504.86 1,504,709.49 33.11%
Non operating income 158,325.72 101,744.62 56,581.10 35.74%
Non operating expense 56,719.06 26,366.24 30,352.82 53.51%
Profit before tax 4,645,821.01 3,114,883.24 1,530,937.77 32.95%
Income tax expenses 1,546,483.93 1,791,472.19 (244,988.26) -15.84%
Variance is due to additional
1,190,664.08 1,633,078.57 (442 414.49) -37.16% |disallowance and allowance as per
Current Tax income tax audit.
o, |Variance due to computation of
Deferred Tax 355,819.86 198,393.62 197426.23 55.48% deferred tax of Fixed Assets.
Profit /(loss) for the period 3,099,337.08 1,323,411.05 1,775,926.02 57.30%
Variance is due to classification of
(457,834.55) 896,120.33 (1,353,954.89) 295.73% |SKBBL to OCI after cease from being
QOther comprehensive income Associates.
Total comprehensive income 2,641,502.52 2,219,531.39 421971.14 15.97%
Distributable Profit

. | 3,099,337.08 1,323.411.05 177592600 |  57.30% |\S perthe reasons as mentioned
Net profit/(loss) as per profit or loss above.

Add/Le_ss: Regulatory adjustment as per (1,440,571.49) (773,176.49) (667.394.99) 16.33% As per the reasons as mentioned
NRB Directive above.
Free profi/(loss) after regulatory 1,658,765.59 550,234.56 110853103 |  66.83%

adjustments
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Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. ADBL

Major Indicators
Particulars Indicators 2075/16 2076/11 2071/18 2078/19 2079/80

Net Profit to Total Revenue Ratio Percentage 24.25 18.27 19.37 10.53 5.16
*Earnings per Share Rs. 42.88 31.45 29.13 14.41 7.42
Market price per Share Rs. 409.00 385.00 479.00 331.00 233.90
Price Earning Ratio Ratio 9.54 12.24 16.44 22.98 31.54
Stock Dividend on Equity Share Capital Percentage 6.00 15.00 20.00 2.00

Cash Dividend on Equity Percentage 24.00 0.79 1.05 11.00

Interest Income to Loan and Advances Percentage 13.85 11.74 9.98 10.98 13.10
Employee Expenses to Total Operating Expense Percentage 24.72 21.87 33.67 28.07 19.15
Interest on Total Deposit and Borrowings Percentage 6.61 6.24 4.76 5.97 7.24
Exchange Fluctuation Income to Total Income Percentage (0.04) 0.03 - 0.00 0.06
Employee Bonus to Total Employee Expenditure Percentage 10.29 7.65 7.99 2.51 2.32
Net Profit to Loan and Advances Percentage 3.75 2.70 2.33 1.25 0.72
Net Profit to Total Assets Percentage 2.71 1.86 1.59 0.90 0.50
Total Loan to Deposit Percentage 93.62 85.84 92.93 107.01 91.56
Total Operating Expense to Total Assets Percentage 1.82 7.71 5.86 6.68 7.93

Capital Adequacy of Risk Weighted Assets

Core Capital Percentage 19.27 16.47 14.42 13.62 12.24
Supplementary Capital Percentage 1.10 2.82 2.53 1.98 2.00
Total Capital Fund Percentage 20.37 19.29 16.94 15.59 14.24
Liquidity Ratio Ratio 21.20 33.98 36.21 25.96 30.10
Non Performing Loan to Total Loan Percentage 3.29 2.84 1.88 2.09 2.78
Base Rate Percentage 10.58 9.26 7.13 8.90 10.06
Spread Rate Percentage 4.68 4.44 4.37 4.37 3.94
Book Networth Rs.'000 28,352,733 28,470,887 315,051,177 333,570,350 337,936,530
Total Share (Ordinary) Number 90,155,290 95,564,607 109,899,298 131,879,158 134,516,741
Total Employee Number 2308 2013 2402 2336 2391

*Earnings Per Share of Prior years is not adjusted with bonus shares.
**Staff Loans and Advances are not considered as Loan while computing ratios.
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A ST FEEe - SO OO et T TR e
FH FET T |
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geifra faxirag | SETaeTor WUE wRE .
fera=ur : NP w | FITITT el @l Eeb bl BRI
IF qgr fadi g fafqa deareears @ol AT g
NN . ¥ 934 &% -
Y18 ekl bl T AT 3,0¥R U |
. q9%,30%| -30% N

FHAT TIT AT X5, 440 FH JUHA |

I fRg dEfa gearers  fadrsn
ERIEECIRIECIRC IR h% 0% 1

35,8 18 ¥N i/@aﬁwn?ﬁg:r:a?ﬁwwwﬁ’@mﬁ|
LN ?rn_q_ ZFF‘- N N
= HT FH 98,98 q00% PrAT N TPIA AT ATHDT
- TR HTH |
FETF FEIATHT AT % 35.5¥% 0%
JTag FEIATHT A ol —qo0%| . . = .
&% oo TR AT AR TRTEH |

T 1.9 AT T by qeafaep! dgel gard

AT AT R¥5 ]| -¥R% >
LY T=aT H JUHR BRI |
T T JTHLT 3385 3,29 A
Tede (@) T AHd o
A Q32 935.4% %

TR T W ) o] 9009

U UTSAUT THHERH] WUH! URad+o
av T I 9 %|_ N

Q4% = RR% JETd AvaT HYh TUHT |
&®A qEqra RR9,R09 RELLEN| -99%
T
e qur fadim gwerers 2 o%s e@yq%ﬁﬁnﬁqwmwﬁ?ﬁw
faet et it/ Ay ¥ 0¥ ’ ’ o AT |
. ¥ L9 R4 0% -

EIEIRER 1% HTHT |
Za= (SRHfew) [
EhEad| - - ] )
DIEE ARG R DI 232,234 9%%,%¥59 Q4%

fafir=r e Iradr e gaftad gwar
AT . RI3E %%

R At TEd |
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T TEHEE - - -
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.27 Auricultural Development Bank Ltd.

geifra faxirag | SETaeTor WUE wRE .
fera=r : v %) R0 AT WRT TG TP THHT HRIA
5 fodios IR gamu WA= gl ATH
AT BT I - ¥5¥. 3% 00% -
HRUT TINTH &2 I GoTAT AURT |
I qIcae® L 4 V% 4%
ST Ul FOraT £ 400 R0,%9%|  45% HY dvg SRl TR |
qET GBI A gD
- _ -
SEAT T Y, RY IN,E99 %
HEEEY
IR TSI 90 ¥33 95,55Y% %
TR g - _ _
afs=ra AR ?,3%0 9,2%3| -SU3% AT HH HUHA |
ST 95,59 93558 -3%% AT FH TTH |
AT FA e
R RE XY, %03 33,R¥
F e T SradT 239,399 Y&
ATRT a1 SRt Qohihd ferarot
artfofer ad Ro8R/To
TEH B I ATGHT
gt faig | SEraeTe Aot
fera=r TREH(%) | RO FITIA AT TET Bl THhT IR
fera=ur EnRRCE %) | R >
TS ATERTHT R¥, ¥ EEARAS 3% .
TATST FRIET grafed arfored (Lease
TS @ 92,5409 94,943 4% |Liabilities) AT SATST ITUAT TUeRIT | FaIad
fara=orar &1 Afeued |
g SIS ATEETH 93,049 5,9%% -3%
9Teeh AT TETHT FETUT TRHATAR ATFRTAT
9Tesb AT FTHITA ATETAT 2,588 9,393 Y R% TATHT | TRPIT ATRTHTHT Agehel TUHT
PRI |
fefstaar dfry swaamawr wafuq w1
STesh AT FIAT @ 3 9% eRRey, ATgE Flg AU HIET FHEAT @eEe
g g7 T |
gT ek 3 G AT 3,5%% 9945 -£0%
T A, e T B 9%,23 R,34% 30
SATERTH ’ ’ ’
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gafaa faira | AQTaRIeTor AUeRT
fera=ur FRH(%) | R0 FiaeTd H=aT Tel HIe THHT HIRI
EER ERREER >
fIaTa= oI G&qur ¥ AwaT Afde FH
a ATIF AT %Y 9% ~59% | ATTRT R T Ga ATTE ATFTH]
HUMHE U |
fafa=T fudress e 9ar 41 a1 gra
I FATAT AT 50 933 LU %| TURT AT AT Farad a1 Al
pecall
AT GouTa ATFITHT 9Y 4R35 ? %09 -35%
FATHT FrATIaT &rfa - -
. FHSIRl UEAY JE9U TRATAR IR g
T/ (AT 991 o= -’40 9,%¥45 <T3%| . . |
AETHES
T IoATAT AR 94,5%5 59%3 —¥%9,
RERIEREC k] - _ _
FHART T 3,250 3% -2%
o o - et w0 gatrq fqerurAT ERETET @9ddHd 9=
SEEIGE ) S - % c ~
AleAd GHT GHE 34'355‘ EFl?Ultel |
Right of Use(ROU) Ivafqar I@d g1 @+
gIEEE! T TR 990 ¥z8 99% TTOTAT TRTHT | FETT forawor &1 a7
THTH |
F=ATAT HATHT 40,393 3,0%0 —0Y,
ATAGT JUHT FHAThl AT Faqur T
TR el AT 9¥e q0% —3R% l\\ . >
TraT ek T8 |
R g=erad g@= 3 [ 9R9%.% TSI HT Fafad @oge HTILT TUH |
ATAFR ATHTRT HATHRT 90,%30 399% -809,
EIREaSC k] 393% 9,929 -400Y,
. JetTa [qaRurdT = # - @l AT
A FT @A 393% 9,533 Qo0 " |
TCH |
— . ‘11 qoo/qaﬁaﬁwmwwamﬁﬁam
EDEIG (= - % e
b TMUAT AR |
TG FAIPT HATRT 9 Y 9,333 —5R%| AT HH  HUH |

.. ¥ AW 0% /5o AT WUHT fa@iw gaar qar ufefeafas faawor
qiaem aifde auar w9 g qur aRkfeafawr s auEr g )
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Key Performance Highlights

CASH AND EQUITY DIVIDEND

B
1.0526
A
0.7895
15 11
2 g

2076/77 207778 2078/79  2079/80

1 Equity Dividend Percentage

2074/75 207576

® Cash Dividend Percentage

OPERATING PROFIT RS. (MILLIONS)

4,944

2074/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78

LOAN & DEPOSIT GROWTH

2072173 2073/74
a—
207273 2073174

2074/75  2075/76  2076/77  2077/78

e | OANS Mio.

e DEPOSIT Mio.

2078/79

2078/79

3,040

2079/80

2079/80



NPL PERCENTAGE

207273 207374 207475 2075776 2076/77  2077/78  2078/79  2079/80

DEPOSIT MIX
DEPOSIT MIX

* Current =Saving = Fixed = Call Deposit = Others

Sectorwise Loans (Million)

Others, 34,548.39 | Agricultural and

Forest Related

\ Ny
\_ B _-____'.
\ ’_.-
Wholesaler & } \
Retailer, 34,506.21 \\/ [
""-l |. \
|

Tourism Service Nn‘n-ft)nd
430598 ’ \_ Production Related,
= | \ 7,176.07
Finance, Insurance _
and Real Estate , Power, Gas and - Construction,

6,091.09 Water, 4.491.85 9,691.80




q. foraYu Aar (Deposit Product)

(%) a=a faeta @ (Saving Deposit Account)
& FT-ATHT d=Id Qrdar
& T S=Iq @
@ AT =
& ADBL ddd a=Id @rdr
& FHaHt Mgfaerer a=a @rar
& Yk Td @I
& FIHT ST @rar
E gHgl S=d @rdr
& Iqiier TR S @Tar
& YT a<d Qrdr
& g AuTeAehT e @rdr
& grHTSTR LT S @rdr
& faasft gat (FCY) = @rar
& fuwuT (Remittance) S=id QT
& g YT e @l
& ADBL 9& FHERI seId @TaT
& Y ST @rar
& FURE YU @rar
& ggq e TR
& ADBL wifefw s @rar
E STt YL @rdn
(@) Aeet fetT @Tar (Fixed Deposit Account)
Term Fixed Deposit
Structural Fixed Deposit
General Fixed Deposits
Special Fixed Deposits
Mero Khusi Mero Bhabisya Fixed Deposits
ADBL Retired Staff Fixed Deposits
Corporate Fixed Deposits
Forex Fixed Deposits
Remittance Fixed Deposits

ADBL Recurrent Deposits
BT BRT e Tg=Td

q

99 9999999 9

www.adbl.gov.np

qrqut sifers giaem afedent quTs T BT AR S

() 37errehI @ (Akshya Kosh Account)
(%) =rect T8 @ (Current Deposit Account)

() HIT qT ST FETET HTed g &7 @rar (Call
Deposit Account)

(=) F&< T @It (Current call Account)

2. Y Sdl Qq 3folciISdl ™IdT (5 in 1 Online Account)

i forshrer e et o7 Taawr qer farewmmT TRt SuTeft ARiE
T A A Acleears dted W SfHTd ahe!
&, Fed! T ged! @rar sfehehl www.adbl.gov.np HAThd
TS AT Wied Tfeh T IUeTey TIUHT S | a1
gfae #1E T $etie dfhw areed! TaeT wh A faT
gfe 5 in 1 Online Account gfaem T@d dsaTer T
TR B |

- =
Sl R ATUC 3 oan & Advances

T ST I BT WHT FATIEEETE ATEheh! AT
T STEYIhdT STTERHT JATSHeRT @it fafr= &, & T
HHERIEHT ARTNEREETS STTeTd TR quTaet STFHTEhT SfHehAT

Foll qT TTIE BT IUTSH LEohT S |

(%) W qam ga.gq.g &t (Agricultural & SME Loan)
& G FHIT ol
& eTaeR el
& gyAEfITer el
& ofieh el
& ARTITAT sholl
& Y JedTeT HoIl
& iy 7= @i Fell

(@) Iawrg FAT (Consumer Loan)
& TR shelt &SGR FaT FHell
F INRGTHRE el & AT el
& o TR Holl & gl Tl Fer
& Sfereh Foll & gt fodr et
& gefq tag far et & T o
& ERRYSS shelt & qeIsl Gt Shelt

BN BT Sb fAfACS
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

(AT T FFHTE ‘S’ TTehT STTSTAUITST EEIT)

SWIFT:ADBLNPKA




www.adbl.gov.np

& ADBL Overdraft 1€

& |nstant Phone Loan

& Porofessional Loan

& 3T FHT

& hfge wIE ghaur

& gUHRT qUT =T GLeguras fordr shett

geawTa =t (Corporate Loan)

& ofich Shall & JYNT hell

& T FHell & R FHell

& ARG ol

& STeAferR]d/ Sehfeush ISt holt

& T SHHIIG Tt

& IR STt

& TR T/ 83T ahelt

& GRiIhToT dholl

& foEaTT el

& foavarae! fa@d (TR) &=t

& fratq st

& gme aiid Fer

& e T et

agfemaqut #it (Subsidized Loan)

eyl F USTRY YT TR AuTell gareeans
faaeT U gAaTe Ue Afge, aferd qer faeer afehr
EMiRTerar o ™ A Tsia ™, fauer et
SHagEEeTs wiafas qor smaEtas e vem
T 39reRT TS AT HTSTR  fahT T 3EYEET
Ty AU TR Aefufgare @iegd ST STgeE
gfederr agferaaqel et i swrifafenr st

qrqut sifers giaem afeden! quTs T BT AT S

o yhry fifeqeserl AT STrame fmfor sHsit

o  FHUST IENT GodlTaT aholl

o yrfafyes ferell quT adiideh dleiid UiugsTe
AT U Heuree fgy arefim erfesr arfr
Y& T aholl |

o  JAT TSR it

8. fduuor Jar (Remittance Service)

%) ufgfaum fagwur (ADBL Remit): ureni sfug
T FE SohehT TRV HATHIEETE ThH TT3 qT
I3 T, G T AR HTEAHehT ST okl ST
ADBL Remit HaT S=aTeiHT caUen & | & W faa
ETE WA 93T Afhet VISA Director gfaummha
dnd =aTueRT Afhenl ADBL @I @TamT 34T 931sd
TS |

@) gawdt fagwur (Agency Remit) : favaenr Sgs
WFAE USRI T T Akl QI T

& Western Union ® Money Gram
®~ Siddhartha & Easy Link
= BOOM & Prithivi

% Prabhu, % Himal

® Sewa & City Express
* IME

v) g eIuen 3maRd dfdbg Jdar
(Non Fund Banking Service)

%) S% sWHd dar (Bank Guarantee)

: SheRT FEOT
TTETEEC JTeshaeeh! STIUYHT =7 faar wifsi aor dar
SICHHAT T TopfahT ST STRY T & fagteet & |

AT STHHT foretar ST

FHTAATE STHTT FHTIVL STHT
ST BT/ UThT STHET TR AT

JUSE S B STHHA

SWIFT:ADBLNPKA




@) 3 wF! qar gfaqus &ar (Trade Payment and LC

%)

(<)

Services): JefIT MR F=ld AT Sl aT =aiq
FAT NTEHEERI SEAIRAT IR =IAGH HaT IoehRuT
ST il GiaeT died ST HRISHeR AT Trade
Finance Instruments Import LC, TT, RTGS, Swift,
DAA, DAP T f5afa ya& a® Export LC, APC, CAD
arfe daree foer Sfar arermere Juter stirrseafenT
SIETEESTE BT YalTE WEeah! & |

smufee sfes &= (Modern Banking Service)

feramm hfee #1< (Kisan Credit Card): &f¥ fasre
Tt T SR ekl TEhT 317 Sk T fa ™ HeTeEee
FH IO e Fell feTuahT fehTe®aRT GiaeTars
TS T ISRt TR o1l €T Seeh! TR &
FE T IS AT fa3fas B SR emmuden
FHY ATRfEEh! T fFamese 3caTeT TehT HiT 3TsT
dehel TR T Toiee® ATha @il fasht M faeir
HIUS T 5k TTEehe®ehl AT i faehre e of fram
i FE AR TR HoaTe=aT AT |

(@) fFam Tw(Kisan App): TTehe®c ST HIETEe ar

q)

www.adbl.gov.np

Web Browser ae sishet 3uaied TWuaRT Application
Software HThd GLEAT HSTTeTHT 3TTag W8 fafy=T SRR
T T T T e wTfatash T, B qmieEn
YU qAT 3cqTiad TEqeEehl WUSRUT, URIEH T
ST GFaeel GoT HalT8 T Ie3aehl 8T Hoa e THT
fora T (Kisan Apps) JuTtelt faehma T deererur
TTHT B |

ATM Service : TaIEEER GiTdTeATs TEISR T I
TIFEEAT bkl A ATM Machine sie™ W ATM
[T T3l B | BT TH AehehT STRT TR 2% T
ATM HTHd HaT JaTe WS S |

di-3Trear §ar (C-ASBA) : fafw= srofiesar Initial
Public Offering tyf Further Public Offering @ Right
Offering AThd ST 9UsRT TR GHigeh! ATHT I Sehehl
JIENR T FETIEEAIE SAEET T+ Gl ATET

(Centralized Application Supported by Blocked
Amount- C-ASBA) gfersT HoaTe-uT el & |

ADBL Smart* Mobile Banking : ADBL SMART*
H TANEE TEHeE ST HASAde ohH T,
gfefardt faer qebrT, & qur sefl disardaehl STHeRRT,

WU qUT Aehadh TG TEAHT Gieaees e T
LEEEN

ADBL Express Banking: & 3i=iid U quIT saTehiTd
QAT YUhT UTeshatel QIATETE Y AT, Jfeferdt foer
BT, T8 qUT eIl HiSEdRl SRR, ReHee qur
Jehger 3T, Repin, Service Block @Uaeht gieremes
3YART T Ffeh e @R B |

ADBL Debit Card : St TFUT HTehgeals AU T
IRAHT T8d Y4 7+ |fs VISA DEBIT CARD &ar
IS & B |

ABBS Service : S JTGH IMETET &k GIATHT
TG ST T qT bl fed, Sekhees uTed 7, Balance
Certificate fe=, Account Statement fa=, Good for
Payment @ gvqui ABBS gfer fagtesht o |

%) Clearing Service : ST g HIATIAT ST Sohehl

)

2)

3)

g)

qrqut sifers giaem afeden! quTs ST BT SR S

=eh ST T "ish Electronic Cheque Clearing (ECC)
aem Interbank Payment System (IPS) @r Connect
IPS gferem wel & |

Foreign Currency Buy/Sell : SqTeT T sfhel dleheh!
fafe=r Jerehr foeelt geTeE 9@ depent fafv—T sTETEEaTE
Gitg fafsw qor gt giaer @ar o |

SWIFT Transfer : I8 St &we g ADBLNPKA
& AreHare favael JAgS oo/ TIHAT WY TSI
T TG SIS USTUhT T AITCTHT okl I Sehehl
FTIEETE HisTet T GUerd ST T Ak |

Safe Deposit Locker : HTeFg&e! TOTEAT, §T THIET
g Tt gl AT I SRl SuneRT fafve
FATAISEAT TTEh AThel ITAT T Ha Safe Deposit
Locker gfere fastesh! & |

SMS Alert : UTEheh! TTATHT WU HTUTRERT STaEATeRT

o) Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

(AT T FHTE ‘S’ TTehT STTSTAUITST EHEIT)

SWIFT:ADBLNPKA




SMS AThd Trafeerd @TaraTeiTehl HISTger T dehlet :3[eeh
SRR T3 ADBL SMS Alert gfarem Gsamei-HT TEeh!
9 |

&) Government Transaction : TTEheg&h! AT TS HATITIHAT
TR T EEhTEhT TSTYa Hehel @HTTIdeh! ShIbehl AT
TR FHRER G Td LR S |

ur) ADBL Demat Account Service : & sfaT Demat
QTR YT TWehHT HATHRAT Hifdeh T2 FHGTE Demat
T Tfeh glaer Tl § |

@) Connect IPS Service : Connect IPS &I Hresmene
TTEhEECT 3rete TRNT TRT STRfaTe Ui ST=alsish ST/ S[ThIHT
T T e ekl |

o) ADBL Credit Card : S%ur @rmar wE fafvea b
ST T TTEhe%hT AT &.20 TG TFehT fetfie g
JUTT T WIAHT @8 YT 7 gisr VISA CREDIT CARD
[T A TH D |

7) s} fwiar (Market Maker) @& : SUTer T S AThd
v g fafv=T wehrerT amar STafeRT FuvEEE STEd
Tfes seaus, AUTieh aequsehl YR @ eSS
FHIER T FFeTh ST STEd=TehT GIET ST RIS AR
TH YT UL Sha1e SIS fols Tk qem &l awit
FRER e Tl S |

¥) |« AT @feg giaen (Precious Metal trading) : g aifdt
FaEries oTag fafr=T sTewmt doess! fawiiemT Real
time dealing rate AT g qerr dife @i ™ afws |

#iee fafwe giaur (Credit limit facility)

gemra frera- Current, call and fixed

T (Equity Financing)

st giaen- Fixed and Working Capital)

o1 helt gfafr (Wholesale Lending)

gidd o= qor ST giaar  Letter of Credit and Bank
Guarantee)

www.adbl.gov.np

qrqut sifers giaem afedent quTs 8T =X AR S

» e FaFmId (Cash Management)

> 3-Sfers T dotd s¥aETI= 94T (e-Banking service and
Salary Management)

TR TS NG HEX FHHRT 3 AT TS IR SHATEETE
fafga st amTaeTe deare T EET JUT HYRIGT JTRTEEHT
sl GIe qT STHAT STFRG T ST ST FTSTSH TEANT 7 |

» SME @it @t Value chain financing
> STmfyretar arfer aem urfafee gganT
> g o (sedt qur oy fom)

T T ool TAERTgER IRl qVqUl &SehT SHATEEaTs
T SRl HATEAT TSIS TAT FIAFHA SF-q HRAHH Fodle T
faear o fifqd AgET FE S ATH T | T IIIR TAh
AT T TR FATCTIEECTs e eToT uaTeH T Aret amtfes
FTRISHH FoaTeHT g1 Teh! & | WTETRT ST Aferd JHg STed
A, FeIST, SIS AN HTiaeh! qfed T faeiiar arerdmes
AT AT T FRATAT Toh e doaTe TR sehel
T B |

Traferepmenr stfmmr @ SHfeqer wRisAEE aramawor, frar,
TTATcaTh &1, TETHH qT ST T HuTersh! famr fashrer arer
(Sustainable Development Goal 2016-30) Rog%-30
o ufee merT ufterfera fawereear wi=a 98 s afes
AT U AU E9HT HRIHE @96 T SR
Tt 168 SR 3 |

\ P BRI dicp fAfeies
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

SWIFT:ADBLNPKA




AFRDI G U+ S3dle

U1 Ue3al/u3al Smart adior

ADBL
VISA DIRECT

(SMART REMITTANCE)
Global Banking at your palm!

fadaaes

> QTO alocT Fa1 ST UAT ToTia et |

» ADBL @I Visa Debit Card gg] Udl |

» 9§ Digit T (3l5>@1) ADBL Visa Card oiga< f6g
AT JATA UAT UIed Dol Afepor |

> U ueTger caftas! ufel Visa Card (297 &qf Uel |

YHed WU, afvre, el ¥ e Y uis |

i AT S0 RIS

e Agricultural Developmem Bank Ltd.

EukE FET ST AHAEUL, SiGaS] | Hlel af. 09-834939%, 09-8366R0 | WA 09-H36332%
Egﬁ

www.adbl.gov.np Wl dfchg [T AT dquTE gIg a2 ITaem! g SWIFT: ADBLNPKA

eereler oTrigas! STOT G AD| BOATS Jd DI el

TP HHIE qArS

& e

A
:

il

add HIdl
faderaEs”

i TG %, 3% WA |
# VISA Debit Card! Credit Card &1

=t ADBL __
= : N
aff

» TN BaE (ATM) e el QU IR BT |
e o Joaan v g8 | " % AT g » TR A 24 T 5Tl
» I AN Y% | » {37 Qp TS ven » T fEreT 3% (1. 2 ADBL Smart
5 giage Ay A Y “\_ fEm (Fediea) ?L”s WTEWWW
% B .\‘.»\ = » agEnd dier S Yoo/ - I | % ﬁ%muz‘qarm e

» N % g, ABBS, Statemant
» B, OO0 TN FHTERIF T

o F | 5




Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

(AUTEA T Sfehelle ‘' STk FSTTSTAU=ITS HET)

www.adbl.gov.np ::rnq_m G P :rn‘[]'[ Iiea=T T9TE BTHT STHTTHEH aF SWIFT: ADBLNPKA

IPO/FPO/Right sxe

#Ra

C-ASBA

Application Supported by Blocked Amount

+ d® Aal fer e
* IRc1. B I IR{a
* SIR®I JoYoT AMAEIC

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

(FITeT T, SfehalTe ‘' el SSTTSTAU=HT HE2T)

www.adbl.gov.np Fequ fFe Gfaar AfgaE qUTE avHr SAnEE % SWIFT: ADBLNPKA

=ADBL =
ONLINE ACCOUNT

O JAISGIdaT Hidl AVical Tlebal
SeTcliSaldlc Ihdl 51ddl Jlel Afdbol
&9 ISR JEIAC Ufel hIRIaR Jiol Alchol

gricultural Development Bank Ltd.

www.adbl.gov.np Tl SfFE FTAET AlRAET T BT HTATTAE dF SWIFT: ADBLNPKA
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